h B b —

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 9. 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the December 5, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

G. Approval of the Township Board Standing Committees.

D. Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1103; Meals.

E. Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1105; Other Travel Expenses.

E. Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1107; Travel Vouchers.

G. Approve proposed Administrative Policy #703; Nature Center/Preserve Gift Policy.

H. Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy #421; Purchasing and Bidding
Policy.

L Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy #900; poverty Exemption Policy.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A.

Hear public comments for a request from Hemlock Semiconductor Corporation (HSC)
12334 Geddes Road, Hemlock, MI 48626 for an Industrial Facility Tax Exemption
(IFT) in the amount of $99,490,000 of Real Property, for a period of thirteen (13) years.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.
B.

C
D.

@

Award the 2023 Landscaping contract to Dobis Landscaping in the amount of $95,958.00
Approve authorization to acquire the Natural Resources Damage Assessment Funds

from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources.

Award the interior electrical bid for the Thomas Township Nature Center to
PowerComm in the amount of $22,900.

Award the flooring bid for the Thomas Township Nature Center to Pinnacle Design in the
amount of $23.300.75

Award the purchase and installation of windows and doors at the Thomas Township
Nature Center to Wolgast Corporation in the amount of $62,500.

Approve Change Order #2 for additional quantities of pipeline and valves for the pump
station #4 project.



Page 2
Board Agenda, 01/09/2023

Approve the 2023 Saginaw Future Agreement.

Approve the proposal from Spicer Group for the land surveying, civil design and storm

water management for the proposed Township Administration Building and Fire

Department addition.

[ Approve the recommendation to increase the Residential Equivalent Unit (REU) fee to
$2,000/REU.

J.  Authorize the Township Attorney to start the process of filing a complaint with the

Division of Child Welfare Licensing and the Department of Health and Human Services

regarding the numerous calls for Police support from Holy Cross Children’s Services

T @

(HCCS).

10. Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development  I. Police Dept.

= Treasurer F. DPW I Parks & Recreation

G. Finance K. Board Members

11. Executive Session

A. None

12. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilitics who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N, Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.






Lh s LA e

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 5, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, McDonald, Monahan
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk/Administrative
Assistant, Connie Watt; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor
Schultz; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation Director,
John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Al Fong; Otto Brandt; Township
Attorney and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the amended agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
** AMENDED AGENDA**
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 5, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the November 7, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.

B Approval of the Expenditures.

B Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Kimberlee Beam and Patrick Lynch to the
Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2026.

D. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint David Duclos and Lynn McCoy to the
Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2027.

E Approve the Supervisor's recommendation to reappoint Rick Keith, James Lazzaro, Craig Leddy,
and Les Moeller to the Construction Board of Appeals for a term of
01/01/2023 until 01/01/2025.

F. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Thomas Kochendorfer, Kay Kretz and
Joyce Potoff to the Board of Review for a term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2025.

G. Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider for 2023/2024 .

H. Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment Attorney for
2023/2024.

L Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2023/2024.

1. Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2023/2024.

K. Approve the promotion of Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen, First Responders, from probationary status

to regular full-time.



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2022

Page 2 of 5
L. Approve the hiring of Gary Salo as a full-time First Responder/Fire Fighter contingent upon
satisfying the Township’s standard pre-employment conditions for this position.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7 Public Hearing
A For citizen comment on the Michigan DNR Spark Grant to construct six (6) pickleball courts,
shaded seating area, and parking lot with lights at Roberts Park.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve the Capital Improvement Plan and Five Year Financial Forecast for 2022/23 to 2027/28.
B. Approve Resolution 22-24 to authorize submission of the application for a Spark Grant through the
MDNR.
¢ Approve Resolution 22-27 to accept the Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA) Budget
Apportionment.
D. Approve Resolution 22-28 appointing the Thomas Township Trustee and Alternate Trustee to the
Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA).
E. Approve resolution 22-29 for MDOT Right-of-Way Permits.
F Approve Resolution 22-30 to support the parks department to apply for a Risk Reduction Grant.
G. Approve the proposal from Spicer Group to perform the Construction Management and Inspection
services for the HSC related sanitary sewer projects.
H. Approve Change Order #1 for the pump station project, to purchase additional equipment from
Kennedy Industries for pump station #4-Madeline and Sue.
I Accept the recommendation of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on
December tax collection for the period of February 14, 2023 through February 28, 2023.
J. Approve the Information Dissemination Plan (IDP) for the HSC related sanitary sewer project.
K. Approve the Intent to Purchase six (6) Ford Fleet 2023 Trucks from McDonald Ford.
L.  Award the Nature Center Lighting Fixtures bid to Wholesale Electric Supply for $19,643.96.
M. Approve the low bid of $42,460.00 from McDonald Ford for the purchase of a 2023
Ford Utility All Wheel Drive Police Interceptor patrol vehicle.
N. Approve the proposal agreement from Spicer Group for professional services for DNR Trust Fund
Grant TF21-0066.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development . Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW 1 Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
1. Executive Session
A. None
12, Adjournment
5. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Thayer to approve the consent agenda as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.

A.
B

Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 11/07/2022.
Expenditures consisting of: $1,095,356.38

Clearing Fund $2,969.60
General Fund V1.522.92
Public Safety-Fire Department 27,309.73
Fire Apparatus 40,472.37
Public Safety-Police Department 37,908.29
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00

Downtown Development Authority 12,791.12
Revolving Road Fund 0.00

Sewer Fund 190,239.98
Water Fund 610,407.41

Municipal Refuse 76,170.17



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2022
Page 3 of 5

Technology Fund 229.99
Tax 25,334.80
C.  Approved the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint Kimberlee Beam and
Patrick Lynch to the Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01/2026.
D.  Approved the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint David Duclos and Lynn
McCoy to the Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2023-
01/01/2027.
E.  Approved the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint Rick Keith, James
Lazzaro, Craig Leddy and Les Moeller to the Construction Board of Appeals for a
term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2025.
F.  Approved the Supervisors recommendation to reappoint Thomas Kochendorfer,
Kay Kretz and Joyce Potoff to the Board of Review for a term of 01/01/2023 until
01/01/2025.
Appointed the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider
for 2023/2024.
Appointed the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment
Attorney for 2023/2024.
Appointed Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2023/2024.
Appointed Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2023/2024.
Approved the promotion of Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen, First Responders, from
probationary status to regular full-time.

L.  Approved the hiring of Gry Salo as a full-time First Responder/Fire Fighter
contingent upon satisfying the Township’s standard pre-employment conditions
for this position.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. None.

= Q

v

7. Public Hearing
A. A hearing to receive citizen comment on the Michigan DNR Spark Grant was
opened at 7:02 p.m. With no public comment, the hearing was closed at 7:03 p.m.
8. Unfinished Business

A. None.
. New Business
A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve the Capital Improvement
Plan and Five Year Financial Forecast for 222/23 to 2027/28. Motion carried
unanimously.

B. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by DeLine to approve Resolution 22-24 to
authorize submission of the application for a Spark Grant through the MDNR.
Motion carried unanimously.

B It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 22-27 to
accept the Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA) Budget
Apportionment. Motion carried unanimously.

D. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 22-28
appointing the Thomas Township Trustee and Alternate Trustee to the Saginaw
Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA). Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 22-29
for MDOT Right-of-Way Permits. Motion carried unanimously.

F. It was moved by Monahan, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 22-30 to
support the parks department to apply for a Risk Reduction Grant. Motion carried
unanimously.



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2022
Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

2.

G.

H.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by McDonald to approve the proposal from
Spicer Group to perform Construction Management and Inspection services for
the HSC related sanitary sewer projects.. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve Change Order #1 for the
pump station project, to purchase additional equipment from Kennedy Industries
for pump station #4-Madeline and Sue. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to accept the recommendation
of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on December tax collection for
a period of February 14, 2023 through February 28, 2023. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the Information
Dissemination Plan (IDP) for the HSC related sanitary sewer project. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by DeLine to approve the Intent to Purchase
six (6) Ford Fleet 2023 trucks from McDonald Ford. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan to award the Nature Center
Lighting fixtures bid to Wholesale Electric Supply for $19,643.96. Motion
carried (Yes-McDonald, Monahan, Thayer, Weise, Sommers, DeLine; No-Witt)

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the bid of $42,460.00 from
McDonald Ford for the purchase of a 2023 Ford Utility All Wheel Drive Police
Interceptor vehicle. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve the proposal agreement
from Spicer Group for professional services for DNR Trust Fund Grant TF21-
0066 with any remaining balance to be paid through from the ARPA funds of the
Saginaw County Grant received. Motion carried unanimously.

Report of Officers and Staff:

oo wp

o m m

—

I

K.

Supervisor’s Report — None

Clerk’s Report —The November 8" Election has been certified. Thank you to
Connie Watt.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report —Thank you to Rick and his crew for the terrific job on the
Christmas lights again this year.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report; demonstration of the Lucas Chest
Compression machine.

Receive and file the Police Department Report; introduction of new officers, Rafe
Maxwell and Andrew Weiss; introduction of sponsored recruits, Bailey Gosen
and Matthew Lal.onde.

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

Board Member Reports — Sommers also commented on the Christmas light
display and responses he has heard.

Executive Session:

A.

None

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.



Thomas Township Board Meeting December 2022
Page 5 of 5

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated






/7

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023
* PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

* EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$6,676.84. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll
expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

° MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

* SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $3,066,253.30 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing PUnitl io:iiiiiinmsmsmmmsemmstsasesmissmmsgis 2,649.60
Beneral FYma i it o 402,875.61
Public Safety - Fire Department .......................... 35,469.78
Fire Apparatus ........c.ccoeuevvecvvnreiicrieseees, 4,662.38
Public Safety - Police Department...................... 16,281.23
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement............... 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 606.94
Road Revolving Fund.............cocococevvveerenn 346,510.65
Sewer Fund ...........ceoeveceeeceeeeeeeceeeesesee oo, 296,746.95
Water Find copcweee 271,557.84
IIGEISIRE] Retise. i i 72,253.62
Teehnologyr PUBH. s s 0.00
T O om0 1,616,638.70

As shown on checks #66604-66753






ONISSESSY L5z 3deqg

LE"LB0'TIE INTHIMYdAd FONYNIJ-YTENSYAIEIL £z 3dea Iol Te3ol

8L999 F6°9L6°ET TT/ET/2T BLEF  STYIDEAS/dTdd INIWIIVIS/STIOH XWI NSYZYLI AINNOD MUYNIOWS HOIIWYY¥aTdd TT0d XYL 000 0EB-ECSZ-TOT
FL999 0T°699 ZZ/ET/2T 05£89 ¥aa - FAIND XYWL £20Z-220Z JH0D ONIINTSd aTOWTEE NOILWHEYaTHd TTOH XYL 000 0EB-E£GZ-TO0T
L9999 0E°69G6°T zZrET/ 2T 0FEBY H¥INYEY - EQIND XYWL £20Z-2Z0Z d900 ONIINTHd QTOWIEY NOILYYYd3dd TTI0d XYWl 000 0EB-ESZ-T0T
85999 ZL"BY9GE ze/ET/EL ZZEETT SAXYI HHEINIM ZZ0Z N0 FOIAHES WOOH TIWH NOILWAYdTHd TIOH XYL 000" 0EB-ESZ-TOT
LZL99 00°0zZ ZefeT/ET EEO0Z OTTI0¥d - JIHSHIEWIW £Z0¢ ¥l TY¥I0T ¥TdY MYNIOWS SENd ¥ JIHSYIEWIH 000" P08-E£5Z-TOT
9299 00°0Z ZE/2E/ET 1-£202 IMOED - JIHSHEEWEW £20Z ¥I TYI0T VIHY MYNIOUS SENd ¥ STHSHIGHIH 000" FOB-E£GZ-TOT
8£L99 86°0F ZT/ET/ 2T 8090798908 SEITdANS FITII0 AIWINGATY SITIYLS SEITddNS 9NIIWHIAQ 000" 0PL-EGZ-TOT
1L999 66°LT ZS/ET/ZT 06LZ9FEE SEITddNS FII3I0 NOIIWE0d900 T1IND SHEIT44NS ONIIWHEEAO 000 0FL-EGZ-TOT
L9992 SE" 8D ZT/ET/TT 86Z06ERT §317440S FOIII0 NOIIWE0d4900 T1I00 SEITddNS ONIIWEE40 000" 0FL-ECZ-TOT
69993 0% 85T ZT/ET/ET T00-#5L8600 SEITIANS FOIJ40 FIIAI0 SSTYAXE LNIEd SETT4dNS ONIIWEII0 000" 0FL-ESZ-TOT
95993 00° 002 ZZ/ET/ET EZ0Z-T SIS0 FUYIOHLIVIH ANIdILS SFdIidd HENOOL ¥NIYOM ‘Tdd0S SNI HITYIH FIHIIIY 009°9TL-£52-TOT
60099 6E"EST ZESET/CT POSFO9F000STY HOTHEYd £Z07 AM¥ONYL TYINId ¥ITId HONYEASNT TYINIQ 00Z9TL-ESZ-TOT
6£999 OE“ET ZT/ET/EZT 1/10-0E/ZT-E000 NOISIA/HLIVEH TIIHS d0Td SS0ED ANTE /9¥SIA WHIL IHOHS/NOISIA ODT"9TL-ESZ-TOT
B8E999 8BS ZL ZE/ET/ET T/T0-02/21-2000 FINTEOSNI HITWIH TEIHS ANTE SSOMD FNTE  /EWSIO WHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£52-T0T
6E999 ZLULTY EZ/ET/ET T/10-0ET/ZI-£000 HOISIA/HLIIYEH TIIHS 3074 SS0¥D 30TE FONVEASNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-£5Z2-T0T
INEWNIEYdE0 FAINYNII-HFENSYIEI £6z 3dag

TL'6ET'E ¥EFTI §1Z 1dag 103 TRIOL
TL999 8E° T TT/ET/ET SEBTOEGE S$AITddNS FITII0 NOIILWH04d™0D TIIND SHITAdNS ONIIVEEA0 000 0FL-STE-TOT
60L99 4SS A A ZE/EE/TT FOSFO97000SIY WNIKE¥d £202 AYYONYD TYINZQ YI73a FONVENSNI TYINZA 00Z 9TL-ST12-T0T
6E999 62°ZT ZZ/ET/ET 1/10-0Z/ZT1-E£000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TIAIHS INTE SSO¥D FNTd /EYSTA W¥EL IMOHS/HOISIA 00T°9TL-ST2-T0T
6E£999 TE 8002 CE/ET/EZT T/10-02/2T-E000 NOISIA/HLTYWIH THIHS INTE SSO¥D INTL FINTIASNI HITHEH 000°9TL~-512~10T
WEITO S17Z 3adea

09-881°‘2 IAIIVHLSININAY-JIOUNYH ZLT 3deg z03 TR0
TL999 L FE ZZ/ET/ET LEESOZEE SEITddNS FITAI0 HOIIWHOdHOD TTIND SEITd4NS ONILYEIE0 000" 0FL-CLI-TOT
60L99 FASE 1 0% TE/TE/TT FOSFOOF000SIYE WOIWZ¥d ET0Z RE¥ONYD IYINIA ¥I1Tdd FONWENSHI TYINIQ 002 9TL-ZLI-TOT
6E99% ZI"6T ZEZ/ET/ET T1/10-0Z/ZT-E000 HOISIA/HLTYIH TIIHS ENTHE SSOHD INTE /I¥SIA WY3I INOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-ZLI-TOT
6£999 Z9°066°T CT/ET/EZT T/10-0Z/Z1-E000 NOISTA/HLIYEH TIIHS 3NTd SSO¥D 28 FIONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLI-TOT
FATIVILSINIHAY-SIOWNYH zL1 3d=sa

ST Z0F’T SATINTSIDET-QEYOE TOT 3dsg Iod Te3ol
29999 ST ¥IZ CT/ET/ZT LBTIZFGZ000 OIH QYYO8 ¥¥IN9®M/SIJIION 2ITdnd dNo¥9 YIGEW EATTH SADILON TY¥9ET 000°006-10T-TOT
99999 00°0FT ‘T ZZ/ET/ZT 2202 YIGHIAON SEOIA¥IS TWOIT LANYHE OL10 SHAOIAMAS TYOET 000"Z08-10TI-TI0T
69939 00" 8F ZZ/ET/ZT T00-89Z6600 ISIEM - SOYYD SSANISNE IDIJI0 SSHYAXT INIHd $917440S ONILWEEAO 000 0FL-TOT-TOT
FALIVISIOET-QEW0E T[0T 3d=g

BL GLS'T 000 3dag zo3 Te3oL
62L92 00" 8% ZE/ET/TT T-ETLT HHEWIJET SIOT 62 SONISSOHD SYWOHL NSYIEL ALNOOD MYNIOWS SAE3 FTHOH FATIEOW 000" 6PP-000-TOT
BZLSY 06°FT ZT/EE/TT T-£1LT ¥EEWEDEA SIOT 6Z SONISSOHMD SYHWOHL NSYIHI ALNNOD MYNIOHWS SEE FAWOH TTIHOH 000" 6FF-000-T0T
60L99 09" €62 ZT/ETLTT FOSFO9F000STYE HOINIYd €202 AUYONYL TYINEA Y730 TYEH ITEYATEDEY SINNOJIYW 9TL 0F0-000-TOT
05999 £9° 02 TT/EL/ZT JIE/T0-E2/T10/T0 ZONVHNSNI HITWIH TIIHS Z0TE SSO¥D FNTE  TYIH FTTIUAIEIEY SIHNNOIOW 9TL"0F0-000-TOT
6E£999 90°GBT ‘T ZE/ET/ET T/T0-02/Z1-£000 ROISIA/HLTYIH TIIHS INTd SSO¥D F0TE TYEH ITEYATIONE SINAOIOY 9TL 0F0-000-TOT
000 3dsg
aund 9NILYHAO TWdINID 10T bung

09692 dNNd 9NIYYITI Q0T Puni Iod TeI0L

e ———

086792 000 3dsa 104 TE3OL
6E£999 05" ZE ZZ/ET/ET T/10-0Z/21-£000 ROISIA/HLTYEH TIIHS INTE SSOMI INTD ¥d-00 SHI HITYIH AEVdEIT LIL TEZ-000-00T
6£999 01°LT9'Z ZT/ET/ET T/T0-02/ZT-E000 NOISIA/HLTYAH TIIHS 3NTE SSOMD INTd NI-0D ROINN S€/3d OL =na 9TL"TEZ-000-00T
000 3dag
aNnd ONIYYITIO Q0T pung
}O9UD unoury ajeqg Uy aoToAUT ‘0S80 SDTOAUTL Iopusp 0S89 S[UTT "AUT I3qUMN T

TT/1

iabeg

HIEHD WiIdWd
QIZITYNENOL

*3dXl HOdHO

- dIdd

€Z0Z/TE/ZT - TZOZ/T0/21 S3AI¥A 1IS0d
JdIHSHMOL SYWOHL 404 IHO4TE NOILOEIHMISTA T9 FDTOANT

diysumo], sewoyl :dq

44a13ag :xssn
WA £CICn crznzieniTn



60L99 F6"2LT 2T/TT/TT FOSFO9E000STYE HAIREYd £202 REYANYC TYINIA WITIa FONYENSNT TYINTQ 002 9TL-1ZF-T0T
6£999 9691 ZT/ET/ZT T/10-0Z/ZT-£000 NOTISTIA/HITYEH TIIHS 20T SSOYD INTd /I¥SId WyILl IHOHS/MNOISIA 00T 9TL-TEZF-TOT
8£999 ESE CTIET/ET T/10-0Z/ZT-Z000 FONYENSHI HITYIH TITHS dANTE S$SOHD dNTE /HYSIA WHZI IHSOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF~-T0T
6£999 99°TIS'T ZT/ET/ET T/T10-0Z/21-£000 NOISIA/HLIVEH TIIHS 3NTE SS0¥D INTL HONVEASNI HITYIH . 000 9TL-TZF-T0T
SEO0D NOIIONYMISNOD 1Zb 3deg

0Z 218 LNFHJOTIAEA ALINOWWOD Tie 3dag 103 T30l
8999 19° 10T ZTIET/ZT LILEYSSE 1303 TASATIA/ SYD ONI X3AM/AYMJIISS TINI TASITA 5 S¥I 00T "BE6G-TLE-TOT
29999 LE'TOT CCSIET/ZT LBIZHFEZO00 9IW QHY0E ¥RINOEM/SIIIION JITend dno¥s YIAEM FAITH SIDIION TY9IT 000" 006-TLE-TOT
99999 00091 ZEZ/ET/EL ZZ0Z ¥IGWIAON SEITAYES TYOIT LANVEE OLLO SIOIAYIAS TWOIT 000" 208-TLE-TOT
9,999 00°0€ ZT/ET/EZT 0Z '0F€ YIENIAON IHIWIFEOY YWIYMIAIS O HILSIOEE 00 MYNIOWS SIITAANS INIIVEIA0 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
60L99 007 0FT gT/ze/e1 FOSFO9F000STIY HOINIYd €Z0Z AdY¥ONYC THINGd WIT3a ADONWUOSNI TYINIG 00Z"9TL-TLE-TOT
6£999 S 9 ZT/ET/ET T1/T0-0Z/2T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTd SSO¥D INTLI /EYSIA WMEL LMOHS/HOISIA 00T “9TL-TLE-TOT
BEY99 LE"ZT ZT/ET/EZT T/T0-0Z/2T-2000 FONYENSNI HITWIH TIIHS INTE SSOHD 3NTd /9¥SIQ WHIL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
6£993 09002 ZZ/ET/EZT T1/10-02/21-E£000 MOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS ENTE $S0¥D INTL FONWHASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIHAOTIAZA ALINOHWOD TLE 3daqg

9" L9F FOLHW ¥¥¥Wd HOEL SIUYT I¥Ey9 zag 3deg 103 TeIol
§0L99 9% " L9F g2z/ee/eT 9LLBEZBIESOT ad WYHYEO N ISE - 71119 ALITILO 00 A9HEANT SHEHNSNOD SITLITILO 000 0Z6-Z82-TOT
ADIW ¥¥¥d HOEL SIYWT I¥I¥o zaz 3dsg

6Z ZF9'E RYALANED 9.2 3deg I0od Te3ol
£L999 00°00T EE/ETSET 0FF-ZZTIT  L3TIOL TTEYIH0Od - A ¥IAIY N G6EZ  ALIODS,MYIMOMIVS "§°d TYINSY LNIEWAINDI 00T 0F6-9LZ-TOT
05999 6Z ZTHS'T ZE/ET/ET SO696FET dan N¥ITI 1TTYd INIAYISANYT ST€0d SIILANES AIILOWHINOGD 000 QT8-9LZ-TOT
FMELINED 91z 3dag

69°296'L SANNO¥D ¥ ONIATING ¢9Z 3dag Iod Telol
16999 LS 8ZB'E CE/ET/ZT ?0-B0ZZ YOSd/H0H dMI SYWOHI ONI 'SILJILIHOYY ASSL AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000" 0LE-C9Z-TOT
S0L99 L 080T AR AAEA 9L908Z06TS0Z Qd HITIIH N 6%Z - TII9 ALITIIN 00 Z9¥ENE SUIWNSNOD SAILITILO 000" 0Z6-59Z2-T0T
S0L99 BL GEL EE/TT/ET SLI0BZ06TS0T ag HITIIH N 622 - TIIS ALITIIO 02 A9¥ENE SYIAWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°0Z6-592-T0T
SOLYD 96781 ZE/EE/TT 0S60TSTEZEDT 12 ¥ATIIH 6£2 - TIIE ALITILN 02 A9HENZ SHARNSHOD SATILITILO 000" 0Z6-59Z-TOT
S0L9D BO"EE TZ/2T/TT 80F88CHOTZ0T ad IOILWYD £98L - TIIE ALITILN 02 A9EENE SHIMNSHOD SEILITILN 000" 0Z6-S92-101
S0L9D LL BE [A A E AL A Z9600LESETOZ Qg IOILWED 0LZ8 - TII4 ALITILO 02 A9¥ENT SHIWNSHNOD SATLITILO 000" 0Z6-59Z~10T
S0L99 vl 6E geslez/et T9600LE9ETOZ g 3¥ZInT 10T - TIIE ALITILIA 02 XO¥ENE $HIRNSHOD SAILITILO 000 0Z6-S92-T10T
S0L99 65" 2F Ze/Te/ 2T 09600LESETOT ad LOIIWYD 6069 - TIIE ALITILO 02 ADEENT SHIWNSHOD SAILITILAO 000" 0Z26-S92-T0T
68999 Ik 1EF TT/ET/ET /T0/ZT-2E/10/60 ad ¥ITIIH N 6F2 - TII8 ALITILO HILYM dMI SWWOHI SAILITILO 000 0Z6-592-10T
££999 69 ZZT Z2/ET/ET 6PTIBS ADINYES INOHIZTIL LANEZT 000" 05B-S9Z-T0T
££999 06 12T ZTIET/ZT 9FTALS IITAYES INOHATTIL LAN ETT 000" 058-592-10T
LF999 00755 ZEZ/ET/ET 66LOZZOE dNLES AWAITOH - FATOWIH JINSHOD NOIIWIINOWKHOD SEDIAMES TYNOISSITIONS 000" LTIB-S92-101
18399 00891 ZTI/ET/ET ETIZZET INTAAFEHS INFHND0A SIMFdXKE U3HHS SFIIAYES QILITHLNOD 000" 0TIB-59Z-10T
056999 IZ°EZ9'T ZZ/ET/TT SOE96FET dn N¥ATD TI¥d ONIdYISANYT SIHOA SEFOIAMIS QIALIVIINOD 000" 0TB-S9Z-10T
1L999 L6 80T TZ/ET/CT LEEGOZEE 5A1TddNs FII1330 NOILWE0d400 T1IND SHEIT4dNS ONIIVEIA0 000" 0FL-592-T0T
69999 00" 06 ZE/ET/2T T00-0088600 S3IT44NS FOIII0 HIIJIQ SSTUIXT INI¥d S3FITddNS INIIVEIE0 000 0FL~-592-10T
1r999 (ol Fd ZE/ET/ZT 6LTZ6WY Z/T/6 - SHHD FOWHAAC - IDES09SI-SO OILNTOS SSINISNE SS0d SIITAdNS OINIIVEIE0 000" 0FL-59Z-T0T
SANNO¥MS ¥ 9NIQTINg coz 2dag

6 6086 ONISSASSY (52 3deg 103 TeI0L
28999 L6 6GE TT/ET/ZT LTLBYGSE TINI TASATA/SYD ONI X3M/AYMAIELS T3N3 TISIIA 3 S 00T BEG-LSZ-TOT
55999 ST'PET ZE/ET/TT 0T0€2gD-¥d SHIILON SINIWSSISSY XWLI - FIVLISOd I SNOIIWDINOHHOD INIM SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSIAONA 000" LIB-LSZ-TOT
60L99 £G° €S Ze/Te/TT POSEFO9F0005IY HNIWIYd £Z0Z AdYONYL TYINZEd ¥i73a HONYEASMI TY¥INIQ 002 9TL-LSZ~TOT
6E£999 88" 9 CT/EL/ZT T/T0-0Z2/Z1-£000 NOISTA/HLTYEH TIEIHS INTd SSO¥D =INTE /9Y¥SIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSE-TOT
BE999 LL°1 EC/ET/ZT T/10-0Z/E1-2000 FONTIOSNI HLITYEH TAIHS ENTH SS0MD INTHd  /UY¥SId WIEI JYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ-1I0T
6E999 66°ZL9 ZT/ET/CT T/T0-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTd FONYTENSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-LSZ-T0T
ONISSESSY (52 3dea
aNnNd ONIIYYEd0 TYHINED T0T pung
}o8Yyd 3Junoury a3eg HYyd BOTOAUT 083 3DTOoAUT I0pusp 283 SUTT "AUT TIaqump T

Ti/e

:abeg

HMOEHD ¥3d¥d ‘E4AL MOFHD - dIWd

A3ZITYNENnor

ZZ0T/TE/ET - ZE0E/T0/2T SELYA 1SQd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 404 LHOdEY NOTINETHISTIA T9 FIIOANI

drysumol, sewoyl :dggd

Hd £S5

H4aIdEa :xesn
‘€0 EZO0Z/E0/T0



S0L9Y 69°6Z zeslze/eT 00L8TBETSS0T gY X0QIT Q0% - TIIE ALITIIO 00 ADYENT SYIHASHOD SATIITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
S0L99 EE"LET gz/ee/eT 669B8Z8ET990Z 'TOOd - Q9 AQQIT 00F - TIIE ALITILIO 00 A9¥ENT SYIHNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
S0L99 91°'86¢ ZZ/ETT/ET L69BZBETY902 ad AQQaT 00€ - TIIE ALITIZIO 00 AS¥ENT SYEWOSNOD SAILITILN 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
S0L99 BE"TIE EZ/2T/ET 829217975502 ad H9IATH § 00L - TIIE AIITILIO 02 X9¥ENE SHEWOSNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
68999 62" 0% ZZ/ET/ET /T0/Z1-Z2/TO/E0 Q¥ 1OIIWYD SES6 — TIIE AIITILIN HILYM dMI SYHOHL SATILITILA 000 0Z6-0LL-TOT
68999 PZ ES ZZ/ET/EZT /I0/TT-28/10/60 IVHE - SOATIIHS SIZe — TIIE ALITILO HILYM dMI SYHOHL SATIITILA 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
58999 60769 TZ/ET/ET /T0/21-2E/T0/60 gd XQgIT Q0f - TIIE AIITILIO HELYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITIIN 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
87999 00" 98T ZT/ET/ET 9Z6ST5696902 9IT KT 0¥ AAAIT 00€ - TIIE ALITILA 0D A9¥ENZ SYIHASNOD SHAILITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
BFOS9 68" ZL EZ/ET/ET 9P6STS696902 OIT #T IS NOJYE SGL - TIIE ALITILO 02 AO¥ENZ SHIHASNOD SIILITILN D00 0Z6-0LL-TOT
87999 81°90T ZZ/ET/ET 8IE6LFILBZOE g ¥ITIIH § S09 - TIIE ALITILO 0D X9¥3N3 SHIHNSNOD SEILIITILA 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
05999 BE ¥9T'Z ZZ/ET/ET SO0696FET dfl NYITD TTYd ONIdYISANYT SIE0q SEIIAEIS QALIVIINOD 000" 0T8-0LL-TOT
HONVHAINIVH % SNOILWEdId0 0LL 3dag

00°9Z¢ REIHOWY 89 3dsg Iod TelolL
£0L99 00°92Z¢ ZZ/ee/zt Z2-1-¢1 SIMIHS I A¥EHOHY [LNIHd NITEOS d¥ SOWHD SEITddNS ONIIWEEd0 000°0FL-89L-TOT
A¥EHOEY g9. 2deg

06°2ZkL'E JMELSNOD/NOTIISINDOY ALITIOWI 96, 3deg Iod Teaol
Z26L99 05" 88F ZE/EE/2T T-058-I ¥Wd - UELINZD FHNIVN - TI¥D EDIANMES FH 7 ONTEWNTd ¥ATOSIM STHd FUOLUYN “aWI TYIId¥D SIS FLE-9GL-TOT
CIL9Y 0P #6zZ'2Z ZeT/TE/TT 6SET F0 FHOLYN - FT0d IHOIT MEN TIVLSHNI  "ONI OJIMIOETE XG0T €0¥ SINIHIAONAWTI TYLIEWD 0SS " #L6-95L-TOT
JNELSNOD/NOILISINGOY AIITIONE 96, 3dag

L 08E'Z HOTILIWELISININGY g§L 3dag 103 Te3ol
BELIS 1822 ZEfee/TT 1025868908 S3IT44NS FOIIIO0 ADWINYAQY STTSWLS SEIT44NS DNIIVHIJO 000" 0FL-ZSL-TOT
00L99 91" 0% ZE/TE/TT BISZEETHYIZ E/9T/ZT1-ZZ/LE/TT - TTT0E - WHEDOXY JISKS SSINISNG SAQWHES $3II4dNS ONIIWIEAOD 000" 0FL-ZSL-TOT
60L9% BPCTERT ZC/TE/ET FOSHP02F000STH WNIREYd £202 AUWONWL TYLNET YITIA FONWVANSHT TYINIQ 002'9TL-25L-T0T
6£999 62" LT €E/ET/ZT T/T10-0Z/21-£000 NOISIA/HLIVAH TITHS INTE SSOUD INTY /HYSIA WHIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~-ESL-TOT
6E£999 IL T06'T CT/ET/ZT T/10-0Z/Z1-£000 HOISIA/HITYEH T3IHS INTE SSO0YD 3nTE HONVEASNTI HITYAH 000"9TL-Z5L-TO0T
NOIIWEISINIWAY z&L 3deg

90" Z0T'S OHIIHOIT LEFELIS 8kF 3dsg aod Tezol
BFOO9 0T E0S'T ZZ/ET/TT E9GZISPITEZOZ QY IHOIT Q3T 6098F — TIIE ALITILO 0D X9MINE SHIWOSHOD SEILITIIN 000" 0Z6-8FF-T10T
8r999 967865 ‘¢ ZT/ET/ET FSESTSE9690E SLH9IT LEEMIS - TIIg XIITILN 00 ADHENE SEIHNSNOD SATILITILN 000" 0Z6-BFH-TOT
ONILHOIT LE3dIS 8ifF 3dsQ

F6 608°C IoWYT I¥ SNIYMA S¥p 3dsa xod Te3ol
88999 IS FEE CT/ET/ET  MENVETO N GZTE  000-£00P-L0-£-ZT-87 - INIWAYE ¥WL SYSHL JTHSNMOL SWHOUL SSISSY AIMEI0Nd JIHSNMOL 000" LOB-SFP-TOT
LL992 EF'GLF 2 ZZ/ET/ET OF6F JINIWSSISSVYIY/INIWSSISSY NIVEQ £Z0Z7 OTTHNG AINOOD MYNIOWS SSESSY AINSdOHd dIHSNMOL 000 LDB-SFF-TOT
F9MYT LY SHIVEa Spp 2deg

SL'E66 ‘0T SHAOD NOIIONYISHNOD TIzk 3Idsg 103 Teiol
65999 99°TL ZZ/ET/ET 20Z '8 HIGNIAON OIT ¥OIJIISNI ZZ0Z - INIWIASHNEHIEY ZUINHOS H NEWH ONINIWEL ® NOII¥DNAZE 000" 096-T2F-TOT
LELSS 00°ZI0'T Ze/ZZ/ET BOFPBTZ IWWHd DOW/IJIYHS HOIVAZTIE SLp-S JSH “ONI dNOY¥9 ¥IDIAS SAVINMIS TYNOISSEIOES 000" LTIB-TZF-TOT
LEL99 05" 806 zZ/Ezz/eT EBE8TZ HNNOI INIANIINDI/GVIS 9UTE SLF-S JSH “ONI dNO¥s ¥IDI4S SEDIA¥AS TYNOISSEIOEA 000" LIB-TZF-TOT
LELSY 00°SZL Ze/eE/eT LSEBTZ 'Id ¥YOM HOTHILXI IH0STE ISWT SHNOIA “INI dnod¥s ¥IDTAS SEOIANAS TYNOISSTIOEd 000" LI8-TZF-TOT
EBI99 0S°ZZE'T ZT/ET/ET 6BZBTZ WId ¥MdM HOIYIIXT IHOSTE IS¥I S¥OIA “ONI dAno¥s ¥3DI4S SADIA¥ES TYNOISSIIOES 000 LIB-TZF-TOT
£8929 ST ESL ZE/ET/ZT k2812 /YIS 9078 NOTIIVITIWELOIN DJSH 08F-§ *ONI dn0¥s ¥42T1d4S SIJIAYES TYNOISSTIONd 000" LT8-1ZF-TOT
£8999 05°10L TTIET/ZT 0FZBIZ NOILWANNOd 9079 JOW SSAJ0dd SLp-5 ‘ONI 4no¥s ¥IDILS SEITAYES TYNOISSIIOHNd 000" LIB-TEF-TOT
£8999 SZTESL ZEZ/ET/ET 0ZZBIT Wdd ¥IMOI YIVIS 9078 SSID0Ed GLp-5 "ONI 4n0¥9 ¥IDIA&S SEIIAYES TYNOISSTIOHNS 000" LI8-TZF-TOT
£8999 0S°0TE Ze/ET/ZT 86€£9TZ ILVANNCA 9078 NOILYWZITYELONIN - JSH *ONI 4no¥9 ¥IDI&S SEJIAYIS TYNOISSIIoud 000" LT8-TEZF-T0T
£8999 SETL9T'T ZZ/ET/ET LEZ9TE ILWANNOd 907TE NOTIWZITWVEINAN - JSH “ONI 4nNO¥S ¥IDIAS SEDTANIS TYNOISSIIOHEA 000" LTB-TZF-TOT
£8999 ST PES‘T 2e/ET/ET 0FFPSTIZ  MAY NYId INIHAOTIFZA LSIMHINOS JSH “ONI d4No¥S HAJIIES SIDIAYES TYNOISSII0HS 000" LTI8~T2F-TOT
ZTL99 00°6E ZZ/TT/ET T00-£9L8600 ONINNYE - S0d¥0 SSANISNE HDIJJ0 SSTHAXE INIEd SIITEdNS ONIIVEIA0 000" 0FL-TEZF-TOT
SIA0D NOTIDNYLSNOOD Tghk 2deqg
aNOd ONIIWYE40 TYEEANED 10T pung
HO9UD Junourny 2380 uD 20TOoAUT ‘0S8 30TOoAUT Iopusp 0830 SUTT "AUT Jaqump TI9

Ti/e

iabeg

HOEHD ¥3dWd f3F4AL ¥OFHD - gIvd
A3 ZITENENOL
CCOE/TESET - ZTZOT/TO/ZT SILNG 1504
dTHSHMOL SWWOHL ¥0d IMOd3d MOIINGTYISIA T9 FDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl :gq

H¥dIdEg -x=sq

HWad FQIFN F£7NZ/ENnSTN



8%9299 g8 £z CZ/ET/ZT TOZZ6B9FEZ0E ad NIEIS 6098F — TIIE AIITILIN 0D ASMENT SHIRNSHNOD SIIIITIIO 000°026-000-502
E£E999 69° 22T TE/ETSTT 6FTT8C d0IAEES ZNOHAITAL LINELT 000°058-000-502
EED9D 68 12T ZZT/ET/ZT 9F18LS F0IAEES ANOHAITIL LANE€2T 000°058-000-50T
6F999 05" 19¢ ZC/ET/ZT 98ELET TYOISAHd FFAOTAWE TYNOIIHYANIO0 LNYNIAOD STYIISAHd INIWAQOTIWI 000°9£8-000-502
18999 00" FZ ZT/ET/ZT 6S8TET ONIQAIEHS INIWND0a SIEdaxd aIWHS SAITAEIS AFILITEINOD 000" 0TB-000-502
05999 LO"THE TT/ET/ZL S0B96FET dn NY¥310 TIvd ONIAYISANYT SIF0d SEIIAYES ILIWIINOD 000°0T8=-000-502
£5L99 86°98 ZT/ZE/TT ZIEET TId - SWHOJINO (FHI) FHOLS HWIMMEOM SHIOJTHN 000° 2¥L-000-502
TZL99 LO"0Z ZT/TE/TT PEZTOET-IS TITd - SWHOAINN IIJLO0 ALFAYS XINIOHI SHE0AINN 000° 2%L-000-502
TZL99 ZEFOT TT/ZT/EL ZZO0ET-IS HYId - SWHOJINA ITJAIN0O ALA4VS XINIOHd SHE0ATNN 000" ZFL-000-502
L9993 06°G82 TT/ET/CT T9LBET-IS FYId - SWHOJINN LIALN0 ALFIYS XINIOHd SO THA 000" ZFL-000-502
L9999 SL SPE ge/EL/ET B5982T-18 @YId - SWHOJAINN IIJIN0 ALFIVS XINIOH4 SIHYOJIND 000" 2FL-000-502
ZTL99 FD"SE TT/ZT/TT T00-TFEG600 H¥Id - SOYYD SYHISIYHD dITJd0 $SIUdXE LMIdd SAITddNS INTILWHAA0 000" 0FPL~-000-502
0ZL99 GL"89T gereelel BEGSER FIIE - TH IHDIT TYIILIVL ANWEWOD WHOATINN FAN SAIT44NS INILWEIIO0 000 0FL-000-502
0L999 00°0FL'T Ze/ET/ET 6LEFT F4IE - S9IA9Yd ONI WWOD Odd SIITddNS INILWHEA0 000 0FL-000-502
69999 ZG'65 CT/ET/TT T00-SL06600 FEId - SHEHITE4NS FIIJI0  FITJI0 SSTHAXE IHNIHd S3I1TddNS ONILWEI40 000" 0FL-000-502
89999 05802 CT/ETSZT EFET 914 - SINIYd SNYIDINHOIL OLOHA SEITd4NS INILYHIE0 000" 0FL-000-S0Z
Zr999 10" BIE ZC/ET/ZT L609LLYB d¥Id - SEITAANS INIIVIAO TT TYIICIHM IFTEI aNNOE SETTAANS ONILWHEO 000" 0FL-000-502
LEB99 00" pS Ze/ET/TT FSIGOT AYILIYE WOIHLIT ‘SNOILONTOS TYIIA3IWOId SIIT4dNS ONILTYIH0 000" 0FL~-000-502
&60L99 01" L6 ge/ee/et FOSFO9F000SIY HOIWEEd £Z0Z AYWONYL TYINEA YITIA FONTEASHNT TYINIA 00Z°91L-000-502
6£999 9B"6E ZZ/ET/ZT T/T0-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TITHS INTE SSOHD INTE /OYSTA WEII IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-502
6E999 I8°182'¢ TET/ET/ZT T/T0-0Z/CT-E000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTd SSOHD INTd AINTEASHI HITYIH oao.mﬁﬁucmauwcm
ooo 3dsqg
ININI¥YdEd F¥Id-ALIAYS D0ITdNd GOZ pung

T9°GLB‘Z0F aund 9NIIVYId0 TWEINZD T01 puni Iod Tel0l

00" GLO'LZE INO-EFISNYEL G66 3dad Iod TRIOL
SH7L99 DG LESE9T gerzelet £Z0E-ZT0Z WEASHYYL ¥EIEYND g4 ? gNZ ‘IST J¥S DITHNd dMI SYHOHL FIITOd - ALIAYS 2IT80d LOZ 666-566-T0T
PFLID 06" LES'E9T [ EAAEA EZ02-ZZ0Z HEASNTYL JII¥¥N0 Q¥E ? ONZ ‘IST JYS JITdnNd dMl SYHOHL S¥Id - ALEI¥S 2ITEnd G0Z " 666-566-T0T
LOO-¥ZASHYEL Se6 3daqg

ZZ BTG 'R SINIAZ TYIDA4S pLL 3dag 103 TERIOL
67L99 PG FEZ ge/2e/ET 20T YEaNIToEa FINYNIIN I/ SHI9dTd STHOLS 281 SATTIE0S DNILTEIIO 000 0FL-FLL-TOT
GELIY 00052 geleelser T69LE SH¥¥d - YENNYE ONYTHIONOM HIINIM ONT FOWHI NOIS §3ITAANS INILYHIIO 000" 0FL-FLL-TOT
z2TL99 05°Z2T Ze/ee/ et 100-Z0%6600 SH¥Vd - STMNHOOWE SWHISIMHD EDIJJ0 SSTUIME INIYd SAIT44NS IMILVEIIO 000" 0FL-PLL-TOT
Z2ZL99 00°08 Zzelee/et TO0-98E£6600 SH¥¥d - SIEMOIL 4THSHOSNO4S FIIJAI0 SSTHAXE INIEd §EITE4ANS ONILYEIJO 000 0FL-FLL-TOT
9TL9Y 00°26E'C gelee/et T-ZZ0Z ONYTHIONOM HIINIM SINEL FIT S3IT44NS ONILTEI0 000" 0FL-FLL-TOT
£G999 BL'6BZ'T CE/ET/ZT ZZ0Z H99WIoaa FONYNIINIYH/ SEIYd T 10d2a FHOH SEITAANS OMILYHIJ0 000 0FL-PLL-TOT
SINIAT TYWIDEAS pLL dag

FAA Al HILNID/IANISIYd FHALYN zLL 3deg Iod TelIOL
TEL9Y 00" G082 ze/zT/2T SST ¥¥d - HEINID FdOLWN - TT¥D ADIAMAS TO0D % ONILYIH MWUIYHDS HINYNILNIWW/SHIYdad 000" 0E6-2LL-TOT
87999 ZTLEE TES/ET/ZT LFEEBEFREEDZ a8 LOTIIWYD 0999 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 AD¥EANZ SHIWNNSHNOD SAILITILO 000" 0Z6-ZLL-T0T
2 HALNID/IAMESTEd TENLEN ZLL 3dag

9g"9z2’'c ONYNIILNIWH ¥ SNOILWEA40 0.LL 3deg o3 Teao0l
E€TL9Y 00" Q0F ZT/TT/ET EFET6-Y ONOM YEINIM - TINY IFTIOL FTEYI¥0d NI LOdS-THI-NO-ZINNOL TYINTE TETI0L FTIVIE04 000 0F6-0LL-TOT
£8999 298°091 TTFET/ZT LTLGISSE 1303 TISATA/SHD ONI XEM/A¥MIEAdS TN TISIIA T SYO 00T BE6-0LL-TOT
6PLI9 TL FE9 gereziet ZZ0Z ¥IEWIDIa FINYNILNIWW/ SHIYaad SAYOLS 2SI FAONYNILHNIWH/ SHIVdTd 000" 0EB—0LL-TOT
£5999 LL"SEE ge/ET/ET ZZ0Z ¥2ENIIIQ FONYNILNIWH/ SHI¥dad L0430 IWOH FONYNIINIYH/ SEIvdTd 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
S0L99 S6°R ZZ/TT/TT ELEILFTEEEDE ¥ IOILIWYD GES6 - TTIIE ALITILA 00 A9¥INE SHIWOSHNOD SEILITILN 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
S0L99 251V ZZ/TT/TT S98BZS8B69Z02 IS NOOWHE SG6L - TIIE ARLITILA 0D ADYENT SHIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
50L99 2675716 Z2Z/TTSTT PEBLSSOZSZOZ 04 ¥dTIIW S SSF - TII9 AIITIIO 00 A9¥ENT SHIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000" 0Z6-0LL-T0T
FONYNIINIVH % SNOIIVEE40 oLL 3dsa
annd 9NIIVEIdO TYHENED T0T Pundg
H29yD Junoury 2380 qUu) 20TOAUT ‘oS8 2WTOAUT IOpUaA DS3( SUTT "AUT Iaquny TO

/b rabeg

HIEHD ¥ddWd EdALl MO3HD - dIvd

a2 ITYRENOL

€20C/TE/ET - 220Z/T10/2T SAIWA LSOd

dIHSHMOL SWHWOHL ¥0Jd J¥0ddd NOILAEIMISIA T9 FAJIOANI

diysumo], sewoy] :dd

TdAIFA IS

Wd ES:E0 E£20Z/EQ/TO



S0L9G £Z°909 ZE/TE/ZT 6LBBZALTI90E Hd SOTIIHS S1g8 - TIIE ALITILIO 00 A9¥EANT SYIHNSNOD SEAILITILO 0007 0Z6-000-L0OZ
658999 65706 CZ/ET/TT /T0/2T-22/10/60 ¥a SATIIHS 5128 - TII9 ALITIIO YWAIYM dMI SWHOHL SIILITILIN 000" 026-000-L0T
E£E999 B9 °¢CT CZ/ET/ZT 6FITES FIIAEIS INOHAITAL LEN'EEZT 000" 058-000-L0Z
££999 68° 12T TT/ET/TT 9FTI8LE HIIAYES INOHAFTIL IANEZT 000 058-000-L0T
18999 00°%T TT/ET/2L 6SBTET ONIQAIEHS INIRNDOT SIMAIXT dF¥HS SHIIAYIS QILIWEINOD 000" 0TB-000-L0T
05939 LO"THS ZE/ET/ZT GOBI6HET 40 NYEID TIdd ONTAY¥ISANYT SIE0A STIIAEIS QILOYHINGD 000°0TB-000-L0E
LTL99 00 paz AR AA LA LBFGO TIASHNOD YOEYT HOS 3 NOSHILIWS dnSYM SAIIAYIAS TYOIT 000" Z0B-000-LOZ
99999 00°09F'T ZC/ET/ET ZZ0T HITWIAON SEIINEIS THOET LANWEd OLIO SEOIAMES TYoaT 000°208-000-L0%2
0zL9e 99" L8k Ze/TT/TT YSGESER F0IT0d - SHHOJINN ANWAWOD WHOAINN FAN SWYOJINO 000°ZvL-000-L0T
79999 167925 CEIET/ZT EFESER FOITOd - SHHIOJINO ANYAWOD WEOIAINO TAN SWEOATHN 000 ZFL-000-L0OZ
9999 00" 5SSk ZT/ETSTT FEGSER FOITOd - SWHOAINO ANYAROD WHOJIINN FAN SWE0JINN 000" ZBL-000-LOZ
69999 00" F6T ZT/ET/ZT TO0-STREE00 F0IT0d - WHOd ONOOEWI  FIIJd0 SSIE4XE LNTHd SEIT4dNS ONIIWTIIE0 000" 0PL-000-L0Z
FF99e 00" 002 ZEIET/2T £Z02-T SLS0D FUVOHIIYEH ANIdILS FFHILTL HEAO0¥E IITIYHD TddNS SNI HITYIH TEMILEY 002 '9TL-000-L02
60L99 90°816 2Z/22/21 FOSFO9F000STH WOIWEYd EZ0T XE¥ONYC TYINId ¥IT3a FONTINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-000-L0E
6E£999 66 LL ZZ/ET/ET 1/10-0Z/ZT1-E000 NOISIA/HITYIH TIIHS 3INTE SSOYD FNTE /E¥SIAd WYII JHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
gE£999 6T°91 EEZ/ET/ZT T/T0-02/21-2000 JONWENSNI HLTYIH THIHS INTE SSO¥D INTE /E¥SIA MMIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
BE999 00002 CT/ET/ET T/T0-02/Z1-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH 'TIIHS INTYE SSOYD INTd INMOJOY SONIAYS HITWIH 0S0"9TL-000~-L0T
6E999 EG LTIZ L CC/ET/TT T/T0-02/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH ‘TZIHS INTE SSOHD INTd FINPEASNI HLTIWIH 000"9TL-D00-LOT
789399 00°0E ZZ/ET/ZT £ZEBOI-TGS 333 NOILWHISTOEY H0S NY9THOIN 0 ALYLS §EEd OEHIAEO I¥N0D ccﬂ.ﬁamuoooume
000 2dag
FIITO4-X1ITIV¥S OITENd LOZ Pung

BE“Z99'F SNIWYYddY FYId 90¢ Pund Iod TeIol

—

BE 299 'F 000 3da@ 103 1E3Of
£L99% 00°0GE'Z CC/ET/ET o918z FEId - €000 ODUWD/M ¥IAJ0I WHITIN S, GNOHaTY AYILOO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-000-90Z
£5999 66°6FF'T ZE/EL/ET TZ0Z ¥IEWIDIA HONYNIINIWH/ SEIVdTT I0d3d FHOH AVILOO TYLIAWD 000" 0L6-000-902
16999 6E°¢98 ZE/ET/TT 06LFEZT 3974 - QTIIHSIOWA/SIEWIZH ’'SEDIAYIS XIZIYS F4TId AVILOO TYHLIIAWD aan.mhmucccnw$m
000 3da3g
SOIVEYddY ¥Id 902 pung

BL'69F% 'GE LNIAINYIED FHII-AIFIVS DITENd S0Z PUnd 103 Te3jol

i e e v

BL*69F 'GE 000 3dag 103 Teaol
16999 EF-TET'T CT/ET/CT ¥0-80Z2 WOSA/HOM dMIL SYHOHL ONI ‘SIDZLIHOEY ISSL SINFHIAOEANI TYIIdYD 000" FL6-000-G02
L8999 SLT06E'Z CE/ET/ET HO9G086E /TIT - ¥X ( - INIWIBHOY TONYNILHNIWH OTT 'STIVS HIMAMIS AYTINO TYLIdYD 000" 0L6-000-50%
LB99Y 60°T61'¢C CCIET/ T HLEZES6E STITIANS ONIIYEId0 S¥INT JTT 'SEIYS WAMAHLIS FYTIOO TYLI&YD 000" 0L6-000-502
LB999 SL06Z'E ZT/ET/ZT WI6LGG6E TT - SHX L - INFWITUOW FONYNIINIWH JTT ‘SITYS UIHAMIS AYIINO TYLIAYD 000" 0LE-000-502
LB99S 9Z°6TS'ET EE/ET/TT HeFGCGRE I'€ '€ swon1 071 ‘SITYUS WINKLLS IVIIN0 TYIIAYD 000°0L6-000-S02
28999 oF " LTI0'T ZT/ET/ET LTLBEIGGE TaNd TISAIASSED ONI XEM/AYMIIddS TANd TISATA 3 SHO 001°8E€6-000-50€
8¥L99 00" 0S8 2e/TT/TT 16FE Z0S - SOIHAWED QITTYISHI EHOLSON XIID-THI TSNIAXE FTITHIA 000°8E6-000-50C
0B999 66°LS ZZT/ET/ZT Z2ZT0Z HITWIAON FHI4/MA0 - FONYNIINIWHW FTOIHEA TT ITEOAT ¥OIND SUTITHS FSNIFdNE FTTOIHIA 000" 8€6-000-502
SE%99 96°509 TT/ET/ZT LZOZY TEId - T3 ~ HIV4EY IHIWGINDE FEId OTI04W ESNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8E6-000-502
€9999 6108 ZZ/ET/ZT S26TLE00P0OT  E€T/82/2-22/T/TT - OAS HONUNAINIWA ANVAWOD HOIYAZTE SILO SINEWNITIOV FONYNIINIWH 000"9£6-000-507
6L999 00° 82 CC/ET/ZT 66E9TSZ FHId - JEIWM ONTH4S TYO G ‘ONI "QD ¥EI¥M AYHS 5S4 FONUNIINIYW 7 SHIvdTd 002°0£6-000-502
£5999 0z e¥ ZT/ETLET 20T ¥IENEDIQ FONENILNIWA/ S9IvaTd I0da0 FHOH Sd IINYNILNIWW ¥ SYI¥day 00T'0£6-000-502
£5999 9T EF CT/ET/ZT 2202 ¥IEWE03a FONYNIINIWH/ SHIVdTd 10490 FHOH FIONYNIINIVH/SHIVATY 000" 0E6-000-50Z
Ep999 6E°9T ZT/ET/TT ZZ0E dIEWNIAON FYIA - FONWNILHIWA/SUYIVdTd HIFHNT HILEYD FAONYNIIMIVH/ SEIvaad 000" 0£6-000-502
€0L29 FE"658 ZZ/TT/ET FSTEZZLSHSOT ad 3FDIA 0L66 — TIIE XIITILIN 0D A9¥ENE SYIHNSHOD SHILITILO 000 026-000-502
S0L99 T0°8S0°T ZT/EZ/ET LL908Z06TSOR ad 93TTIN N SS€ - TIIE ALITILN 0D Z9¥INZ SHIHASNOD SAILITILN 000°086-000-602
S0L99 £Z°909 gZZreelet 6LBBZRETS20E ¥0 SATEIHS S1¢8 - TITE ALITIIN 00 ADYENT SHIHOSNOD SIIIITIIN 000°0Z6-000-502
68999 65" 76 CT/ET/ZT /TIO/Z1-2E/T0/60 ¥d SATIIHS STZ8 - TIIE ALITIIN HALYM dMI SYHOHL SHILITIIN 000°0Z6-000-50Z
68599 PP 9EE EZ/ET/CT /TI0/EZ1-Z2/10/60 a4 ¥ITIIK N SS€ - TIIE ALITILN HILYM dMI SYWOHL SAIIITILO 000" 0T6-000-50T
000 3deg
INIHLEYAEq FHII-XIFIVS OITENd SOZ PUNI
}Yoeys unoury 2380 jud 20TOoAUT "0s3] soToAUT Iopusp 083Q P9UTT "AUT Jaqumpy 9

T1/5 rabeg

MIFHD ¥3d¥d 3F4AL MDIHD - aIvd
QIZITENGNOL

ZZOC/IE/ET - ZZOZ/T0/21 SIIYA 1504
dIHSHMOL SWWOHI H0J IMO4Ed NOILNEIHISIA 19 FDIOANI

drysumel sewoyl :gq

HEdIEq Iesq
Wd FQIFN £7n7/en/Tn



_—

05L99 TL'BT CefET/ET ¢L98 ¥4 N¥QTIHD/SIITddNS FDIA30/IIVISOd HSWD ALIdd AYWHEAIT LL SNOANYTTIEDSIH 000°956-000-TLE
FEQ99 00" 8gs CZ/ET/ET SREZLLE-Y AATHEIT - ONIMOLINOW ATIWEAZ 00 WEYIV NYIIHIEWY FOY SINIWITIOY FONYNILNIYH Q00" 92£6-000-TLE
STL9S LT TLT CCfCE/ET Q00%T H€HIT - SIHOIT IOT ININYYd - ¥IVdTY TINI JIMLOIATE AQQ3T FINYNIINIWH,/ SHIWdEE 000" 0E6-000-TLE
PTL99 BB ET1 ZefEZ/eT 6SEREFT AYYYEIT - SETTAANS ONILVHIJ0 SISTYJYILNE SSH FONYNILNIWW,/ SYIVdTT 000" 0EE-000-TLE
969499 00" 01E ec/cel/el 6998 FUWVHEIT - HOMTNILNIWH MMYT FINUNILNIYN NMYT d734 FONUNILNIWYH/SYI¥dEd 000" 0EB-000-TLZ
S0L8® FFPC90T'T zzlee/el BLABEZBET990Z Hd SATIIHS L0Z8 - TIIH AIITIIN 00 XOMINE SHIWNNSNOD SHILIIILN 000°026-000-TLE
68999 0T LB CT/ET/ET /TO/ZT-E22/T10/60 dd SAaTIIHS L0028 - TTIE RIITILIN HHLYM dMIL SYWOHL SHILITILN 000" 0€6-000-TLE
05L99 Z6°E 2efee/eT 2L98 ¥4 NMQTIIHD/SEITAdNS FIIJI0/IOYLSOd HSYD ALLEd XAEWHEIT L1 OMNIHSITENd ¥ OMILNIHEd 000" T06-000-TLE
0SL99 FL'BT ge/ZT/ET €L98 ¥d NEATIHD/SIIT4dNS FITII0/IAIWLSOd HSYD ALLId AEMWHEIT 1L SHTHO0EMd SHNIYATIHD 000 CEL-000-TLE
B6999 0F"9LT gefeel/et QLes SHO0E THASIASOIANY OJINI 'OIdNW INOISHOYTH S¥MO0E TYASIASOIANY Q0Z " 8EZL-000-TLE
c0L99 AR A A AN TL98 SHO0d ONI ONINYWYIT FIVONID I97BE96L - SMOO0E ITINAY 00T BEL-000-TLE
L6992 SF IFE A EAARAN TTIBISTLEQE SMO0E ITINdY,/METHATIHD HOTAYL ® ¥WENWH SHM008 LINaY 00T 82L-000-TLE
L6999 98°5ZE t XA AAEAN LLSLPTLEDZ S¥00d LINdY/NITHITIHD HOTAYL * 93avd SH00d 1TNdY 00T "BEZL-000-TLE
LB999 8G6°991 CESEE/ETL 9088ZTLE0Z SH00E LTNAW,/MIUATIHD HOTAYL * ¥IAWd SHO0d LTOTY 00T BZL-000-TLE
L6999 S90S Ze/CefTT SLLPETLEDZ SMO0E ITOdY,/NEEdTIHD HOTAEL % ¥WENYH SHO0E SNIUTTIHD 000" 82L-000-TLE
L6299 60 0E ZZ/ZZ/Z1 LLTITETLEDZ S¥o0d LTNA¥/NIHUITIHD HOTAWL 3 ¥3avd SHOOE SHIYATIHD 000" B8ZL-000-TLE
L6999 4 B A ZC/ET/TT GESZITLEDZ SMO0E ITNaY,/NIdATIHD HOTAWL % Y3AYE S¥M00E SNIUATIHD 000°BEZL-000-TLE
0SL99 BT hE eZ/ZE/ET 2098 ¥d NMATIHD/SHIT4ANS FITIAO/FOWISOd HSHWD ALLId A¥wddIT LI SAITddNS FOIII0 000" LZL-000-TLE
ZkL99 CS " FFE ce/TT/TT FAE909 Kd¥HEIT - SAITI4ANS FDIIIO FHOLS AYWHIIT THI SAITddNE FDIZI0 000" LZL-000-TLE
£6999 F6°§99 CEFET/ET B998 AITEEIT - XLITIEYSIA SEENS HONO ALITIEYSIA 005°9TL-000-TLZ
60L99 Z176E TTlfZE/2T POSF097000SIY HOTHNIEd €202 XEYNNYD THINEd YITIa HIONYHASNI HLTYEH 000 " 9TL-000-TLE
6£999 SL°97T6 TTA/ETL/CT T/T0-0E/ZT1-E000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TIIHS INTE SSO0H¥D INTH JONYHOSNI HITYIH oca.mﬁhlccclwhm
000 3d=qg
OH0d AYYHEIT TLZ pPuUung

P6"909 ITIoylny juswdoTsasg umojumog gz pPungd Iod Te10L

P& 909 000 3dag Iog TelolL
£5999 T8 86T CC/ET/2CT €202 ¥3IINIDIa HONYNILM IV, SHIVdTY LOdEd TWOH FIONYNILNIYH, SHIYdEY 000" 0E6-000-8BFZ
S0L99 S5°81 [ A EAAEAN 0S60TSEECEDE L3 Y3TIIN 6£Z - TII9 ALITILD 02 ROYINT SHIMNSNOD SATLITILA 000 0Z26-000-8F2
S0L99 BO"EE rA A EAAFAN BOTBBSPOTZOZ 04 ICTIWED £98L - TII9 ALITILIN 02 AD¥EANI SYIWNNSNOD SHLLITILO 000" 026-000-8¥%C
S0L99 LL FE (A EAAFAY Z9600LEGETOE 0d LOILWYD 0LZ8 - TTIIH RLITIIN 02 ADYINT SEIMNSHOD SAILITILO 000" 0Z26-000-8F2
G0L99 G162 eZleEz/en T2600LEQETOZ ad EMELOT TOT - TTI9 ALITIIO 0D AO¥MENI SYHEWNNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°0€6-000-8W2C
S0L99 BSEF 2C/TT/ZT 09600LEIETOE dd LOLLIWED 6069 - TIIE RIITILN 00 ADYINT SHIWNSHOD SATLITILIN 000" 026-000-8%FC
£pL99 00" 052 €Z/ET/ZT 20Z - "TWOOT Andg TYI0T ANd JIHSHMOL SYWOHL ¥ELYIYD HISNE dIHSHMOL SYWOHL SAIT4dNS INILVTEEd0 oca.uthDGQIMeN
000 3d=aa
fitroyiny juswdoTassg umolumod 8F7 pung

€9°0T5'9¥E auOd ONTATOAZY OWOM 952 PUNd X0 230l

59°0TS '9pE 000 3deg I03 Te3OL
66999 00° 005 ‘88 ZZ/CC/TT TESET ¥d YELSEDA0TO - ONIAYWL/IOYNIVEQ JW¥0H ALNNOD 0 QUY0E8 JIVH INIWIAOYAWI TWIIdYD 00T " #L6-000-9FZ
66999 S3'0T0 852 ceZ/leeset TESHT gd YILSTIIN0TD - ONIAWG/IDENITIA O9¥0d XIHNOD 0 qUvod SLNIWIACHANI TYLIdYD 000" FLE-000-9FC
000 31d=a
aHNd ONIATOAZY dW¥0¥ 9FZ PUNI

€2 18291 FDITOd-ALIAYS DITEAd L0OZ PUnI I0d Tejol

£g 18z ‘91 000 3dag xo3 Tea0f
<8999 EE"0ET'E CC/ETSET LTL69GS8 TANA TIASIIA/SWO ONI X3M/X¥MIIIIS TINd TISIIA * S¥9 00T "BEG-000-LOZ
06999 00° 82 CE/ETSET 2202 YIEHIAON SHHSWYM JTOIHIA ONI gIF4L ASNIdXHE dATOIHIA 000" BEB-000-LDEZ
L5999 05" FEF ZZ/ETSZT BELLBT FIJITOd — ILNAOW JA00¥ SOINOMIDATI YW JASNA4XT ITIOIHIA 000" BEG-000-LOT
599299 61 08 CE/ET/ET S96TL600F00T EZSBZ/E-ZZ/T/ZT - OJAS HONYNIINIYVH ANYAHOD HOIVATTE SI0 SLNIWIZHOTV FONYNILMIWVH 000" 9€6-000-LDZ
000 3dag
FOITOd-AL3AWS OITENd LOZ PUung
qosYD Junoury 231ed Iyd QOTOAUT *0S3g [0TOoAUT IopuUsp 089 |{UTT "AUT Jaqumnpy TI9

M2EHD ¥3d¥Wd :EdAL MOEHD - GIdd -

QFZITEHENOL dTysumol Sewoyl :gd
€20C/TE/ET - Z20E/T0/2T SAIWA IS0d HYAIEg I=sQ)
I1/9 1abeg dIHSNMOL SWWOHL ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNEI¥LSIA T9 FIIOAMI Wd ESE0 £Z0Z/£0/T0



I1/L rabeg

HOFHD d3dvd

CEOE/IESET
dIHSHMOL SWWOHI ¥0J IMOdEd NOILNESIHISIA 19 FDIOANI

fEdAL MIEHD

JIZITENEOOL

- QI¥d

= ZZ0Z/10/2T SIINA 1504

S0L99 OL"6TT TT/TESET 8EZZ9LEZOLO0Z a¥ SYWOHL N 0£S% - TIIE ALITILO 02 ASHWINE SEIWOSHOD SATLITILO 000" 026-0%5-066
50L99 289201 zeleelet FPOELEQBSEZINZ 0 QF WANYITY N SOST - TITH ALITILIO 02 ADWINT SYIWNASHOD SATLITILIO 000 026-0¥5-065
S0L99 9£"Z9¢ Zeleelet SEQBS0691902 LS ANITIAYH 89LL - TIIE ALITIIO 02 ASHINT SHAWNSNOD SAILITILIO 000 "0Z6-0%5-065
C0L99 GE"86E Te/TT/2T LGUZBEZO6TIS0E 04 SYWOHL N 00Z€ - TIIg AZITILO 00 ADdENT SHAWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000" 0Z6-0FS-065
50L99 LT 6C zz/ezeser 6ZTISOFPLLIEOE ad ¥9dATd N €ZEE - TIIE ALITILIO 00 ADYENET SUAHNSNOD SEILITIIN 000" 0Z6-0FS-06S
G0L99 65°0F geseze/el 09F0ESBEIZOT ad ¥INYETO N G0ST - TIIE RIITIIAO 00 A9¥aNZ SUIHASNOD SEILITILO 000" 0Z6-DFS-06%G
50L9% 6E*92ZT ge/Telet 6SPT09ESZC0Z WA CQHIEHIANNHL SGLT - ‘TTIE AIITIIN 00 A9WENZ SHIHNSNOD SHILITILN 000" 0Z6-085-06%S
S0L99 gh 6L TT/TT/TL GESFI9LEBIOZ ¥ 93ATY N 826T - TII€ AIITIIN 02 A9¥3INT SUEHNSNOD SIILITILN 000" 0Z6-0DFS-06%
S0L99 18715 gelee/eT 6BLEZEFHSOEDT Td HIWEOM NWA 0F8 - TII8 ALITIIO 00 ASHWENI SHIWHNSNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-0FS-065
S0L99 20581 Ze/Te/ et Z06BEZS869Z0E ad WYHYED S F6FT - TIIE ALITILO 00 A9¥ENE SYIHNSNOD SEILITILIO 000 0Z6-0#S-065
S0L99 LT F9T ge/eeset 6EBLSSOZSZ0EZ TSdE 0¥ WWHWMD N S8 - TIIH ALITILN 00 A9¥ENT SYIHMNSNOD SEILITILIN 000 0Z6-0FS-065
S0L99 §8°GGZ zelze/zt 8EBLSSOTSTOZ HO ¥M¥YLS ¥ 0Z - TITE ALITILIN 00 I9YENT SYIHASNOD SITLITIIN 000 026-0FS-06%
c0L99 18" 1k gz/ze/eT VELLZBPZS90Z NITHD ONWIHOIH 006 - TITE ALITIIO 00 ASYENZT SYIHNASHNOD SHILITIIO 000 0Z6-0FS-06%
S0L9Y LZ 6T TT/TT/CT 9655TT08090E ad 9dTIIN (991 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 ZDMENZT SHIHNSHOD SHILITILO 000" 0Z6-0FS-065G
S0L99 LT 6Z EZ/CC/TT 0S0BETBYESOE a4 93INY3T9 § ST - TIIE ALITIIN 02 I9¥ENZT SUIHNSHNOD SHILITILIO 000" 0Z6-0F75-06%5
G0L9D 66 LLT ce/ee/zT OFIBIEPEBYOT WA WIISIONOTID T SZI - TIIE ALITILN 00 ZOWINZ SHIWASNOD SHILITILO 000" 0Z6-005-06G
SOL99 GE'606 Ze/Te/ET 6L8BEBETI90Z ¥0 SATIIHS 6128 - TIIE ALITIIIN 02 ADMEANZ SHIHNSHOD SATLITILIN 000 0Z6-075-06S
S0L99 E0°0Z6'F ZT/TT/TT ETHEETETOTOY Q¥ TEEE0ELS 0969 - TIIS ALITILO 00 AJHINT SHIWNSHOD SHILITILO 000" 026-075-065
68999 01" 16 CC/ET/2T /TO0/2T-E22/10/60 LD H3TIIW IS¢ - TITH ALITILO HILYM dMI SYHOHL SAILITILN 000" 0Z6-07S-06G
FG999 00" 56 CC/ET/EZT /BET/TI-ZE/9E/80 TIEICELS 000T - 7718 ALITILO GIHSHMOL SIHYC SAILITIIN 000" 0Z6-075-065
££9939 69221 ZT/ET/ZT 6FTT8S F2IA¥IS INOHIZTIL LANETT 000" 0S8-075-06G
££999 68 TZT ZT/ET/ET 9FTIBLS H0IAYES ANOHAFTAL IIN'E2T 000" 058-0FG-06G
06993 F50LE ZZ/ET/ET SOB96HET 40 NY3ID TTHd ONId¥OSANYT SIH0A SADIAEIS AIIOTILNOD 000" 018-0%S-065
6vL99 8F°GZ ge/Ee/et TZ0Z HASWIDIA FONYNIINIVH/ SHINdTE SHY0LS ISI SWE0JINN 000" ZFL-0FG-06C
£6999 S8 8FZ ZC/ET/ET SGZIT SWAOAINO  (FHI) FHOLS HYIMMdoM SWEOJTHN 000" ZFL-0FS-06S
60L99 Zh 8tz ge/eeleT ¥0SFOOF000STH WNTWFEd £Z0¢ AEYONYD THINIEA ¥ITIA HONTENSNI TYLNIEQ 002 "91L-0FS-065
6£999 ¥0° 12 ZS/ET/2T 1/10-0E/Z1-£000 NOISTA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SS0¥D INTE /9VSIQ WYEL IMOHS/NOISTA 00T " 9TL-0FS-066G
6£999 69°LEZL'T EE/ET/ZT T/1I0-08/ZI-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTI FONWENSNI HITYIH 000'9T1L-0F5-06G
JONYNIINIYH 3 SHOILWHIAO Oks 3dag

6T°LE0'E NOILVYISININAGY 9£s 3deg 1og TR0l
BELYD 90" LOF TE/ZT/2T T0ZS8FB908 SEITdANS FIIJ30 HIWINYAQY STTIVLS SAIT4ANS INIIWEELO 000" 0FL-9ES-D65
¥eL99 80" 76 ZE/CT/ET €9889 JMASNI/OTO4 - STIIE YIIWM YIEREIEZA dH0D SINTININd OTOWIZH SIITAANS ONIIWHIL0 000 0FL-9EG-06G
8TL99 BL Gk geleeret T-E19FEFT SHITddNS DNILWHE40 ANYAWOD ¥Id¥d ANWIQIN SAITdd0S ONIIVEELO 000" 0FL-9EG-06G
26999 PO BEF CT/ET/ET EO0Z ‘9 HIENIDEA HILUM - ELZ# LIWdEd F9WIS04d WiInd FDIA¥IS TYLS0d S 'n SAITIA0S ONILYETAO 000" 0WL-9ES-06G
7L999 LE"00T ZZ/ET/ET 65589 JIYESNI/QTOL - STIIE ¥ILYM HFEHIAON dd0D ONIINIEd QIOWIEY SATTIENS INIIWETIO0 000" 0FL-9ES-DES
69999 GG ET/ET/EL T00-6L58600 1da - SAITAANS FDIJA0 FIIAI0 SSTUAXI INTHd SAITdANS ONILWEIO0 000 0FL-9EG-06S
15999 ZL"5SZ ET/ET/ET BLIZEYY Z/1/6 - OWHD IOWHEAO - IDEG095D0-S2 OTINTOS SSINISNE SSOF 3174405 ONIIVYEO0 000 0FL-9ES-06S
60L99 POTLET TZ/EZ/ T POSEO9F000STYE HOIRIYd £20Z A¥YONUD TYINIT ¥IT3a IONDINSHI TYINIG 00Z°9TL-9ES-06G
6£999 ZL°GT CC/EL/ZT T/T10-0T/ZTI-£000 NOISIA/HLIVAH TITHS JNTE SSOMOD I0TH  /EY¥SIA WHAL LUOHS/HOISIA 00T 9TL-9ES-06G
6£999 EB"BES'T TZ/ET/EZT T1/10-08/21-€000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TITHS INTd SSOUD 9079 FONTINSNI HLITWIH 000°9TL-9E5-06G
NOTIWELSININAY 9¢£§ 3dag

ES"COL'GFT 000 3dag 103 Te30L
LEL9Y B8 FLYLL ZZ/ZE/TT CEPATZ AOHANWI HIMIS AUVIINWS - dMI SYHOHIL "ONI dNO¥9 ¥EOT4S 4¥d JSH LISOodId HIWOLSND PPT " SSZ-000-06G
£8999 SL'SFT'OL CC/EL/TT 09T8TZ AQYAWI WIAMES AYYIINWS - dMI SYROHI ‘ONI dNo¥S ¥3DI4dS 4¥Xd JSH 1IS0d3d HIWOLSOD PPT"S52-000-065
99999 00 0LO’T CC/ET/ZT T1-2Z202 €IaHIAON NOISNVAXE JSH - SE2IAYES TWodT LONYHE OLLO d¥F JSH 1IS0dId ¥WIHOLSND ¥PT " SSZ-000-06¢
25999 68 FL ZET/ET/TT CCOZ/ET/ZT FFBO00-HIWA :3UNOSOR 107 punjasl gn NHOL ‘ETIOHND HIMIS-Z0 000 Z0Z-000-06%5
000 3d=qg
INNA YENIS 006G pung

FB'9L9 9 aNOJI FAVEdIT TLZ Pund Iod Tejof

— s

¥8°9.9'9 oog 3dsg o3 Te30L
000 3dag
aNNd AEYHEIT TLZ pund
J}08ys Junoury 2380 Yo 20ToAUT "Js20 8dICAUT Iopuap 083 JUTT AUl Isquny 19

drysumo sewoyy :gq

Jd9dIEg :aes(

WA FCIfn £7N7/Cn/Tn



60L99 2k BEZ zelee/zt POSFO9F000STYH ANIWIYd €202 AYYONYD TYINIA YIT3d HONWIASHI TYINIJ 00Z 9TL-0FS-T6S
6£999 PO 1Z CE/ET/CT T/TO-0Z/ET1-E000 NOISIA/HLTYIH TIIHS ENTE SS0¥D ANTE /EY¥SIA WYEIL LYOHS/HOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-T16G
6E£999 69°LTL'T CC/ET/ZT T/T0-0Z/ZT-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTd $SO0¥MD dNT€ FONVUNSHI HIIYIH 000" 9TL-0FS-T6S
FONYHILNIWWN ¥ SNOILWEddO 0rs 2adag

T Leo’'s NOILVHISINIWOY 9£S 3dag Iod TeaolL
BEL99 90" LOF g2e/2e/21 1025878908 SIITdE0S FITHI0 FOYINYAQY SITAVIS SHITAdNS SINILYEIAd0 000 0FL-9EG-T6S
FEL99 60°F6 gereeset £€9889 JHISNI/QTOE - STIIE YIIWM HAEGWIIEA d900 ONILNI¥d QIOWIZH SHITA4NS INILWHIAIO 000 0FL-9ES-TRS
8TL9Y BL ST ZZ/TT/TT T-ET9FEFT SEIT4ANS ONITIWHIJO ANYIWOD HEdWd ANYIQIW SAITddNS ONILYHII0 000" 0FL=-9€E5-T6S
£6999 S0 8EF ZT/ET/ZT 202 ‘9 ¥IEMID=A HILYM - €L24# LIWMEd IOVWLSOd HNINE FIIAYES TWISOd 'S "0 SEITddNS 9NILYEI4O 000" 0FL-9E€5-T6S
FL999 BE 00T ZE/ET/ZT 65589 JLYISNI/ATOI - STIITE HAIYM YEAWIAON JHOD ONIINI¥d QIOMITY S3ITddNS INILYHALO 000°0FL-9E5-T6S
69999 Fe°F CZ/ET/ZT T00-6L58600 Mdd - SIITddNS FDIZA0 FIIII0 SSTIAXNT IMIHd SAIT4dNS 9NIIVIIA0 000" 0RL-9E5-THS
T#999 ZL"GST ZZT/ET/TT GLIZEYY C/T/6 - 9HHD FOWHIAAD - IDESO9SI-SO OILNTOS SSANISNE SS0€ SETTAANS ONILYHA40 000" 0PL-9€G-T66S
60L99 PO LZT AR AARA FOSFO2F000STY ROTIWTEd €202 AYWONUL TYINIA YLTIA FONWYENSNI TYINIT 00Z°9T1L-9€5-164G
6E999 ZL"ST ET/ETL/EZT T1/T0-0Z/ZT-E£000 ROISIA/HITYAH TIIHS INTE SSOMD ENTE /EYSIA WyIL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-9E£G-T6G
6E£999 €8°BES'T ZZ/ET/ZT T/T0-0Z/ZT-E000 NOISTA/HITYEH TEIHS INTd SS0HD INTH FONVEOSNI HITW3H 000°9TL-9€6-166G
NOILWHISINIWNGY 9£5 3daq

£0°z0Z'T 000 3desg z03 TE3OL
97999 00" 000'Z CZ/ET/EZT - INIMEIYOW 80T - 0¥ WHO S 09€T - NOILDANNOD HIIWM MYNIDVYS J0 ALID O ALID ITEYAYd SIOWHINOD 160 0TE-000-165
LPLOT B6 SFT ZE/ET/ZT ZZ0Z/ZZ/TT 8T0000-30¥D :junodde IoJ pungyal dn NIHJALS ’SYROHL HILEM-T0 000" Z0Z-000-16S
€5999 60" 9¢ CT/ET/ZT ZZ0C/ET/ET FFROOD-YIWd :3UnNOIJ® IOJ puniai dn NHOL ‘3TT0¥9 HILYM-TO ccc.Namlcﬁolwmm
ooo adeg
anNnd 9IIW¥M T6S pung

S6°9FL 962 anNd ¥EMES 06G Pung Iod [eI0L

05789 "1 TOYINOD TYWIIdY¥D 006 2dag Ioi TRIOl
LELDD 05°B9E"T (A AT EAN EEFBTE OT14 9 ON NOILYIS dWMNd - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dNodD ¥3DIAS SLNARNIAOEYAHI TYLIAWYD 000 PLE-D06-06S
TOMINOD TWIIAWD 006 3dag

EL"GBG'ZFT FONENAINIVH % SHOILWYEAO 0FS 3dsg xod Te3ol
88999 LF"0D0E ZE/EL/ZT ¥ I0ILWYD  Z0Z-S00T-9Z2-€-2T1-82 - INIWAYd X¥1 SYIYI JIHSMMOI SYHOHL SNOINYTTIISIW 000" 956-0FG-065
28999 EGTOBZ'T ZE/EL/ET LTLE9GEE TN TISIIA/SVD ONI X3M/ANMIEEAS TANd TISIIA ¥ SU9 00T 8E6-0FC-06G
£€L99 05" FT geleelfzt FEFTILZOTO Mdd - 945 .FT SSO0E OF % INYHd ITIIIMIIOS ESNEdXE FTIIHIA 000 8E6-0FS-06S
EELID ZE'06T ze/ee/en TSFTILZOTO Mdad - HIAYIYAS HSNd OF ¥ TNV ITITINIIOS ISNEdXE FTOIHIA 000 8£6-0F5-0665
08999 LB TE TET/ET/ZT 2202 ¥ASHIAON Hd4Id/Md0 - FONYNIINIVH TTOTHAA TT 3407 H0Ind SATIIHS ESNEAXE FTTITHIA 000 BEG-07S-065
£9999 BEBOT CE/ET/ZT ZZ0Z HIEWIAON FONYNIINIVH FTOIHIA SI¥¥d OIOY YdWN FSNIAXE FTOIHIA 000 8E6-0FS-065
£ 9L"E CE/ET/ZT SEE0LZOTO HITIVYL HOLIJIRNOD TYIAW 03 * IUvde JIJIIINIIOS ISNIdXE dTOIHIAA 000" BE6-0FS-065
67L99 9E"BTT CESTT/ET 2202 YIgW=E0Ed FINENIINIVA, SYIVATY STHEOLS TSI HONYNILNIWH/ SHIHdTH 000" 0E6-0FS-066G
EELDY 0S°E A EATEAN S6FTLEOTO Mdd - LI0E FAE OF 7 FMWHEd DIATINZIIOS FINYNILNIYH/ SYI¥dTd 000" 0E6-0FS-06G
EEL99 (DS E) cesfzefel 9F9TLZOTO NdNL3d IT08 FXE - IIAE¥D OF 3 vy JIJIIINIIOS FONYNALNIYH/ SHIWdTH 000" 0E6-0FS-06S
£2L99 0000t ZerZel Tt PLTI-ZCET Jd SYWOHL N 8BSE ALIJS  MYVIMOALYS €'Y AONYNILNIVH,/ SHIVd TS 000" 0EB-0FS-0D6S
ECL99 00°000°T gefez/en Z8T-g221 0d SYWOHL N ALIDS,AVIMOMIYS "€'4 HINENILNIYM/SHIV4dEY 000" 0E6-0FS-06G
€ZL99 05°zel Ze/TT/TT FET-2CZ1 FdYIINYS - Q¥ SYWOHL N AIIDS MYIMOMIYS "€°Y FONYNEINIYH/ SHIVdEY 000" 0E6-0FS-065
dT3TnH (0% 6SG) Ce/TE/ET 9€B0LZOTO Mdd - FE0D SITHIS - NENLIY O3 ¥ IWVEE DTITINIIOS FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVATS 000" 0E6-0F5-065G
76999 IS FIC Ze/ET/ZT 66SZ6T SIII ITEYD ALNG AAVAH/SHIAOD HOHS MOOgINTEYSN FONYNIINIVH/ SHI¥dTy 000" 0£6-0P5-06G
F6999 £€6°C1 Ze/ET/ET B9TZ6T SEIL FTEYD HOOEINTAWSN HONYNIINIVH/ SHIYdTd 000" 0EE-0FS-06G
69999 05" g2 ZZ/ET/ZT T00-ZFLB600 SEIITdANS FIIII0 FOIZI0 SSTUAXE INI¥d JONYNIINIWH/ SII¥dTY 000 0E6-075-065
£6999 ESTLTI9'T CZT/ET/TT ZZOZ ¥IEWIDIQ FONYNIEINIVH/ SHIVdad I0d3a FAWOH HONYNIINTYH/ S9I¥dTd 000" 0EE-0PS-06G
£ Zh9E CC/ETSZT S060LZ0T0 ZITIVHL HOLOENNOD TWIIW/SANYIS HOWC OF 3 3¥vdd JIJIINIIOS FINYNIINIYH/ SHIVdTS 000 "0E6-0FS-065
SL999 91909 'FTT CT/ET/ZT TOE00Sd WND 0dE - FTd INFHIYEEL HIINMIISYM SHMOL HITHYHD MYNIOWS 5333 INIHIVIEL FIUMIS 000" ZZ6-0FS-06G
S0LS9 8 1% CCAZE/ETL 96992LT6L90Z ad ¥3ATd N PPEE - TTIIE ALITILO 02 ROYINI SYIHASNOD SAILITILO Q00" 0Z6-0FS-06S
FONYNIINIYH ¥ SNOILYHEd0 086 2daa
dHNNd Y3IMES (65 Pung
HOBYD Junoury a2leg JuD 30TOAUT "083(] 2oTO0AUT Iopusp 283 2[UTT CAUT Iaquny T

MOEHD ¥dd¥d :FdAL HOFHD - aivd

Iz ITYNdnor dtysumo SPWoyl :d€q
ZZOZ/IE/TT - EZ0EZ/T0/CT SIIWA LSOd HYaI=Eg :I3sq
11/8 tabeg dIHSHMOL SWWOHL ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNEIMISIA 19 FIIOANI Wd €S:E0 £ZOZ/E0/TO



TTL99 TE 6GL gZe/eesen CC0Z/ZE/ET 00EZ-TE-£-ZT-BZ PUnyay XeJ unsg zz0z d NOTIIO ‘HOLT4Hd FTEYAYE SINNOJIY 000" Z0Z-000-E0L
FOLSD L SPF ZZ/zT/eT CZOE/EZ/ECT TET-LE-E-ZT-BZ PUNJIay XeJ umMs ZZOZ Wd GNY I99€0d ‘X93300 FTAYAYS SINNODOY 000 20Z-000-E0L
T0L99 T1°8L geleeset EECOE/TT/TT GSO0T-SZ-E-ZT-BZ PuUnjay XeJ ums ZZ0zZ T AQNIM ‘ISng FTEYAYd SINNOIIY oac.mcw-comr%oh
000 3Idag
aNnd ¥YL £0L pung

Z9"EST'EL ONOE FSOITY TYEIDINOW 966 PUnd Iod Telol

e ———

C9ESZEL 000 3dsa xog TeRI0I
09999 29°£52 2L CESET/SET 20T ¥IE0ID0 SHOIAMIS ILSYM AITOS HIFOLI0 0¥ FLSYM NYOIHDIH dIW LOYHINGD FSNARH cma.momuoc¢-Wmm
000 3deg
aNNI ESNJEY TYJIDINOF 965 pund

F8°LSS'TLT aNnd ¥IIVM 16G pung 1ol Telol

09" 8ZE ‘997 HONWUNALNIWI 3 SNOILWY3d0 0FS 1dag Iog Teiol
882999 8% 00£ ZEZ/ET/ZT @4 LOILIWHY Z0Z-500T-92-£-21-8% - INIWAWA XKWL SYTHI JTHSHMOL SYWOHL SNOINYTIIDSIH 000 956-0F5-16¢C
12299 TZ°ER9'T TE/ET/ZT PISZET E/CTI-EE/T0/T0 - DHISSOWD ENIT 34Id QYOUTIVH NYOTHOIW-UIN Wo/ONYT SINIWITIOW FSWIT 00F"0F6-0FG-T6G
STLIY 00°00T'2 CE/TT/TT 8GLBTT O¥d 0966 - DJAS YII¥M IHOHS TIYISNI WAYOXI SHINIONE FaHOH SNOIIDENNOD UILIVHINOD 000 6£6-0FG-166C
SZL9Y 00°0S%'T CE/TT/TT LSLBTT ¥ N LFPBF - JAS ¥IIWEM JHOHS TIVISNI WAYOX3 SUFHIOWE FAHOH SHOIIDINNOD JILIVHINOD 000 6E6-0FG-T166
TB939 £6°98Z'T ZZSET/ET LTLE95G8 T3INI TISITASSHD ONI X3M/AYMTIIAS TINd TIASIIT % SWO 00T "BEG-0FS-T6S
£E£L99 IS FT zz/zelet FEFILZOTO Mdd - 94§ .F1 $S08 OF ¥ INWHH DIJTINIIDS ASNIGXE FTITHIA 000 8E6-0FS-T6G
£EL99 £E°06T [AAFAT LA ZSHRILZOTIO Mdd - YIAGVEY4ES HSNd 0dF 3 F¥vdd DIJIINIIOS ISNIdXT FTITHIA 000 8E6-0F5-T6S
08999 B6"1E EE/ET/ET Z220¢ YIENIAON BYI3I/MA0 - FONWNIINIWW FTOTHEA TT 3407 HJInd SATIIHS ASNA4XE FTOTHIA 000 "BE6-0FS-THG
£9999 0F"FOT Ze/ET/ET ZZ0T HAGWIAON FONYNILNIWW FIDIHITA SId¥d OLNY Ya¥N ISNAAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8E6-0FS-T6G
£ 9L g EC/ET/ET SEE0LZOTO MITIVYL YOLOENNMOD TYLAW 03 ¥ IUwEd JIITLNIIONS HSNAdXT FTOTHIA 000" 8E6-0FG-T6S
9£L99 79099 ZT/TES 2T CCSGLE YALIW SITUIS-2 ¥Ioavd 0TI "9ELIN TS INIWIOWTIAEY HIISW HELUM 00£ "0E6-DFS-TES
6FL99 LE'BTT zelee/et 2202 ¥I9WdIoda FTONENILNIVH/ SHIvdTd STI0LS OSL FONYNIINIYH/ SHIVATY 000 0E6-0FS-T6%
£ELYD 06" % EESEZES/TT SEFTLZOTO Mdd - 1708 FAE O3 3 FUvHE DIATINIIOS FONYNIINIVH/ SHIYdTE 000 0E6-0FS-T65
EEL9Y (05 £) Zz/ee/et 9F9TLEOTO NIOLIE LT08 3X3 - 114340 03 3 IIVEE JTATINIIOS EONYNIINIVH/SHIVdTy 000 0E6-0FS-T16%G
dTaTnH  (0p*&5) CZ/TT/TT 9EBOLZOTO Mdd - FHOO SHEIYIS - MENLEd OF % FYwHd JIATINIIDS FONYNIINIVH/ SHIYITd 000" 0E£6-0F5-T6S
¥6999 ESTFIT ZE/ETSZT S§EEZAT SIIL IFTEWD AING XAYEH/SHIAOD FOHS HOOEINTEYSN FONTRIIN YW/ SHIVdTA 000 0E£6-0FS-16%
76999 ¥6' 2T CE/ET/ZT 331Z6T SFIL ITEWD AO0gANTEYSH FONYNILNIWH/ SHIYdEY 000" 0EE-DFS-T6S
38999 S6°E0T CT/ET/ZL ZT0Z YIGNIAOH TIOSd0L OHI 1S3nD INOLS IONENIINIWH/ SHIvdad 000 0E6-0FS-165
69999 05" 22 ZZrET/eT T00-2FL8600 S3IT4dNS FIIAI0 FIIJI0 SSTHAXKI INIHd AONYNILNIYN/ SHIYdaY 000" 0£6-0FS-16S
EG999 ESTLIST ETIET/TT ZZ0Z WEENIDIQ TONUNIINIYH/ SHIVdTd 10430 FWOH FONYNIINIWW/ SUIVdTd 000" 0E6-0FS-T6S
€ T¥°9€ ZT/ET/ZT S060LEZ0TO HTIWEI HOLDINNOD THIEW/SANVLS MOWL D3 3 EMvWHE JTIIINIIOS FONYNELNIWW/ SHIYdEY 000" 0£6-0FS-T6S
[ 00°006°T CT/EL/ET BZESEDS §3IT4dNS FONYNIINIVH IATYA 3 FdId NYOTHIIH FORYNIINIWW/ SHIVaTd 000 0E6-0FG-T68
g 06 "0EE ZT/ET/CT FEEGEDS SIITAANS FONYNIINIVH IATYA 7 TdId NYOTHIIW EONYNIINIYH/ SEI¥dTy 000" 0E6-0FS-T6S
§¥999 3 6EF ‘6 ZZ/ET/ZT ZZOZ/0E/TT AW IOILWED E£0L9 - 3OWSN MYNIOUS J0 ALID  ALID SA4ES 0L SSANIGWIH 00T LZ6-0%S-16%
SF999 OT°BF0 "9S5T ZTIET/ET TTOT/O0E/TT InY IOIIVED E£0L9 - FADWSN MYNIOWS J0 ALID HILYM ONISYHOMNd 000" LZ6-0FS-T6EC
S0L99 LZ 6T gZL/ER/ T €BTOPZBOESOZ  HISSYMYWEYLILIL S9%6 - TIIE ALITILO 00 ASYINZE SHAWOSHOD SATLITILO 000" 026-0F5-165
S0L99 E1°0SF EZT/ZTSET TBOYTEEDSOFOLZ QY WYHYYD N L9TT - TIIg AIITILIO 00 A9¥ENZ SYAHNSHOD SEILITILN 000" 026-0F5-T65G
S0L99 LZ 6T (A FAA A BSZETFRFEEOT ad ¥d0 0202 - TIIE ALITIIO 02 A9¥EANT SHIWMNSNOD SAILITILO 000 0Z6-075-T6G
SOL9D SET6B06 cefee/zt 6L8BTBETS902 ¥d SATIIHS STZ8 - TI1Id AIITIION 00 A9D¥ANE SUIFHNSNOD SAILITILO 000" 0Z6-0F5-165
#8999 91" 16 ET/ET/ET /T0/2T-TZ/10/60 L2 ¥ITIIH 1S2 - TIIE AIITILN HILYM dMI SYHOHI SIILITILIN 000°026-07S-165
B¥999 LT 6T TZ/ET/TT FSGETI0E9TOZ d¥ S3ITAED 0SEZT -~ TII9 ALITILIN 02 X9H¥INT SHIWNSNOD SEILIITILO 000 0Z6-0F5-T6S
££999 69°¢eT EZT/ET/ZT 6FTIBS FDTAMIAS INOHITTIL IAN €21 000" 0S8-0FG-T6G
££999 6B"TCT ZZ/ET/2T 9FTRLS F0IA¥IS INOHATTIL IIN"EZT 000" 0S8-0FS-T6S
05999 S 0LZ ET/ET/ET SO0696FET dn NYETI TIva ONIdYISAONYT SI80Q SADIAYIS AILOVHINOD 000" 0T8-0FG-T166G
9£999 Z9°1FE Ze/ET/ 2T BEBETTIOR TINTIID/LINO AYS ONIISOH TEH NOJWEH "ONI ¥3l3N ¥I0aHd SEIIAYES OILOTIINOD 000°0T8-0FG-156G
67L99 6F°SE ge/eelel ZZ0T HIEHIDIA FONYNIINIYR/ SEI¥aTy SHYOLS OSL SHYOJIINA 000" 2FL-0FS-T6S
56999 S8 8FEZ ZTI/ET/ET SGZTT SWHO4AIND  (FHL) FHOLS HYIMTHOM SHEO03IHNN 000" ZPL-0BS-T6S
JONYNIINIYW % SNOILWEEd0 0bS adag
aNNd Y3L¥M T6S pung
}08UD Junoury 231ed Jyo S0TOoAUT *0s3 8oTOoAUT Iopuap 258 BUTIT "AUT Iaqumpy T

11/6 :abeg

A0EHD ¥3dWd
QAZITENEOOL

*3dRL MOEHD - dIWd

CZOC/TE/TT - ZZOZ/T0/21 S3LYA IS0d
dIHSHMOL SYWOHL H0d JH043d NOIINEINMISIO T9 FITOANT

dTysumo], sewoyl :gd

J4aIzq :xssn

WA FQIiFENn £7n7/en/Tn



0L 8E9'9T

91T

0L 8E9 9T

9'T

_——

aNnd XYL £€0L PUn3 I03

Te10l

000 3d3g 703 Te3OL

58999 EE"LOEZ "99 CEFELSEL 2202 - &L3T SINYL ZZ20¢ HIMNNS - SLIAI NYDIHOIN 0 3IYLIS LA IN A0 FIWLS OL INd 00T "2QEZ-000-£0L
0EL9S £8°016'L6T CE/CESTT €208 YIINIM EZ/PT/CT-C8/T0/21 — SINIHWAYE X¥WiL dSI MYNIOWS IJEd4S5/05I MUNTOYS Ol 3nd 000 "9EZ-000-E0L
B80L99 ET"GF0'TET CEZ/ET/TT 2202 dAINIM EZ/HL/ET-ZZ/TO/ZT - SINAMAYA XYL FA9ITTIOD YITAA F9ETI0O0 ¥ITE0 0L 3nd 000" GEZ-000-£0L
TFLIG 00" E£F6 'BF CZ/ETSTT S 220 YIINIM EZ/VT/CT-22/10/21 - SINIWAYE X¥I I0 TOOHDS ATTIVA MYMS IMMIS TOOHDS AFTTIYA MYMS ZET " SZZ-000-EOL
BELD9 ET"80F '82¢ gefze/er a 2202 YILNIM CC/BT/CT-CE/T0/ET — SINIWAYd XWI ICQ TOOHOS AFTIVA NYMS TET"SZZ-000-£0L
0FL99 LB 290'0L ce/eeSfer o CC0Z YILNIM CT/FT/CT-2E/T0/€1 ~ SINIWAYd X¥I Id TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS WdEd0 ATTIVA NYMS O 9nd QET"SEZ-000-E0L
ZTL99 ZELG6F'BT zefze/e1 220Z YALNIM Z2/PL/ET-22/T0/2T - SINZWAYE X¥l IdISIA TOOHDS HIOTHIH aNNd ONINNIS MOOTHIH EBO"SZZ-000-£0L
ZILB99 SO"ZFT'ZL ZefECC/EL 2207 HIINIM TE/PT/TT-C2/T0/CT - SINIWAYd X¥I IWLSIC TOOHOS MOOTWIH 30 TOOHIS MDOTWIH OL INd 180°GZZ-000-£0L
ZTL99 OL EBQ'ET ZE/ZE/ET Cce0€ H3LINIM CT/BPT/TTI-CE/T0/ET - SINIWAYd XYI I¥LSIA TOOHDS MJOTIWIH O STOOHIS MO0TWIH OL 2nd 080 GZZ-000-£0L
0TL99 IC'E€va'RE gefeelel ¢c0Z HIINIM CZ/PT/ET-CE/T0/CT - SINIAWAYd X¥I ¥ISIA TOOHIS ANWIEEHS S TOOHDS ONYIAZYd 0L =0d L0 GE2C-000-E0L
0TLS9 6E"EZLT'TIT fA e A CZ0E YIINIM CT/FPT/ET-22/T0/21 - SINIWAYE X¥I YISIA TOOHIS ANYIZE¥A O TOOHDS ANYTAEHd OL =nd OLO SEZ-000-£0L
6ZL99 BF 206 ST geleesen ZZT0Z YIAHNS CES/FT/TT-CS/IT/TT - SINIWAYd X¥I ASYINMI RAINOOD MYNISWS dS ALNOOD MYNIOWS 0L 3nd 00F " Z222-000-€0L
BZL9S 9T BEE'LT gglez/iz1 Z2Z02 YEINIM ZZ/PT/ET-CE/T0/2T — SHIWVIA NSYILL ALNNOD MYNMIOWS NIVHd 0D MYNISOWS 0L FNa 00€°ZE€2-000-E0L
8ZL39 89°GSL'06E ZZ/2T/ET Z20Z YEIMIM CTAPT/TTI-CTZ/T0/2T - SINIWAYd X¥1 NSYIYI AINNOD MYNIOWS Ml ALNAOD MUNIO9YS OL 2nd 000" ZZ22-000-€0L
BZL99 6F"0S8 21 2Z/2Z/2T €202 YIMNNS CS/PI/ET-CE/9T/TT - SINIWAYd XYl 0NSYIYI ALINQOD MUNIOWS MWl AINOOD MUNIOWS OL INd 000 Z22-000-£0L
9rL99 00" 000 ‘08T eC/CT/eT Fard v I NOTLIATIOD XYL NINGTHISIA IY¥ILdvd dSNATE dMI SYWOHL dSNAEH THAIDINOW OL 3na 000 "STIEZ-000-E0L
TIGL99 B 1E6 CE/ETFET €T0C/EZ/ET OQODE-PE-E-ZT-BZ AMOITE XYL WNAS ZZOT SETIVHD “HIIdTHNTA JdTHYAYd SLHNOIDY 000" Z02-000-E0L
PELOY BS " Z5€E CZEF/EESETL CZ0Z/2Z/2T FI0-66-6-66-BZ DUNIDY ¥BL WNS ZZ0Z HIS TYIONYNIA SNIWIIS ATEYAYd SINNODOW 000" 202-000-£0L
ZELD9Y SL E2 ZZ/ET/TT 2Z0Z/2E/ZT TOP-VO-E-ZT1-BZ PUNJay Xl UTM ZZ0Z INAD ¥ IHI90d “MOOHDIS dTEHVAYd SINNODIY 000" Z02-000-E0L
ZELDY FO"ZT celfeTreT CC0C/EL/ET TOP-FO-£-ZT-8Z PUNIBY XBL WNS gZ0Z LNAD ¥ IYIg0M ‘MO0HIS JTa¥AYd SINNODOW 000" 20Z-000-E0L
6TL99 85°£8Z CESEE/EL €Z0Z/ZZ/ZT QZT-LZ2-E-Z1-8Z PUNI2Y XBL uMS ZZOZ aTvdds TIHON ATEYAYd SINNODIW c:c.NoN|QGQ|MDﬁ
000 2d=a
aNnNd X934 £E0L pung
Ho8YD JUNOWY 23180 HUyd aoToAUT *0S8(0 82ToAUT IOPUSA 282 SUTT 'AUT Iaquny 19
MOEHO ¥3dWd ddAL MOAHD - dIv¥d
AQE% I TY¥NE000 drysumo], Sewoyl, :gdg
CCOZ/TESET - ZZTOZ/TIO/TT SIIWA IsSOd HAAINa :IxasQ

I1/01

:abeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥03 IL¥0d3Y¥ NOIIONEIYLISIA 19 EOIOANI

Wd £S:€£0 EZ0Z/E0/T0



P1 DE6'CLO'E

0L 8£97'9T9'T

:spung TTY¥ Iod Te3og

GHNA X¥I £0L pung

29°EST 2L aNNd ESNAEY TYJIDINOW 965 Pung
FB LSS 'TLE aNnd 9II¥M 165 pung
G6 9% ‘96E aNnd ¥IMIS 065 pung
FB°2L9'9 aNnd AEWEEIT TLE pung
FeE 2009 Ioyanyg ude&O._.vmbmﬂ umojumMog gFZ pung
S9 0TS '9FE aNnd ONIATOAZY a¥od 9FZ pung
£2°182'971 HIITOd-ALEAYS 2ITENd LOZ pung
BE"E39'F SNIVHYddY FUIA 907 pund
8L 68k 'SE ENIYVIE0 FUIJ-ALIIYS DITHN SOZ pung
19 °GLB8Z0F aNNd INIIVEIH0 TWHINID TO0T pund
09°669°C aNnd 9NINYETI 00T pung
SSTEJOL pung
HoalyDd Junoury 23eq YD S0TOAUT “osad 2O0TOAUT Iopuaf 282 mﬁﬂ.H TAUT Jaqumpy 19
MDEHD ¥¥d¥d EdAl MOEHD - dIvd

QIZITENENOL diysumog, sewoyl :gq

CTOE/TESCT - ZTTOZ/T10/21 Salva Isod J4aIdg :x=sn

IT/1T :abeg dIHSHMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥Oddd NOILNETHISIO T9 FIIOANI WA FCQIifn £707/00/TN






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

o SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor

o AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Township Board Standing Committees for the 2023
calendar year.

o EXPIANATION OF TOPIC:
As Township Supervisor, one of my responsibilities is to appoint the Township Board
standing committees with the Board’s approval. Therefore, I am submitting the list
below for the Board’s consideration.

STANDING COMMITTEES: MEMBERS (3): ALTERNATE (1)
PUBLIC SAFETY KATIE TARA* STEVE CRAIG
PERSONNEL MIKE BOB CRAIG* DAVE
POLICY & ORDINANCE DAVE¥ MIKE TARA BOB
AD HOC COMMITTEES: MEMBERS (3):
ROADS KATIE BOB STEVE*
NEGOTIATIONS BOB MIKE DAVE

*Asterisk signifies Chairperson.
OTHER:
PLANNING COMMISSION DAVE
ZBA MIKE

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the proposed slate of standing committees
as submitted by the Township Supervisor.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1103 - Meals.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed changes relate to meals covered by the
Township when employees attend various functions such as conferences and training
sessions. They are simply updating the policy with amounts more reflective of costs for
meals today. The last revision to this policy was back in 2011. The changes increase the
total allowable daily reimbursement from $45 to $80. For individual meals set the rate at
$40 for dinner, $25 for lunch and $15 for breakfast. It also notes that meals are not
reimbursable if the conference offers a meal. Alcohol is still not a reimbursable expense.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Amended PP #1103
- Meals.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the amendments to Personnel Policy
#1103 - Meals.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 1103 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended: September 14, 1999

February 7, 2000
October 2, 2000
September 12, 2011

Policy Regarding: MEALS

Employees traveling on Township business shall be reimbursed for reasonable actual expenses for
meals (including tip) up to a maximum allowable daily reimbursement of $45 $80 with and a
maximum_of $40 for dinner, $25 for lunch and $15 for breakfast $25for anysingle-meak

provided the conference/meeting host does not provide meal options as part of the

registration. Requests for reimbursement must be accompanied by printed receipts.

Reimbursement for alcoholic beverages is not allowed.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1105 — Other
Travel Expenses.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Like the “Meals” policy, we are simply updating this
policy to be more reflective of current costs and norms. In this case, we are increasing
the maximum tipping percentage from 15% to 20% and specifically noting that
employees must provide written/printed receipts in order to receive any reimbursement.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed PP #1105
— Other Travel Expenses.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the amendments to Personnel Policy
#1105 — Other Travel Expenses.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 1105 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended: October 2, 2000
Policy Regarding: OTHER TRAVEL EXPENSES

Miscellaneous expenses incidental to official Township travel will be held to the minimum
required for the efficient conduct of Township business. The department head approving the
travel voucher will be held responsible for assuring that all items of expense are necessary and
correct. The following rules are established as guides for travelers:

Necessary taxi cab fare will be allowed. A statement explaining the necessity will
be attached.

Telephone charges are allowable when necessary for official business. No
personal telephone calls are allowable.

All fees and tips to valets, charges for cleaning and pressing clothing, and similar
personal expenses are not allowable.

Reimbursement for gratuities for meals shall be allowed. In no case shall this
reimbursement exceed 5% 20% of a valid charge.

Reimbursement for alcoholic beverages is not allowed.

Registration or enrollment fees for seminars, meetings, or conventions are
allowable for official representatives of the Township.

Receipts must be attached to travel expense vouchers for all parking expenses
claimed.

Receipts must be attached to the travel voucher for all road tolls or bridge
crossing fees.

No expenses will be reimbursed without adequate documentation typically in

the form of valid printed receipt. Employees are responsible for acquiring
all receipts to attach to their requests for reimbursement.







Uiggns /A

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #1107 — Travel
Vouchers.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed changes are very minimal in this case. The
changes to PP #1107 are simply adding a reference to the “Meals” policy for meals
reimbursement for consistency and noting that only personal car usage is reimbursable.
On this point, I should mention that our internal policy is that personal cars are only used
in exceptional cases. Traveling to Township related functions require the employee to
use Township vehicles as it is far more cost-effective.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed PP #1107.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve amendments to Personnel Policy #1107 —

Travel Vouchers.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 1107 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended: October 2, 2000
Policy Regarding: TRAVEL VOUCHERS

Travel vouchers, available from the Financial Department, will be completed and include the
following information:

Date and time of departure from the Township.
Date and time of return to the Township.
Purpose of the trip.

Total distance traveled in miles if personal car is driven.

Mileage reimbursement to be amount allocated by IRS.

Meals: Breakfast, lunch, and/or dinner. Only reasonable expenses for meals will
be reimbursed as referenced in Personnel Policy 1103.

Receipts for all meals, lodging, and other expenses incurred on the trip.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the proposed Administrative Policy #703, Nature
Center/Preserve Gift Policy.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed gift policy is pertinent to the Nature Center
& Preserve. Presently, the Township already has a “gift” policy that pertains to
employees or Township representatives receiving gifts. This policy is specifically written
to oversee gifts that will likely be offered for the Nature Center and that is why it is an
Administrative Policy. It provides guidance for what gifts will be accepted, the process
that will be followed and any obligations that the Township has to the giver in the future.
It seems simple at first blush that the Township would just take gifts; however, the
situation has the potential for a lot of complications. For instance, the Township can only
use a certain number of deer mounts and we have very limited storage capabilities. In
addition, we need to define what to do when a gift is no longer need and what does the
giver have the right to expect as to when his/her gift will be displayed. We believe that
we have addressed these and other concerns in this policy; however, as time will tell,
there is a high likelihood that we will encounter a situation that we did not foresee and
will thus be back with one or two changes in the near future.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Administrative
Policy #703.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ;
supported by , to approve the proposed Administrative Policy #703,
Nature Center/Preserve Gift Policy.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 703 (Page 1 of 2)
Effective Date: December 5, 2022
Policy Regardin NON-MONETARY DONATED GIFT ACCEPTANCE

Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve
Gift Acceptance Policy

The Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve (NCP) intends to operate in a fiscally
responsible manner. In order to support the mission of the Nature Center and Preserve, donations
will be solicited and accepted. Donations can assist in balancing the budget and can provide the
NCP with unique items that can enhance programs, projects, and displays that are part of the Nature
Center and Preserve experience.

1. Thomas Township Nature Centet and Preserve solicits and accepts gifts that are consistent with
its mission and that suppott its core programs as well as special projects.

2. Donations and other forms of support will generally be accepted from individuals, partnerships,
corporations, foundations, government agencies, or other entities. When considering whether to
solicit or accept gifts, the NCP will consider the following factors:

A. Values-whether the acceptance of the gift compromises any of the core values of the
Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve.

B. Compatibility-whether there is compatibility between the intent of the donor and the
Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve’s use of the gift.

C. Public Relationships-whether the acceptance of the gift damages the reputation of
the Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve.

D. Primary Benefit-whether the primary benefit is to Thomas Township Nature Center

and Preserve, versus the donot.

Consistency-is the acceptance of the gift consistent with prior practice?

Form of Gift-is the gift offered in a form that the Thomas Township Nature Center

and Preserve can use without incurring substantial expense or difficulty?

Effect on Future Giving-will the gift encourage or discourage future gifts?

Expectations-does the donor recognize and understand that the Thomas Township

will maintain ownership of donated items and has the final decision as to the

displaying, storing, and disposing of donated items?

™

T QO

3. All decisions to solicit and/or accept potentially controversial gifts will be made by the Thomas
Township Parks Director, the Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator, and the Thomas
Township Manager. Gifts exceeding a value of $10,000 will be brought before the Thomas
Township Nature Center and Preserve Advisory Committee and the Thomas Township Board
for their considetation.



11/07/2022 NC & P Gift Acceptance Policy and Donation Form

4. Donations to the NCP immediately become the property of the NCP unconditionally and
without any obligation to the donor(s) other than those specified in any separate written
document signed by both parties. Thomas Township will endeavor to use the donation for its
intended purpose with respect to the donor’s wishes, though Thomas Township makes no
guarantees. The donor(s) does not retain any rights to the donated item(s), and relinquishes all
rights and claims to the donation. Thomas T'ownship retains ownership, rights, and authority to
decide the use of the donation, including but not limited to displaying, repurposing, storing, and
disposing of donated item(s). If the NCP determines that it no longer has a need for a donation
within two (2) yeats of the date on this form, the NCP will contact the donor at the email address
mailing address provided via standard postal service to offer the donor an opportunity to have
the item returned. After two (2) years, the NCP may dispose of any donation in any manner that
will benefit the NCP most, including selling it and keeping the proceeds for NCP operations.

5. Taxidermy donations of protected animals must include proper paperwork.

6. Thomas Township will not and cannot accept any donation in exchange for preferential
treatment either now or in the future.

7. All accepted donated documents will be subject to the Freedom of Information Act.

2|Page



11/07/2022 NC & P Gift Aceeptance Poliey and Denation Form

Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve (NCP)
Receipt of Donation Form

The purpose of this document is to provide legal documentation of the receipt of a gift to the
Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve (NCP). We offer our sincere thanks for your
generosity. Your gift is instrumental in supporting the Thomas Township NCP’s mission.

As donor, I have read, understand, and acknowledge the Thomas Township Nature Center and
Preserve Donation Policy. I further understand that I relinquish any ownership of my donation, as
well as authority or control of how the NCP may use or store it. If the NCP determines that it no
longer has a need for my donation within two (2) years of the date on this form, the NCP will
contact me at the email address and the address below via standard postal service to offer me an
opportunity to have the item returned. After two (2) years, the NCP may dispose of any donation in
any manner that will benefit the NCP most, including selling it and keeping the proceeds for NCP
opcratlons.

Signature: Date:
Print Name:

Street: City & State:

Zip:

Phone: Email:

Donation To: Thomas Township Nature Center and Preserve
6660 Gratiot Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

List/Description of Donated Item(s):

Purpose:

Estimated Value of Donation:

Received by: (Thomas Township representative)

3|Page






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy #421 —
Purchasing and Bidding Policy.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The purpose of the proposed changes to the Purchasing
and Bidding Policy is to recognize the more current and practical options for advertising
Township projects and to increase some of the numbers in the policy in recognition of
today’s costs. When the policy was originally written, the common option for advertising
bids was the local newspaper. This was at a time when there was a local newspaper,
Township Times, in which a community could advertise at a reasonable cost and expect it
to reach businesses and contractors who might submit a bid. When the Times failed,
there were a couple of other papers that tried to provide this service, but after a while it
fell solely upon the Saginaw News. The problem with the Saginaw News is the
exorbitant cost to put a public notice in the paper. And now, the problem is compounded
by the fact that its readership is very minimal.

The proposed language would direct us to advertise via our website and Facebook.

There is no cost to either and they reach a larger more relevant population in our opinion.
Keep in mind that we always contact our official bidders’ list of businesses that ask to be
on the list, so the known suppliers in a specific service are contacted regardless of what
venue we advertise in.

The other change is merely increasing the amount that the Manager can approve from
$5,000 to $10,000 so long as it is budgeted and properly bid. This is simply
acknowledging the fact that things cost more now.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Administrative Policy 421 — Purchasing and Bidding.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.




Page 2 of 2
January 9, 2023
Admin. Policy 421 Amended

* SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the amendments to Administrative Policy

#421 — Purchasing and Bidding Policy.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 421 (Page 1 of 2)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
June 3, 2002
April 6, 2009

February 6, 2017

October 7, 2019

December 5, 2022

Policy Regarding PURCHASING & BIDDING

Approval of the purchase of goods and services shall be made by:

e the department head when the cost is $1,000 or less and funds have been budgeted and are
available.

e the department head and the Manager after obtaining three quotes either verbal or written
when the estimated cost is more than $1,000 but less than $55860 $10,000 and funds are
budgeted and available.

e the Township Board with at least three written quotes when the estimated cost is more than
$55000-810,000 but less than $25,000.

e the Township Board after public advertising and sealed bid procedures when the estimated
cost is more than $25,000.

The bidding requirements will be waived for professional services, when there is only one gr two
known suppliers, or there is some other compelling reason to waive the bid procedures. Every
effort should be made to obtain three (3) qualified bids; however, in certain cases circumstances
may prevent this. In such cases, the situation should be reviewed by the Township Manager who
will determine if the bid should proceed or if it should be rebid.

The invitation for sealed bids ever $25,000 sha]l be pubhshed on the Tawnslug s webs;te and
Facebook page for at least one week atleast-ence-in-a-newspapei-ef-general-eireulation or in te
professional publications as appropriate and shall be sent to known vendors or other partles who
have notified the Township of their interest in submitting bids on the goods or services being
purchased. The Board has the authority to request bid bonds and/or sealed bids for items less than
$25,000. Sealed bids shall be opened at a place and on a date and time established in the notice
requesting bids. Any interested party may be present for the bid opening. All bids shall be awarded
by the Township Board.

All written requests for bids shall be submitted to the Township Manager for review and approval
before they are mailed or published. All written requests for bids must include the statement,

“The Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive
informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the
best interest of the Township, including bids that are not for the lowest amount.”

Furthermore;

Pursuant to PA 517 of 2012 anyone awarded a bid for work with Thomas Township must
certify that it is not an “Iran linked business as defined by the [ran Economic Sanctions

Reviewed December, 2022



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 421 (Page 2 of 2)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
June 3, 2002
April 6, 2009

February 6, 2017
October 7, 2019
Policy Regarding PURCHASING

Act, and will not become an Iran linked business at any time during the course of
performing the work or any services under any contract awarded by Thomas Township.

Additionally;

Before any contract, exceeding, $50,000 for the construction, alteration or repair of any
public building or public work or improvement of the state or a county, city, village,
township school district, public educational institution, other political subdivision, public
authority of public agency hereinafter referred to as the principal contactor, shall furnish at
his or her own cost to the governmental unit a performance bond and a payment bond which
shall become binding upon the award of the contract to the principal contractor.

Any Board member or department head who has any ownership or other interest in a company
submitting a bid shall disclose the conflict of interest to the Board and that official shall not
participate in awarding the bid.

Reviewed December, 2022



THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Sika, Community Development Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Update the Thomas Township Poverty Exemption Policy for the
Assessing Board of Review per the State Tax Commission recommendation.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Township Assessor received a recommendation from
the State of Michigan Tax Commission related to Poverty Exemptions and how the
Assessing Board of Review should review and grant such exemptions. Jill Peters, the
Township Assessor reached out to the Michigan Township Association (MTA) for a
sample policy/ordinance and was directed to another jurisdiction which recently updated
the Poverty Exemption policy and was able to use their text, saving both time and money.
Jill worked with the Township Attorney to review and make a few necessary adjustments
to the policy so that it will work for Thomas Township. Her goal was to be in
compliance with the State Tax Commission PA-253 of 2000 and Bulletin 3 of 2021, and
to make the policy as simple as it could be for the public and the Board of Review to
understand.

The Township Assessor is requesting this policy change to be in compliance with the
State of Michigan Tax Commission guidelines. The Policy Committee has already
recommended approval of the proposed updated Poverty Exemption Policy.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of the
proposed updated Poverty Exemption Policy.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: _ Approve, amend, deny or table.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported
by to approve the proposed updated Poverty Exemption
Policy contingent upon the Township attorney’s approval.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No







THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 900 (Page 1 of 4)
Effective Date: February 1, 1999
Amended: tentative
Policy Regarding POVERTY EXEMPTIONS

POVERTY EXEMPTION POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Pursuant to MCL 211.7.u local units are required to annually adopt a policy, including an asset test, used to
approve or deny exemptions. The Thomas Township Board has established the following procedures and criteria
for the uniform application and determination of poverty exemptions to be administered by the Thomas Township
Board of Review as required under MCL 211.7.u. Statute provides for a property tax exemption, in whole or in
part, for the principal residence of persons who, by reason of poverty, are unable to contribute to the public
charges. A Principal Residence is defined in MCL 211.7dd, as a principal residence or qualified agricultural
property. Corporations or limited liability companies will not qualify for an exemption.

1. Any person owning and occupying a home as a principal residence, as defined by state law may apply for a
poverty exemption by submitting the required petition and application to the Board of Review during the March
session. The required forms shall be submitted to the local assessing unit on or after January 1 but before the day
prior to the last day of the December Board of Review during the year in which the exemption is requested. If
requested by the Township Assessor, Supervisor or Board of Review Members the applicant shall appeal in person,
otherwise the application packet and petition to the Board of Review (Form L-4035) will act as a letter of appeal
and no appearance shall be required.

2. The burden of proving poverty rests with the applicant. The application and required affidavits may be obtained
from the local unit where the property is located during the year in which the exemption is being requested. The
applicant must supply the necessary application and supporting documents as required by this policy and
procedure statement. Those documents shall include {please include this information for ALL household
members 18 years old and over):

A. The completed application, Form 5737 Application for Poverty Exemption.

B. The most recent (immediately preceding year) Michigan and Federal Income Tax Return with all
attachments including the MI-1040 CR
Form 4988 if they did NOT complete tax returns for the previous two (2) years.
Form 5739 Affirmation of Ownership and Occupancy.
Form L-4035 Petition to the Board of Review.
Valid Driver's License or other form of identification.
Produce a deed, land contract or any other evidence of ownership.
Proof of income and assets.
If you're claiming no income, you must submit a detailed and notarized letter explaining how
expenses are being met.
J.  Meet the asset level test adopted by the local assessing unit.

TIXommoon

3. The determination of qualification for a poverty exemption shall be based on:
K. Grossincome level of the household of the immediately preceding year.
L. The size of the family unit.
M. Liquid and non-liquid assets and availability of income to the household.

Reviewed November 2022



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

4. The income level for each family unit that qualifies for a poverty exemption shall be based on the Federal
Poverty Guidelines updated annually by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and published by the
State Tax Commission.

5. An asset level test means the amount of liquid and non-liquid assets that could be used or converted to cash
for use in the payment of taxes. In addition to meeting federal poverty income level requirements, Applicants
must also meet requirements based on an asset level test. All assets of the occupants in the household (excluding
the applicant’s primary residence), as well as all available sources of income of funds shall be considered.
Applicants shall not own real estate other than their primary residence.

1. LIQUID ASSETS
A. Liquid assets may include, but are not limited to cash, bank accounts, stocks and bonds, IRA’s,
Roth'’s, other investment accounts, pensions, lump sum inheritance, money received or due from
the sale of property, borrowed money, lottery winnings or any other liquid assets.

B. In order to be eligible for a full or partial exemption, the total value of the listed assets referred
to in paragraph 1A. shall not exceed $2,000.00.

2. NON-LIQUID ASSET TEST

A. Non-liquid assets may include, but are not limited to automobiles, recreational vehicles
including but not limited to boats, snowmobiles, campers, travel trailers, motor homes, jet skis,
motorcycles, off road vehicles, or other items of a similar nature, additional buildings other than
the residence, equipment, jewelry, antiques, other art work, or any other personal property of
value or any assets received in lieu of wages, real estate other than Applicant’s principal
residence or excess land that exceeds the footprint of the principal residence in excess of 10
acres.

B. In order to be eligible for a full or partial exemption, the total value of the listed assets referred
to in paragraph 2A. shall not exceed $25,000.00.

6. Applicants must meet the income standards for eligibility standards, and liquid and non-liquid asset test as set
forth in the following guidelines in order to qualify for a full or partial exemption The granting of a poverty
exemption may be 100 percent, 50 percent, 25 percent or O percent.

2022 Income Standards for Eligibility Guidelines

Family Size 100% 50% Exemption | 25% Exemption | No Hardship
Exemption Relief
Federal Property Granted
Guidelines
1 Person 12,880 or less 12,881 <14,456 | 14,457 < 16,320 | Above 16,320
2 Person 17,420 or less 17,421 <19,904 | 19,905 < 21,130 | Above 21,130
3 Person 21,960 or less 21,961 < 23,352 | 23,353 < 25,940 | Above 25,940
4 Person 26,500 or less 26,501 < 28,800 | 28,801 < 30,750 | Above 30,750
5 Person 31,040 orless | 31,041 < 33,248 | 33,249 < 35,560 | Above 35,560
6 Person 35,580 or less 35,581 < 37,696 | 37,697 <39,370 | Above 39,370
Each additional | 4,540 4,448 4810 | n/a

Reviewed November 2022



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

7. The Board of Review shall consider income from all sources and from all occupants of the household when
determining whether an Applicant meets eligibility of federal income guidelines. Income shall be considered to
include all of the following:
A. Money, wages, sand salaries before any deductions.
B. Net receipts from non-farm self-employments. These are from a person’s own business,
professional enterprise, or partnership, after deduction for business expenses.
C. Netreceipts from farm self-employment. These are receipts from a farm which one operates as
an owner, renter, or sharecropper, after deductions for farm operating expenses.
D. Regular payments from social security, railroad retirement, unemployment compensation, strike
benefits from union funds, workers compensation, veteran’s payments, and public assistance
(including Aid to Families with Dependent Children, Supplemental Security Income, Emergency
Assistance money payments, and non-federally funded general relief money payments).
E. Alimony, child support and military family allotments or other support from an absent family
member or someone not living in the household.
F. Private pensions, government employee pensions (including military retirement pay) and regular
insurance payments or annuity payments.
G. College or university scholarships, grants, fellowships and assistantship.
H. Dividends, interest, net rental income, net royalties, periodic receipts from estates or trusts, and
net gambling or lottery winnings.
I.  Money received from the sale of a property such as stocks, bonds, and a house.
J. Monetary aid from friends or family with documentation of said aid.
K. Income from Reverse Mortgages.

8. Income does NOT include the following:
A. Food or housing received in lieu of wages and the value of food and fuel produced and consumed
on farms.
B. Federal noncash benefit programs such as Medicare, Medicaid, food stamps and school lunches.
C. Homestead Property Tax Credit.

9. In order to be considered for a poverty exemption, the following steps must be completed:

COMPLETE APPLICATION FOR POVERTY EXEMPTION IN FULL. The forms and required documents may be
submitted to the local assessing unit on or after January 1 but before the day prior to the last day of the
December Board of Review during the year in which the exemption is requested.

The most recent (immediately preceding year) Michigan Income Tax return with all attachments including the M-
1040 CR AND the most recent (immediately preceding year) Federal Income Tax Return with all attachments OR
State Tax Commission form 4988.

Provide a copy of your Driver’s License or State issued identification.

Form 5739, Affirmation of Ownership and Occupancy, completed and retuned.

Form L-4035 Petition to the Board of Review completed and returned.

If your application is not fully completed and does not have the necessary copies and attachments,
your application will be considered incomplete. Incomplete applications will be considered as a
request by the applicant to withdraw from consideration the request for a poverty exemption. If
an applicant has special needs that require assistance in presenting their circumstances to the

ne>»r

Reviewed November 2022



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

e ———————— eSS ——————————————— —_—____——_—— 1

Board of Review, he/she should contact the Township Office at least one week before the Board
of Review.

10. Board of Review Responsibilities: The Board of Review shall approve or deny the request for the poverty
exemption. The Board of Review is required to follow the policy and guidelines adopted by the local assessing unit
in granting or denying a poverty exemption. The Board of Review is not permitted to deviate from the adopted
policy and guidelines.

11. Appeal Rights: An appeal of a decision of the Board of Review is made by completing and submitting a petition
to the Michigan Tax Tribunal no later than July 31 of the same year. A decision of the July or December Board of
Review may be appealed by completing and submitting a petition to the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 35 days of
the July or December Board of Review’s decision. More information on how to file an appeal is available by
contacting the Michigan Tax Tribunal. Information can also be viewed on the Michigan Tax Tribunal’s website at
https://www.michigan.gov/taxtribunal.

POVERTY EXEMPTION is defined by Michigan Complied Laws, Section 211.7 u. The law reads: The real and
personal property of persons who, in the judgment of the supervisor and the board of review by reason of
poverty, are unable to contribute toward the public charges is exempt from taxation under this act. This section
does not apply to the property of a corporation.

Please be aware that as an applicant for a poverty exemption, you must also comply with the following section of
the Michigan Complied laws relative to General Property Tax:

SECTION 211.118 PROVIDES, any person who, under any of the proceedings required or permitted by this act
shall willfully swear falsely shall be guilty of perjury and subject to penalties.

SECTION 211.119 PROVIDES, ... a person who willfully neglects or refuses to perform a duty imposed upon that
person by this act, when no other provision is made in this act is guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by

imprisonment for not more than 6 months, or a fine of not more than $300.00 and is liable to a person injured
to the full extent of the injury sustained.

Reviewed November 2022



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
8215 SHIELDS DRIVE
SAGINAW, MI 48609

(989) 781-0150

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a regular meeting of the Township of Thomas Board of Trustees,
will be held on Monday, January 9, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. Michigan Time, at 8215 Shields Drive,
Saginaw, Michigan, 48609, at which time and place a public hearing will be held on the
following: Hemlock Semiconductor Operations, LLC, 12334 Geddes Road requests that the
Thomas Township Board approve an Industrial Facilities Exemption (IFT) for $99,490,000 of
Real Property for a total construction value of $99,490,000. This investment will create sixty

(60) jobs over the next two years.
COMMON LOCATION

Hemlock Semiconductor Operations, LLC, 12334 Geddes Road, Hemlock, MI 48626.
Parcel 28-12-3-19-2002-000 and 28-12-3-19-2001-000

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

SW 1/4 OF NW FRL 1/4 EXC E 330 FT OF W 1320 FT OF S 330 FT -- 39.49 ACRES SEC 19
T12N R3E

NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 EXC W 132 FT OF N 660 FT ALSO EXC S 317.8 FT OF W 306 FT
THEREOF 35.77 ACRES SEC 19 T12N R3E

Written and/or oral comments will also be received at the Thomas Township Office through the
date of the hearing

This notice is posted in compliance the Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meeting
Act, MCLA 41.72a (2) (3) and the American with Disabilities Act.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any
individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting. Persons interested in such
services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road,
Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5)
working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.

Michael Thayer
Thomas Township Clerk

249 North Miller Road ¢ Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 » (989) 781-0150 « FAX (989) 781-0290
www.thomastwp.org






= 1y

iz 7W S DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To award the 2023 Lawn Mowing and Landscaping Maintenance contract to
Dobis Landscape, Inc. in the amount of $95,958.00.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In past years, we have employed an outside contractor to perform the
landscape maintenance duties for various Township owned properties. Most of this work is
performed in the parks, cemetery and around the numerous administrative buildings, freeing the
DPW and Parks staff for other duties. The program has worked rather well saving our community
both time and money in the past and was predicated on selecting a qualified contractor based on
the lowest quote for services. The most current bids were solicited in 2020 for 2021 as well as an
option to accept services for 2022 and 2023 based on performance. Over the last two years, we
contracted with Dobis Landscape, Inc. to complete the work as requested as they had submitted
the lowest bid quote for services back in 2020. Their bid is also the lowest for services for the past
year of 2022 and the upcoming 2023 year. Talking with Gabe Dobis, the owner, they wish to
exercise their final option for the 2023 services if the Board concurs.

As you know, inflation has impacted everything we touch. This is especially true for smaller
contractors like Dobis. Because of inflation, fuel costs have skyrocketed since 2020, when this bid
quote was submitted and accepted by the Township and the company. This past year, Dobis
requested that the Township consider paying a fuel surcharge as their fuel costs had more than
doubled for the 2022 season, though they would continue to honor the bid quote submitted in
2020 if we did not agree. After discussing this internally, we agreed that the fuel costs were way
beyond what could have been expected when originally bid in 2020 and issued a $5,000 surcharge
to help offset fuel expenses. Even adding the surcharge on at the time, the total costs for the
landscaping services for 2022 were still below the 2" lowest bid in the overall project, for 2022.

Though overall gasoline costs have subsided slightly over this fall, diesel, their primary fuel, has
continued to hover over $5 per gallon. Because of this, Dobis is requesting to increase the bid
quote, based on a fuel surcharge, by $6,000. This would bring the total contractual amount to
$95,958 for 2023 service. Though higher than expected when the original award was accepted by
the Board in 2020, the added surcharge combined with the 2023 service fee is again, less than the
next lowest bid for 2023 services in the original bid. Based on these factors, | feel that the
additional fuel surcharge fee request is reasonable and as Dobis Landscaping has done a very good



Township Board Agenda Item
Award of 2023 Lawn Mowing and Landscaping Contract
Page 2 of 2

job for Thomas Township in the past, | am comfortable with asking you to consider this addition
fee as part of the 2023 services.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Dobis’ letter of intent, original bid tab showing overall costs and impact of the additional surcharge.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to award the 2023 Lawn Mowing and Landscaping Maintenance contract
to Dobis Landscape, Inc. in the amount of $95,958.00.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




F.O. Box 602 » Ireeland, MI 48623
Phone (989) 695-2515 = TFax (989) 695-2838

Tos From:  Gabe @ Dobis Landscaping Inc
Trevor Schultz & Rick Hopper

Fax: Pages: 1-1

Phone: Date: 12-6-2022

989-695-2515 or cell 989-737-6797

Re:
2023 39 Year agreement to provide lawn mowing / landscaping to Thomas Township

Comments:

Trevor Schulz, Rick Hopper & Thomas Township Board

I, Gabe Dobis, owner of Dobis Landscaping Inc., would like to initiate the scope of service for the 3 year agreement to provide
lawn mowing and landscaping for Thomas Township for the 2023 growing season.

I do need to ask for help with Bidding this project for the 2023 season, back in December of 2020 Fuel has increased; I'm asking
if we could add a fuel surcharge to this year's agreement. I'm asking for $8,000.00 to be added to the overall agreement.

|, Gabe, have enjoyed working the past 2 year with Rick Hopper, Trevor Schultz, and Crew in helping make Thomas Township
what it is today everyone has a lot of pride that goes into making the township operate and look great.

Thank you,

Gabe Dobis
Dobis Landscaping, Inc.




P i o SR SR 5 N i 457 oo T S R e s R
aonm:uvu; $. 16,800.00 | 14,040.00 | 5 1R,000.00 | $ pm@E-u 5 i.,450.00 | % 16,537.00
Roberts Park, Softball Fields 1,2,3 and 4 3 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00 | & 5.200.00 | § 4,800.00 | § 4,863.75 | $ 4,912,060
Day Park 5 3,400.00 | & 3,500.00 | & 3,750.00 | § 2,900.00 | § 2,963.75 | $ 3,042.75
Rocthke Park 5 5.000.00 | § 5,200.00 | 5 5,400.00 | $ £,175.00 | § 4,238.75 | § 4,317.75
Roethke Park Greenbell [M-i16) 5 3,000.00 | $ 3,200.00 | 5 3,400.00 | 3 2,275.00 | § 2,338,75 | § 2,417.75
Communily Park 5 2,400.00 | 3 2,500.00 | § 3,600.00 | 3 2,400.00 | 5 2,463.75 | § 2,542.75
Owens Cemelery 5 12,250.00 | § 12,400.00 | & 12,600.00 | 11,625.00 | § 11,688.75 | 8 11,767.75
Thomas Township Trail 5 £,000.00 | § 8,200.00 | $ §,400.00 | % 3,250.00 | § 2,313.75 | § 8,392.75
Dice Road Park 3 2,100.00 | § 2,200.00 | § 2.300.00 ! & 1,500.00 | § 1663.75 |3  1,747.50 |
BT 3 £7,950.00 | & LE000 16 Gla00.00 4 5 53,025.00 | & OFNT k|
Tri Valley
iz el e T 20237 e bl
Township imunicipal Offices 3 4,200.00 | 5 4,350.00 | 5 4,500.00 | 5 3
Fie Stalion 1 5 1,200.00 | & 1,250.00 | § 1,300.00 | § 1,050.00 | & 1,240.62 | §
Fire Station 12 3 1,450.00 | 5 1,500.00 | $ 1,550.00 | & - 1,175.00 | § 1,265.62 | §
Public Safely Administration Building 3 3,800.00 | $ 3,950.00 | 3 4,000.00 | $ 2,650.00 | & 2,740.62 | §
Public Works Building 5 2,900.00 | & 3,100.00 | ¢ 2,20000 | $ 1,850.00 | % 1,940.62 | §
Vacant Parcel, 270 N River Rd 3 1,000.00 | & 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00 | §. 1,000.00 | 5 1,000.62 | 3
Elevated Waler Tower and Bull: Waler Site B 4,000.00 | 5 4,100.00 | S. § 3,000.00 | § 3,090.62 | §
Greal Lakes Tech Park 3 5,100.00 | § 5,200.00 | & $ 7,400.00 | $ £,490.63 | 3
AL fabs ey Mt ler 2 3 23,650.00 | 3 “._M.E,,% 5 ] E 15,275.00 | § 1 4
o ° 1 Tri Vallay i
{]
@l SRR SO TS Lguil p&iD 5 90,00 | § s0.00 | 8
B [ - - A
g T % 6,000.00 | 3 5,000.00 | & 520000 | §
. a Tri Valley = _un_.-m o ) k -
! N...ﬂ nt...n 4 ot 1§ g, B Y Wb S
Sl o (i i b £ € 5,650.00 | % 6,000.00 | $ 7,953.00 | §
= : e L TN S
$7.950.00 | 5 54,540.00 | $ 61,650.00 | § 53.025.00 m. " 54,285.00 | 5
23,650.00 | § 24,450.00 | § 25,050.00 | $ 15.275.00 | 5 19,000.004 $
90.00 | § gp.00 | 3 95.00 | $ 30.00 | 3 £0.00 | §
6,000.00 | ¢ 5,.000.00 | S 6,400.00 | $ 6,000,00 | § 6,200.00 | 5
- 565000 |5 600000 S 5400.00 | S 7.575.00 | § 7.953.00 | &
i ..d.......;m‘p._.p...;v 3 Mn_.....mv_u_u- L] SD500.000] 3 A0 f7a3R00 1
Fuel Surcharge $6,000

Proposed Total
$95,958



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator

AGENDA TOPIC:  Authorization to acquire the Natural Resources Damage
Assessment funds from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The Natural Resources Damage Assessment (NRDA) funds process has been revised.
The amount of money that we can initially access has been raised by an additional

transfer in funds from the Department of the Interior to the Michigan DNR in our NRDA

account. This is the original explanation of the topic that was shared with the Thomas
Township Board on September 12,2022:

“Thomas Township was awarded 81 million as part of the settlement with Dow in
Federal court for the dioxin contamination to the Tittabawassee River. This agenda
item is the next chapter in the Natural Resources Damage Assessment (NRDA)
process. At the May 2, 2022 Thomas Township Board meeting, the Thomas
Township Board approved the proposed Cooperative Agreement between The
Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and Thomas Township. The
Cooperative Agreement allows the Natural Resources Damage Assessment funds to
travel from the Department of the Interior (Federal level) to the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources (State level) to Thomas Township (Local level).

The Cooperative Agreement between the DNR and Thomas Township required
Thomas Township to create a NRDA Funding Plan. The Funding Plan included a
Jour-phase spending plan that included a budget as to how the allocated $1 million
would be spent. Phase I is the 2019 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant,
which does not involve spending any NRDA funds. Phases Il and I1I are scheduled
Jor the 2022-2023 work. This work includes building the gravel trail along the
berm, installing multiple seating and observation areas along the trail, managing
invasive species, purchasing equipment, building observation decks, native planting
and habitat restoration. The estimated cost of Phases [l and Ill is $514,000.

The 8514,000 disbursement was sent from the Department of the Interior to the
Michigan DNR in June. The DNR rules state that monies disbursed from the DNR
need to be disbursed in two equal disbursements. Once Thomas Township receives
the $257,000 (half of the original $514,000), the funds can be spent according to the
Funding Plan, documentation of spending will be submitted to the DNR, then the



1/9/23 Authorization to Acquire DNR Funds 2

remaining $257,000 will be sent. Because Thomas Township does not have an
urgent need to spend the funds, the DNR requested that the funds not be sent until
October as their fiscal year ends in September. By waiting, both disbursements
would take place in the same fiscal year.

Once the $514,000 is spent, Thomas Township will provide necessary documentation
to the DNR and move to the next phase of planning. There will be $486,000 left,
$150,000 of that total will be used for maintenance (87,500 x 20 years). The plan for
the remaining $336,000 will be developed once the initial work is completed and we
can see where the funds could best be utilized When that plan is in place, we will
repeat the procedure to access the remaining funds.”

When the NRDA Trustees learned of the DNR’s policy to release half of the available
funds at a time, they decided to move an additional $250,000 of our NRDA funds from
the Department of the Interior to the Michigan DNR on our behalf, so that the half of the
funds that we can initially receive is a higher amount that the original $257,000. The new
math is that $764,000 ($514,000 + $250,000) has been moved from the NRDA
settlement funds to the DNR. Thomas Township can access half of that amount, or
$382,000. This is very beneficial to us in that we will be able to access more funds before
having to provide necessary documentation and request that the additional funds be
moved.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Preliminary Cost
Estimates for NRDA Items

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the authorization to acquire $382,000 of the NRDA
fund from the DNR.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



Preliminary Cost Estimates for NRDA Items in Thomas
Township Nature Preserve Development Plan

Thomas Township is requesting that funds for Phase II and Phase III be released in
order to commence work.

Phase I-Done with a Department of Natural Resources Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant and

matching Thomas Township funds-no NRDA Restoration Plan funds will be requested.

Phase II NRDA Funding Requests (2021-2022)

Equipment needs for Preserve Development and Maintenance

Item Description Preliminary Cost
estimate

Compact Tractor needed for management of preserve 25,000
area

Flail mower attachment needed for installation and 10,000
maintenance of planting areas

uTv needed for moving equipment and $30,000
other items through preserve, wateting

Watering equipment tanks that can be filled for watering $2,000
plants

Tools needed for planting and maintenance- | $5,000
shovels, weed trimmers, chain saws,
loppers

Total Equipment Needs $72,000

Planning Costs

Item Description Preliminary Cost
estimate
Planning costs Costs related to creating plan- $50,000
consulting, studies, etc..
Task Costs
Item Description Preliminary Cost
estimate
Rustic trail corridor created Trail corridor should be 8’ high. Entire $10,000
trees, as well as limbs and branches need
to be removed.
Small repairs-berm Leveling trail and filling in small holes $10,000
Removal of Invasive Species | Removal of Siberian Elm, Buckthorn, $85,000

Purple Loosestrife, Reed Canary Grass
and other invasive species in preserve
(crane rental, removal of trees, Reed
Canary Grass controlled burn, herbicides,
labor)




Equipment, Planning,
Tasks

Spillway Repair Installing concrete grid mats and walking | §75,000
steps, tree removal, reinforce existing
bank
Manage growth along edge Removal of poplars and other vegetation $5,000
of farm field and along berm | along the edge of the field
Amenities in the Nature Interpretive signs, trail markers, $150,000
Preserve observation areas
(15% of NRDA funds)
Total Task Costs $335,000
Total Phase II: $457,000

Phase III NRDA Funding Requests (2022-2023)

Item Description Preliminary Cost
estimate

Planting-seeds Preparation work, planting, seeding, $20,000

Planting-trees Preparation work, planting $20,000

Plant protection Installation of fencing/tubes/ete. to protect | $10,000

(fencing/tubes/etc.) planting areas

Additional habitats Bird houses, bat houses, insect habitats, $2,000

duck houses, etc.
Total Phase III $57,000

Phase IV NRDA Items (2023-2024 or whenever funds are available)

[tem Desctiption Preliminary Cost

estimate
Maintenance of $7,500 per year x 20 years $150,000
Preserve plantings

Preliminary Proposed Budget Totals

Section NRDA funds requested
Phase I-DNR LWCF 2019/Thomas Twp. 0

Phase I1-Ridge Trail, Shore Bird, Pond, $457,000

Equipment, Planning

Phase I1I-Plantings, Interior Development $57,000

Phase IV-Maintenance $150,000

Preliminary Total $664,000

Contingency $336,000

Total: $1,000,000




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Award the bid for interior electrical work in the Thomas
Township Nature Center to PowerComm Electric for $22,900

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The next step for rehabilitation of the Thomas Township Nature Center is installing
electrical work. The electrical work bid includes installing all lighting fixtures that are
provided by Thomas Township, reattaching the eastern parking lot light, adding a timer
to the parking lot lights, installing outlets on the interior cedar posts, installing exterior
outlets, and installing electrical outlets along the northern, western, and southern walls.
An electrical box on the interior north end of the building will be installed and ready for
future use. The electrical work in the eastern wall, storage room, restrooms, kitchenette
area, and mechanical room are completed and not a part of this scope of work.

Bids for electrical work were sent out on November 18, 2022. Bid requests were sent to
twenty-three (23) electrical companies and general contractors. Five companies attended
a pre-bid visit, and each company that visited placed a bid. Bids were due December 16,
2022. PowerComm Electric was the lowest bid at $22,900. The next closest bid was
$25,715, while the highest bid was $45,000. PowerComm Electric is the company that
previously worked with Wolgast to complete the 2019 DNR Land and Water
Conservation Fund grant work.

The Saginaw County ARPA funds will be used to pay for the electrical services work.
We are following the Saginaw County Purchasing Policies and are communicating with
them to apprise them of our progress.

Installation of the electrical services will occur when the lighting fixtures are available,
which is estimated to be in mid to late January.

We are recommending that the bid from PowerComm Electric for $22,900 is awarded.



Authorization to Approve Electrical Work Bid page 2

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid Tabulation
Sheet-Electrical Work.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to award the Nature Center Electrical Work bid to PowerComm
Electric for $22,900.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



Thomas Township

Nature . .
Proposed Electrical Services for:
Center
& Thomas Township Nature Center
Preserve Bid Tabulation Form
December 16, 2022 2:05 pm
Conference Room

Contractor/Company Bid total: Notes:
PowerComm Electric $22900
Jag Electric £25,715.00 No switches in itemized list
Leddy Electric $29.420.17
Helm Electric $£34,000
Movement Electric £45,000

Notes:







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Award bid for flooring in the Thomas Township Nature Center to
Pinnacle Design for $23,300.75.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The flooring installation at the Thomas Township Nature Center is another facet of the
building rehabilitation. The current floor is cement and has multiple issues that need to be
addressed before flooring can be properly installed. The decommissioned heating vents
that came from the basement through the floor were filled with cement previously. Some
of the cement is sinking and the gaps need to be properly filled. The heating vents were
installed by folding the end of the heating vents over the concrete; the edges that were
folded over the cement need to be removed. There are multiple holes that were used for
plumbing and electrical work that need to be filled, and a decommissioned trap door that
needs to be capped. The cement was damaged near the front door where a steel support
beam was replaced. There is an incline near the eastern walkway doors to make them
accessible. There are a couple of cracks that need to be ground down. There are multiple
spots of glue from previous flooring. The floor preparation work is a very important
factor in the flooring project. Once the floor surface is properly prepared, Luxury Vinyl
Tile (LVT) flooring will be installed, as well as a 4” vinyl baseboard around the entirety
of the building interior.

The bid request was sent out on November 18, 2022. The bid request included the cost of
the floor preparation as well the purchasing and installing the LVT flooring. An
additional cost for providing and installing 4” vinyl baseboard could be included, but was
not required. Seventeen (17) bids were sent to flooring companies and general
contractors. A pre-bid meeting was required. Seven (7) companies attended a pre-bid
meeting, and all seven companies provided a bid.

Pinnacle Design had the lowest bid that included the structural floor preparation and the
purchase and installation of the LVT flooring. They provided a cost for the 4” vinyl
baseboard as well. The 47 vinyl baseboard will be installed throughout the building and
in the storage room and mechanical room, but this bid does not include the bathrooms.
The original bid was for $21,715.75. The vinyl baseboard would add an additional $675,
so Pinnacle Design’s original total was $22,390.75



1/9/23 Flooring Bid Award 2

Pinnacle Design’s original bid needed to be adjusted after an additional walkthrough, as
their floor preparation person who attended the original pre-bid meeting expressed
interest in a better fix than the original concept. The original plan was to fill the holes to
his best ability, grind down problem areas, do the leveling, then install the flooring. After
pondering the issue, he proposed adding an additional step after filling the holes, which
will prevent issues if any of the hole fillings sink in the future. He proposed adding an
additional sheet metal cap to the larger openings. If the cement filling in the hole were to
sink, then the sheet metal will provide more than enough support under the flooring to
prevent future issues. Adding the sheet metal protection to the holes added a cost of $910
to their original bid. That brings the Pinnacle Design bid total to $23,300.75.

The next closest bid was incomplete, as it did not include structural repair floor
preparation cost or allowance for it. The next lowest bid that did include structural floor
preparation was from Northeastern Paint Supply for $26,584.00. The Pinnacle Design
bid is lower than that bid by $3,283.25. The highest bid for the flooring project was
$39,079.

ARPA funds from Saginaw County will be used for the flooring project. We exceeded
the minimum number of required bids and followed the Saginaw County Purchasing
Policy.

It is anticipated that flooring products will be received 4-6 weeks after ordering. We are
hoping to be able to have the electrical work done before the flooring is installed.
Because the west side wall floor base cannot be installed until the drywall is installed,
Pinnacle Design is willing to be flexible and come back to install the 4” vinyl base once
the wall is ready.

We are recommending that the bid from Pinnacle Design for $23,300.75 is awarded.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid Tabulation
Sheet-Flooring

» POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

» SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to award the Nature Center Flooring bid to Pinnacle Design for
$23,300.75.

* ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




I'homas Township

Nature : :
Proposed Flooring Project for:
Center
& Thomas Township Nature Center
Preserve Bid Tabulation Form AAAS %
December 16, 2022 2:05 pm
Conference Room
Contractor/Company: Bid total: Notes:
Pinnacle Design $21,715.75 Includes basic floor prep
$22,625.75* 4” Vinyl base additional $675
$23,300.75%* *total with additional $910 structural work

**total with additional §910 structural work and 4” Vinyl base

Vantg Flooring & Intetiors $22,274* Included 4” vinyl base (-$900) and tax
(-624)=$20,750
*does NOT include structural floor prep (heating ducts, hole by front door, trap door,
floor holes to be filled)

Northeastern Paint Supply $26,584 Includes all floor prep, no tax
4” Vinyl base additional $1266

Gehrke’s Commercial Flooring §27,142.40 Includes tax (-$1082.40)
Does NOT include structural floor prep-$5,000 allowance requested

Standard Tile $28,975

Valley Carpet $36,970* *Does NOT include structural floor prep (heating ducts, hole by front door, trap door,
floor holes to be filled)

AT Frank $39,079 Includes all floor prep, no tax

4 Vinyl base + additdonal $650

Notes: Bids without structural floor prep are essentially incomplete bids.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Award the bid to purchase and install the windows and doors
for the Thomas Township Nature Center to Wolgast Corporation
for $62,500.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The replacement and addition of windows and doors for the Thomas Township Nature
Center is another component to the rehabilitation process. The current front door will be
replaced and will include accessible hardware. The back door, which is currently a single
fire door exit will be expanded to be a double French door, similar to the new doors on
the eastern side of the building. The back of the building (the northern end) currently has
a small circular window that will be replaced with a 4’ x7" picture window. On the
opposite side of the northern wall, a matching 4° x7° window will be added. The addition
of the new windows and doors on the northern wall will enhance the already magnificent
view of the nature preserve.

The existing two sets of four picture windows (one set of four on the north end and one
set of four on the south end) also need attention. The two options are to replace the
picture windows or to reseal them. The windows leaked in spots, which caused damage to
the wood support below the windows. Some of the wood support was replaced, but there
appears to be smaller leaking spots that would also need to be addressed. When the wood
support was replaced, the black rubber strip that sits between the two window panes
bowed out in two windows, which caused an additional problem that would need to be
addressed. Resealing the windows would not solve that problem.

The bid request was sent out on November 18, 2022. The bid request included two
options: Option one provided for labor and materials to install the new doors and 4x7
windows, plus replacing the eight picture windows. Option two provided for labor and
materials to install the new doors and 4x7 windows, plus resealing the eight picture
windows. Bid requests were sent to twenty-one (21) window and door companies and
general contractors.

It was a challenge to get a bid. The pre-bid walkthrough was scheduled for December 1,
2022. No one attended. The companies that the bid requests were sent to were contacted
and additional bid packets were sent. Valley Glass and Wolgast were the two companies



1/9/23 Authorization to Approve Window and Door Bid

that responded favorably. Both companies had previously given cost estimates for the
window and door project. However, Wolgast was the only bid that was received. As part
of their process, Wolgast sent out bid requests as well. They only received one response
from their wider net of available companies. Denali is the company that Wolgast will use
to order the windows and doors, and Denali is the company that provided the windows
and doors for the DNR Land and Water Conservation Fund 2019 grant work.

The companies that were contacted and declined to bid had various reasons for not
bidding. Some companies are too busy, some prefer residential work, some would not be
able to provide all products, and some can order windows and doors for existing openings
but do not create new openings.

In addition to Wolgast Corporation, Window and Door Bid requests were sent to:

C & L Ward Countryside Dover Great Lakes Mac’s
Windows and | Windows and | Home Design | Windows and
Doors Doors Doors
Valley Glass 1-800-Hansons | Laurence Beagle Wobig
Company Smith Construction Construction
Windows and
Doors
D&W Eurich Home Brenske Scheibner Zeitz Builders
Windows and | Improvement Construction Construction LLC
Sunrooms LLC
Neiderquill Tithof Bailey Pistro Builders | Fassezke Glass
Contracting Construction Construction and Mirror
Inc. Inc.

ARPA funds from Saginaw County can be used for the window and door replacement
project. The Saginaw County Purchasing Policy favors have a two (2) bid minimum for
projects if possible. After an explanation of the process we followed, the Saginaw
County Purchasing Manager gave us the green light to award the bid we received, as we
had done our due diligence to pursue the reception of bid requests.

The Wolgast bid for option one (new 4 x 7 windows and main entry/exit doors, with
replacing the eight large picture windows) was $62,500. Option two (new 4 x 7 windows
and main entry/exit doors, with resealing the eight large picture windows) was $49,280.
The recommendation is to award the project bid to Wolgast Corporation for option one,
which involves replacing the large picture windows.

Windows and doors are still affected by supply chain issues. Windows and doors will be
installed when the product is available, which is an estimated 8-10 weeks. Any possible
delay will not cause delays in the electrical work or flooring work. It may affect paint
and drywall work, which is the next step in the nature center rehabilitation process.

2|Page




1/9/23

window
talled.
1] e )

|

New 4x7
will be ins |

e (f
i

Authorization to Approve Window and Door Bid

| be replace

These four
existing picture
| windows will

d.

North side of building (back wall)

This door will be \ .

replaced by a double e E’

French door to match B

walkway doors. % 3F ]
- P

i

ol
o]

iy =k
-

| These four

existing picture
windows will

| be reolaced.

South side of building (front wall)

| new 4x7 window.

Old window will be
replaced with new 4 x7
window. It will be

symmetrical with other

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: none

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

to award the Nature Center Window and Door Replacement

by

Project bid to Wolgast Corporation for $62,500.

* ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

supported

2| Page






 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve Change Order #2 for the HSC Sewer Infrastructure project

materials to include the necessary valves, manhole structures and pipe needed for the Pump
Station #4 and the Rambling Acres force-main replacement projects from Michigan Pipe and
Valve in the amount of $357,737.00.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As part of the overall Geddes Road Sewer project, we will be
replacing the existing sewage force-main pipe in the Rambling Acres subdivision with a new pipe.
In August, we sought competitive bid quotes for the pipe, valves, and manhole structures for the
Geddes Road force-main and gravity sewers. This was because we were concerned that the long
lead times in manufactured products could adversely affect the project’s timely construction. That
bid from Michigan Pipe and Valve was ultimately approved by the Board during its September 2022
meeting and the approved materials have been ordered from the supplier, with estimated delivery
by March 2023. When we bid the piping and appurtenances earlier this fall, we were unable to
include the materials for the PS #4 related projects because the station’s ultimate location was still
in some doubt and had we changed the location for the new station, the types of equipment and
its pipe sizes would be different. Now that we have decided on the location for PS #4, we have
been able properly size the fittings, structures and piping to that unique site and determine what
size force-main is needed to carry the sewage to McCliggot and ultimately the Township’s main
pumping station located on Stroebel Road.

Change Order #2’s request is somewhat unique as it employs the original bid cost that we received
for the Geddes Road sewer projects and adds to the quantity of materials being furnished by
Michigan Pipe and Valve to facilitate the PS #4 construction projects. This ultimately increases the
costs for the for the pipe, manhole structures, castings and valves that are needed to complete the
entire project. The primary reason for this request is to save on the 2 plus months’ time necessary
to bid out this additional pipe in a separate bid quote and possibly raising the costs for materials
even more.

The original budget line-item estimate for the force-mains and gravity sewer pipe with the
necessary fittings was $1.75 million. We have already awarded Geddes Road force-main and
gravity sewer materials in September 2022 for the combined amount of $1,808,070. Change Order



December 5, 2022
Township Board Agenda Item-Change Order #2
Page 2 of 2

#2 increases the piping and fittings quantities to Michigan Pipe and Valve for another $357,737.00.
This additional amount would increase for a total pipe cost to $2,165,807.00 for the entire project.

Piping and appurtenances costs have skyrocketed over the past year and certainly since the
original line-item budget was established. Overall, the pipe costs for this project have increased
1/3 since 2021 primarily due to the manufacturing shortage of valves and fittings and that is
reflected in our quoted prices. However, this total cost is inclusive of all the additional manhole
structures and specialized appurtenances that will be needed to complete the entire project in
addition to just the actual pipe and fittings. Regardless, this additional cost will be paid for under
the State funds allocated under this project.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Change Order #2.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve Change Order #2 for the HSC Sewer Infrastructure project
materials to include all the necessary valves, manhole structures and pipe needed for the Pump
Station #4 project and the Rambling Acres force-main replacement project from Michigan Pipe
and Valve in the amount of $357,737.00.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




Change Order

No._ 2
Date of Issuance: _ 12/20/2022 Effective Date: _ Upon Owner Approval
Project: Sanitary Sewer Improvements Owner. Thomas Township Owner's Contract No.:
Contract: Sanitary Sewer Improvements Date of Contract: N/A
Contracter: N/A Engineer's Project No.: 1313355G2021

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Add the attached Bulletin list of items to the material purchase previously approved by the Township.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change):  Bulletin #1 Bid Form, PS #4 bid package (Mi Pipe and Valve)

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: [] Working days X Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date); __ N/A
§ 1,808,070.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): _N/A

finereaseHDesrease] from previously approved Change Hnerease}{Decrease] from previously apprcwed Change Orders
Orders No.___— to No. - No. - to No. -
Substantial completion (days); N/A

$0 Ready for final payment (days): N/A
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): __N/A
$.1,808,070.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): _N/A
[Increase]{Besrease] of this Change Order: Prerease}HDecrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): __N/A
§_357,737.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): __N/A
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days or date): __N/A
$ 2.165,807.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): _N/A
RECOMMJ?NDED ‘f ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
Bb/, L =i .Z FRAlT ‘;// ry.-.) By: By:
Englnem‘ (Amhny"aad Signatu{s) Owner (Authorized Signalure) Contraclor {(Aulhorized Signalure)
Date: 12/20/2022 Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): Date:
EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Pape 1 of 2

Prepared by the Engincers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute,




Change Order

Instructions

A GENERAL INFORMATION

This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that affect
Contract Price or Contract Times. Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change Directive must be
incorporated into a subsequent Change Order if they affect Price or Times.

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change Order.
The practice of accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative burden may lead to
unnecessary disputes.

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should be
addressed.

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price or Contract
Times, a Field Order should be used.

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and attachments
based upon documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from Owner, or both.

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or Contractor for
approval, depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the Contractor or the formalization of
a negotiated agreement for a previously performed change. After approval by one contracting party, all
copies should be sent to the other party for approval. Engineer should make distribution of executed
copies after approval by both parties.

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not apply.

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Page2 of2
Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.




ltem  Estimpled

Bid Ferm

No. Quuntily Uit Deseription Unit Price Amount
aravily o Wel Well

! 1 Lump Sum  Daghanse Manhole, &-11 [Ha Lump Sum § § 6,910.00
Manhule "A" on the plans. Price shall include EJIW easting and premivm joints

2 164 Lin. Fi 30-inch PVC Pipe, SDR-26 26900 5 8 43,192.00

Wet Well

3 4 Ench Huleh, Double Leaf, 401 x 4=0 4,50000 § § 18.000.00
Hateh shnll be EJIW, Hallady, Bilco, or equal. Pravide safety full grating, compression spring
operators, autemutic held open arm with relense lundle, recessed hinge and hasp for padlock with
hinged lid and stainless steel hardware,

4 3 Eacl Submersible Pumps 5 NA
Rated for 1,400 GPM ot 59-0 TDII. Pumps shall include base 90 mounting hardware, stainless sicel
puwide rails and miscelluneous cony lifing isms, ete. for 0 complete pump packape.

5 1 Lump Suin Duetile lron Fitlings, 12-inch LumpSum § § 4,485.00
Ineludes all fittings as shown on the plans for a complete equipment package. Price includes all

y llange i inless steel bolis, uni-flanges, mega-Nanges, ete. Price includes oll

fittings and blind flanges within (he wet well,

6 [ Lump Sum  Duetile Iron Pipe, |2-inch Lump Sum § § 42,030.00
ncludes all duetile fron pipe from the 12-inch & 8-neh reducer 1o the verticul tee prior to check
valves found in the eontral building, Melude pricing for boily Munged md dircet bury ductile iron
miping  Estimated plan quantities for toful length of pipe is opproximatley 125-lineur fieet

Conirnl Muibling

7 3 Lach Cheek Valve w/ Weight Lever and Air Cushion, 12-inch, 3 NA
Dezurik, or cqual,

8 ] Each Ecceniric Plug Valve w/ Geared Handwhicel Operator, 1 2«inch H HA
Lezurik, or cqual.

0, | Lump Sum  In-Line Magnctic Flow Meler, | 2-inch Lump Sum § NA
“eshiba, ABB waterMaster Scries, ur vqual. Include all neeessury appurlenunces,

10 | Lump Sum  Mater Cantral Cabnet, Including: Lump Sun  § NA

Main CR 600 Amp, 480 Volt, 3-Phase, 4-Wire

Digtribution Panel A: 200 Amp, 200 Amp Main CB, 480 Voli, 3-Phnse, 4-Wire, 30 Spaces (Min,)
Transtormer A; 80 KVA, 1-Phase, 480 Volti-IN, 120240 Vell-QUT

Lighting Panel A: 200 Amp, 200 Amp Main CH, 120/240 Vall, 1-Phinse, 3-Wire, 42 Spaces




Lump Sum

Luinp Sum

VFDs: Qty, 3, Steed in vecordunce wilh Pump Molors.
Bypass Motor Starter w/ Isolation Contactor

Ethernet 1P Communiesiions

2dvde Inputs & Outputs

4-20mA Speed Command Input

4=20mA Spced Feedhack Ouiput

Hind-OfT-Auto Switch

VTFD-Bypass Switch

NEMA 12 Enclosure

Control Panel, Including: s
Free-Standing Enclosure, 72x72¢ 18, NEMA 12, Double-Doors
Mouse & Keyhoard Shelf, Programming Port (R245, USR 3.0, 120V-REC)
Manitor Shell
Cul-out with Plexigluss Window for PC Monilor
Windows 10 PC w/ Monitor, Mouse, Keyboard capable of adequatcly running pump stution programming
VI w/ 4 Sceurity Camerns, ethemet nelworked with 2+ digital putputs: alerd, alaom
PLC, Micrologix 1400 Serics, with:
Ethemet IP communications
All Diserete Inputs shall be Isolatet, 2dvde
All Diserete Qutputs shall be lsalated, Dry Contucts
All Analog Inputs shall be Isolated, 24vde, 4-20mA
All Analog Oulpuls shall be Isolated, Zdvde, 4-20mA
Lithermet Switch, Uninonnged, 8-Ports
Space for future Fiber-Optie Internet Service Fquipment
latrinsically Safe Barricrs for all Wet Well Instrumentation
Covling Fon and Air lntake w/ Fillers
30mm Indicator Lights, Pushbuttons, and Sclector Switches as required
SCADA Unie Mission Communications, MyDro w/ Real-Time Service

Level Instrumenialion, Ineluding: g
Primury:
Vepa €21 Free-Air Radar Transmitler
VegaDis 82 Interface Display, installed in Contral Panel
Dediented 24vde Power Supply
Secandary,
Vepga ¢21 Free-Alr Radar Transmitier
VegaDis 82 Interfuce Display, installed in Control Panel
Dedicated 24vde Power Supply
Bnckup:
3 x Float Swilch, Weighted, SPDT, Yellow
| % Flost Swilch, Weighted, SPDT, Red
Miscellancous:

Stuinless Sleel, 6 position, J-Hook bracket, Steain reliel eable fittings shall be used on all wet well deviees,

Lump Sum §

NA

Lump Sum §

NA




13. 1
4. i
15 4
16 4
17 2
£ 1
EM From 90 w Oullgt
19 I
20 |
2 1

Lunmp Sum

Lump Sum

Fach

Each

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Suim

Each

480 V., 3-Phase, 4-Wire, Nataral Gas Generator, 230 KW, Ineluing:
Remote Annunciator
Automatic Transfer Switeh:

480 Voli, 3-Phase, 600 Amp, 3-Pole (Canvertible), NEMA 12
Munuul Trinsfer Switeh:

4R0 Volt, 3-Phnse, 600 Amp, 3-Pole (Convertible), NEMA 12
Portable Generator Receplacle;

4RO Voll, 3-Phose, 600 Amp, 4-Pole, Weatherproof Enclosure w/ Cop

Ductile Iron Fittings, 12-inch
Includes all fittings as shawn on the plans for a complete cquipment package. Price includes all
ry flange i steel bolts, vni-Mlanges, mego-Nanges, ete. Price ineludes all
fittings und blind flanges starting with the vertical lees prior 1o cheek valves und includes, sud ends
ut the 90-deg bead below the faoting of the building that transitions Lo 1 horizontal forcemain
alignment,

Air Reliel Valve, Including 2" Stainless Steel Bull Vilve
ARI=D-0251. inel, 2" stainless siecl Ball Yalve and Nipple, or equal.

Red Valve Pressure Seasor, Series 40, 1 2-inch

Bypass Suetion Pipe
Includes all &-inch ductile iron pipe found in the Wet Well ond through the wet well cover, Fillings,
and blind Nunge w/ eamlock filtings. Estimaled plan quantities for total leapth of pipe 15
appraxmalley 60-linear feet

Dugctile Iron Pipe, 12-inch
Ineludes all 1 2«inch duetif iron pipe found in the conirol building. Estimated plan quantitics for
toral length of pipe is npproximailey 30-linear feel

Ductile Iron Pipe Fittings, 12-Inch
[ncludes all fittings as shavwn ow (he plans for u complete equipment puckuge, Price includes all
necessary flange nccessorics, stainluss sieel bolts, uni-flunpes, mego-Minges, ete. Price includes all
fittings pnssed the 90-deg, bend below the control building, 45-deg Mttings, ele

Duetile ron Pipe, 12-inch

Includes all 12-inch duetile icon pipe found between the 9U-deg bend below the control building to
the oullet structure, Estinvsied plun quontities for total lenglh of pipe is pproximatley 2 850-feel.

Pigging Chamber, Complete

Ineludes all gate valves and valve boxes, 8-{i diu. Structure, 30" riser section, piping, fitlings, Red
Vulve Series 10 pressure sensors, FIW enstings, ARI D-025 air relisf vulve, nll necessary Nanges,

Lump Sun § MA
Lump Sum 5 _§ 31,730.00

5 NA

$ NA
Lump Sum §_§ 4,565,00
Lump Sum § § 2342110
Lump Sum §_§ 3,160,00
Lump Sum § § 122,241.00
Lump Sum §_3 35,6K6.00




neeessories, and fttings for n complete equipment package.

22 1 Each Air Reliel Manhole, Complete
Includes all gate valves and valve boxes, 7-1t dia. strueture, piping, fittings, Red Valve Series 40
pressure sengors, EJI'W easting, AR D-025 gir relief valve, all neeessary flanges, aceessories, and
fittings for o complele equipment package,
X1 1 Each Doghouse Munhole, 1001 Dia.
No Castings
TOTAL DD AMOUNT

Add $4,341 for an additional
manhole per unit price cost of
4-ft dia. manhole on previous
contract.

Total $357,737.00

LumpSum § § 16,555.00
Lump Sum $ § 18,100.00
55 353,396.00



0

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve 2023 Agreement for Services with Saginaw Future, Inc.
(SFI) in the amount of $7,000.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, Saginaw Future submits an Agreement for
services to local area governments. SFI helps to strengthen and promote jobs that are
currently in Thomas Township and Saginaw County. They also strive to attract and
encourage local, national, and international businesses to relocate and invest in our area.
From 11/1/2018 to 12/1/2020, SFI met with CIGNYS Corp., DuPont HIMS, Fullerton
Tool Company Inc., Hemlock Semiconductor Operations LLC, Saginaw Control &
Engineering, Crooked Creek, Jebtal Imports, LeFevre’s Family Bowl, and Trinklein
Farms. They have spent an enormous amount of time on projects within Thomas
Township over the last five years that have brought hundreds of new jobs to the area.
The fee of $7,000 that is part of the agreement does not come close to the level of service
that we have received.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: SFI Services
Agreement and progress report.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the 2023 Agreement for Services with

Saginaw Future, Inc. in the amount of $7,000.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







: |
SESiNEW
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

2 ST ieaTain)
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of 20__ , by and between
Thomas Township, Michigan, and Saginaw Future Inc. (hereinafter called “SFI") presently of 515 N. Washington,
Saginaw, Michigan 48607.

WITNESSETH:

VWHEREAS, Thomas Township desires to contract with SFl for provision of certain services involving economic
development activities within Thomas Township and SFl is willing to so contract; and

WHEREAS, SFl possesses certain unique qualifications to deliver the necessary services as agreed
upon; and

WHEREAS, Thomas Township desires that SFI provide the services set forth in the attached Exhibit A titled
“Scope of Services" for a stated amount per year; and

WHEREAS, certain services contracted by Thomas Township pursuant to this Agreement are proper concerns
of Thomas Township and are paid for in part by general Thomas Township funds and are services that Thomas
Township could otherwise perform pursuant to law.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, IT IS HEREBY
AGREED as follows:

ARTICLE |
PROGRAM TO B BY SF

SFI shall provide the services set forth in the attached Scope of Services, labeled Exhibit “A”, which is
incorporated by reference into this Agreement and made part hereof (hereinafter referred to as the
“Services").

ARTICLE 2
IES OF SFI

SFl, in accordance with the general purposes and objectives of this Agreement, as herein specified and subject
to available Thomas Township funds shall:

A. Conduct activities aimed at stimulating economic growth in all of Saginaw County including Thomas
Township. SFI's activities shall include efforts aimed at attracting new business, retaining existing businesses
and assisting existing businesses with expansion.

B. SFI's activities shall involve both its own services and the coordination of the activities of governmental
units and private businesses so as to provide a unified package of assistance and marketing efforts.

C. The exact details of SFI's activities and the setting of priorities shall be determined by SFI's Board of
Directors and/or Executive Committee in accordance with the goals adopted by SFl so long as this
Agreement and the funding covered below remain in effect.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, M| 48607 [@ 989.754.8222 [[F) 989.754.1715

GreatlLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyParli.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



) L=
Segingw
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

ARTICLE 3
DURATION OF EEMENT

SFI shall commence performance of the services and obligations required of it hereunder on the st of January
2023, and shall continue said services through the 3|st of December 2023. In the event a new Agreement is
not executed immediately upon the expiration of this Agreement, SFl agrees to continue such services on a
month-to-month basis as indicated in the Scope of Services and duties of SFl in Article 2 above.

ARTICLE 4
COMPENSATION

It is expressly understood and agreed that in no event will the total compensation under this Agreement
exceed the sum of $7,000 for 2023, subject to appropriation by Thomas Township in their annual budget
process. SFl shall receive said compensation in one annual payment as invoiced.

ARTICLE 5
ES. CHARGES OR CO IONS

SFI may charge appropriate fees and accept contributions as the SFl Board of Directors determines are
reasonable and beneficial to SFI.

ARTICLE 6
ACCO PROCEDURES

SFI's accounting procedures and internal financial controls shall conform to generally accepted accounting
practices in order that the cost allowed by this Agreement can be readily ascertained and expenditures verified
therefrom.

ARTICLE 7
ANNUAL AUDIT

SFI shall have an annual certified audit and shall be completed as rapidly as possible at the end of each fiscal year
of operation of SFI. A copy shall be supplied to Thomas Township upon request.

ARTICLE 8
MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

The SFI shall keep and maintain records covering the services rendered and budget expenditures made
pursuant to this agreement for six (6) years after termination of this Agreement or until the final audit has been
performed.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor = Saginaw, M| 48607 [ 989.754.8222 (@) 989.754.1715
GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com faceboolk.com/SaginawFuture



g =l
Segingvy
FUTURE

www,SaginawFuture.com

ARTICLE 9
COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

SFl shall administer the program and provide all the services to be performed under this Agreement in
complete compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations,
including, but not limited to:

A. The Elliott Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453
B. The Michigan Handicappers Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220.

C. Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1974, P.L. 93-112, 87
Stat. 394 and regulations promulgated thereunder.

SFl, as required by law, shall not discriminate against a person to be served or an employee or applicant for
employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a matter directly
or indirectly related to employment because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, sexual preference,
handicap, height, weight, marital status, political affiliation or beliefs.

ARTICLE 10
INDEPENDENT T

It is expressly understood and agreed that SFl is an independent contractor. The employees, servants and
agents of SFI shall in no way be deemed to be and shall not hold themselves out as the employees, servants or
agents of Thomas Township. SFl shall be responsible for the withholding and payment of all applicable taxes:
including, but not limited to, income and social security taxes to the proper federal, state and local
governments. SF| shall carry workers’ compensation coverage for its employees, as required by law.

ARTICLE |1
INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

SFI shall, at its own expense, protect, defend, indemnify and save harmless Thomas Township, its elected and
appointed officers, employees, servants and agents from any and all liability resulting from any acts, omissions
or negligence of SFl, its employees, agents or students that may arise out of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 12
LIABILI RANCE

SFi shall procure, pay the premium on, keep and maintain during the term of this Agreement, comprehensive
general liability insurance coverage in the amount of not less than ONE MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($1,000,000.00) per claim covering all damages, personal and/or property, arising from the program operated
pursuant to this Agreement. SFl shall maintain such other insurance as it deems appropriate for its own
protection.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor + Saginaw, M| 48607 (@) 989.754.8222 989.754.1715
GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



SOSINEW
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

ARTICLE 13
DIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS VERS OF PROVISIONS OF TH EEMENT

All modifications, amendments or waivers of any provisions of this Agreement may be made only by the
written mutual consent of the parties hereto provided however, that both SFl and Saginaw and Thomas
Township understand and agree that changes may become desirable or needed during the course of this
Agreement, and each agrees to negotiate in good faith.

ARTICLE 14
ASSIGNMENT OR SUBCONTRACTING

SFI shall not assign this Agreement or otherwise transfer its duties and/or obligations under this Agreement.

ARTICLE I5
CERTIFICATION

The persons signing on behalf of SFl and Thomas Township certify by said signatures that they are duly
authorized to sign this Agreement and that their respective Boards have authorized this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have fully executed this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

For Thomas Township: In the Presence of:
For Saginaw Future Inc.: In the Presence of:
JoAnn Crary

President

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor * Saginaw, M1 48607 [ 989.754.8222 ([F) 989.754.1715
GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatlLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



) L=
SNV

FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

SAGINAW FUTURE INC. (SFI) SHALL:

Promote and strengthen the jobs and investments of employers who are currently here, thus reducing the
potential for relocation while stimulating and supporting new expansion and job growth.

Aggressively attract and encourage national and international business to relocate and invest in our area
ensuring a diversity of components in the economic base of this county.

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL PROMOTE AND STRENGTHEN EXISTING BASE JOB EMPLOYERS BY:

Making corporate watch calls on Saginaw County manufacturers:

A. To gain a clear understanding of each company’s view of the local business climate.

B. To increase industry awareness of incentives and services available on a state and local level.
C. To ascertain the plans of each company and provide expansion or problem-solving assistance.
D. To identify opportunities for new industry attraction.

Making critical watch calls on the largest manufacturers and private employers that have corporate
headquarters outside of Saginaw County in an attempt to impact decision-makers.

Calling on the fastest growing smaller manufacturers and providing the support necessary for continued
growth.

Providing technical assistance, incentives or referrals in areas such as financing, infrastructure grants,
incentive packaging, business planning, labor training, demographics, site location and other areas of need.

Serving as an ombudsman to identify and address areas of concern that may impact the company's ability to
expand.

Providing economic and market research to identify opportunities for business expansion through
government contracting and subcontracting opportunities and exporting.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor » Saginaw, MI 48607 (@) 989.754.8222 989.754.1715

GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



- -
Segingw
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL HELP RECRUIT NEW CORPORATE CITIZENS BY:
I. Creating and implementing a marketing plan for the region which:

A. Through research, identifies specific industries or companies, which would benefit from
locating operations in the in the Saginaw region.

B. Develops a specific strategy for direct marketing to target companies or industries.
C. Provides repetitive image advertising in support of the targeted marketing.

2. Establishing an action system, which will assure appropriate and prompt response and follow-up to inquiries
and/or prospects.

3. Identifying or creating specific sites for the location of new corporate citizens which meet their needs as to
such factors as zoning, infrastructure, environmental concerns, utilities and transportation.

4. Providing technical expertise in such areas as financial packaging, training, labor market data, available
incentives and applicable federal and state programs.

5. Advising local units of government regarding actions they might take to enhance their attractiveness to
businesses.

SAGINAW FUTURE WILL PROVIDE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT LOCATION OPPORTUNITIES BY:

I. Participating with public and private organizations in the development and preparation of industrial
sites and parks.

2. Participating in planning activities to improve those items related to economic development and
specifically land, labor and capital issues.

3. Pursuing information on new state and federal programs that would improve economic
development in Saginaw County.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor « Saginaw, M| 48607 [[@) 989.754.8222 (@) 989.754.1715

GreatlakesBaySites.com GreatlLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



S€Q

INEAW
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

Board of Directors

Phil Dembowski
Interim Chair

Mark Thompson*
Past Chair

Seth Perigo
Secretary/Treasurer

JoAnn Crary, President®
Veronica Horn*
Tim Morales®
Michael Webster*
Kevin Albosta
Walter Baker
Robert Belleman™*
Neal Bishop

Dan Dralle

Paul Furlo
Heather Gallegos
Jennifer Geno
Brian Keeler

Ed Lesniak

Torrie McAfee
Angie Miller
Brenda Moore**
Justin Pomerville
Bridget Smith

Jim Terry

Jim Van Tiflin®*

Chad Wurtzel
Rafael Turner

* Executive Committee
#Ex Officio Member

Saginaw Future 2022 Progress Report — Thomas Township

Projects

Hemlock Semiconductor Breaks Ground on $375 million Expansion Project in Saginaw County
The state, through the Michigan Economic Development Corporation approved $37 million for
infrastructure improvements in Thomas and Saginaw Charter Township to support a $375
million investment at Hemlock Semiconductor. The company is a global leader in the
manufacture of polycrystalline silicon and the largest producer of high purity polysilicon in the
United States. Polysilicon is used in several products, including the production of semiconductor
chips and solar panels.

The investment is expected to create |70 new jobs, according to the Michigan Economic
Development Corporation. HSC currently employs 1,350 employees at its headquarters in
Thomas Township. The next-generation technologies HSC will deploy through the project will
increase the purity of the company’s semiconductor-grade polysilicon and improve supply to
meet rising global demand. This project is the first phase of planned expansion projects recently
announced by HSC. The planned projects will take place in phases over the next three years.

Great Lakes Tech Park
The Great Lakes Tech Park is a key Saginaw County asset for new growth. The Park is one of
the featured regional business attraction properties and is a statewide Premier business park. SFI
continues to market the Park through numerous efforts, such as digital advertising with the
Chamber, and an updated aerial video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4CT-I7KLpfE. SFI
provided site tours and meetings at Fullerton Tool with prospects interested in the property.

Talent Attraction
The availability of talent and a skilled workforce is becoming an increasingly important factor in
retaining, expanding, attracting new businesses in Saginaw County. SFl has collaborated with
regional community colleges, universities, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation
and Great Lakes Bay Michigan Works! to assist in preparing our current workforce to help
bridge the talent gap. In the fall of 2022, SFl assisted with a Coming Home employment mixer
with Back To Michigan - a statewide effort and Great Lakes Bay Region 5. Twenty-three regional
employers met in-person with over 75 job seekers.

Overview
Saginaw Future worked on more than 30 countywide development projects announced in 2022
valued at nearly $574 million. Those projects total more than one million sq. ft. of construction
and renovation. More than |,800 Jobs were created and retained.

Government Contracting

The Saginaw Future Procurement Technical Assistance Center, which is now APEX
Accelerators program, provides no fee assistance to businesses interested in providing goods
and services to federal, state and local governments. Over the past year, APEX assisted 46
regional companies attain nearly $27 million in contracts. APEX assisted Browning Power
Systems LLC in securing six contracts for nearly $15,000 and Cignys won 32 contracts valued at
more than $580,000.

515 N.Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor * Saginaw, MI 48607 ([} 989.754.8222
GreatLakesBaySites.com GreatLakesTechnologyPark.com facebook.com/SaginawFuture



SEiNEW
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

Grants
Michigan's State Trade Expansion Program - $49,047 for Saginaw County grants, including Fullerton Tool Company.

MEDC Training Equipment Grants - the Michigan Legislature provided funding for the Training Center Equipment
Grant program. The MEDC provided Saginaw Future with $110,963 in funding for eligible applicants purchasing
training equipment in Saginaw and Bay Counties. Six applications were received and a review panel from SFl, Bay
Future and Great Lakes Bay Michigan Works reviewed and scored the applications. Hemlock Semiconductor
received a grant for $45,000.

Corporate Watch Calls

Corporate Watch Calls are scheduled by Saginaw Future staff members bringing in representatives of the Michigan
Economic Development Corporation and other service providers to meet with company officials. The purpose is to
discuss the company's plans for expansion and potential barriers. SFI then follows up with resources to assist. SFl
met with:

-CIGNYS Corp.

-DuPont Healthcare Industries Materials Site (HIMS)

-Fullerton Tool Company, Inc.

-Hemlock Semiconductor Operations, LLC

-IBEW 557/ NECA

-Russell Blueberry Farm

-Saginaw Control & Engineering

-Trinklein Farms

Leads and Communications

SFl worked on 125 responses to leads, 16 included Thomas Township

SFl worked on 150 communications on Saginaw County, some included Thomas Township specifically
54 business development research reports, advertisements and tradeshows promoting Saginaw County

Property Database - www.GreatlLakesBaySites.com
6 Thomas Township Buildings Listed
3 Thomas Township Sites Listed

County of Saginaw
Saginaw Future Administers:
e Great Lakes Tech Park
¢ Economic Development Corporation of the County of Saginaw
Saginaw County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Saginaw County Revolving Loan Fund
Annual Economic Report
Bond Rating Agency Research and updated economic data
Sites/buildings for potential County facilities
¢ Response to Controller for specific requests

* & & & @

Saginaw Future Inc. has been reaccredited by the International Economic Developers Council (IEDC) for the third
time. The Accredited Economic Development Organization (AEDQO) Program recognizes the professional excellence



SEOINeVY
FUTURE

www.SaginawFuture.com

of economic development organizations (EDOs). The AEDO Program provides EDOs with independent feedback on
operations, structure and procedures. With the AEDO recognition, Saginaw Future is part of an elite network of
EDOs who have gone through the accreditation process. The IEDC has over 5,000 members and only 71 are
accredited. The AEDO status recognizes Saginaw Future as a leading authority on economic-related issues.

PLEASE SAVE THE DATE - Saginaw Future 31st ANNUAL AWARDS Luncheon
Monday, March 6th, 2023
I 1:00AM Networking - | 1:30AM to 1:00PM Program
The Bavarian Inn Lodge






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the proposal from Spicer Group for the land surveying,
civil design and storm water management for the proposed Township Administration
Building and Fire Department addition.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In order to progress with drawing the site plan and the
building prints for both the new Municipal Office Building and the Fire Station One
Addition, a lot of survey and engineering work has to be completed. As the Township
Engineer, Spicer has submitted a proposal to complete all of the necessary engineering
support services for these projects. The architects need much of this information in order
to proceed with the detailed drawings needed to bid the projects out. As described in a
previous email to all of you, Spicer has already begun much of this work so that.we can
stay on pace with our timeline for the projects. A copy of their proposal is attached.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Spicer Group
Proposal for services.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the proposal from Spicer Group for the
land surveying, civil design and storm water management for the proposed Township
Administration Building and Fire Department addition.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







group ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

Updated December 1, 2022
October 28, 2022

Russell Taylor, Township Manager
Thomas Township

249 North Miller Road

Saginaw, MI 48609-4896

RE:  Thomas Twp. Admin Bldg. & Fire Dept Expansion
Land Surveying, Civil Design, & Storm Water Management Services
Letter Agreement for Professional Services

Russ:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our professional surveying & engineering services for this
project located at and around the Thomas Twp. FD and administration building. Located at 355 N. Miller
Road, Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan.

Project Understanding:

It is our understanding that Thomas Township has hired TSSF to provide architectural services to design
a building addition to the Fire Department Building and then build a New Admin Building where the
basketball/hockey courts are currently at. The courts (which will turn into pickleball, tennis, &
basketball) are then going to move directly South of the ice rink area in spring 2023. It is also understood
that along with those architectural services survey, civil, & stormwater management will be required to
assist in the site plan approval, permitting, bidding and construction for the above-mentioned project. The
proposal listed below will assist in the preparation, design, and future development of this parcel.

Client Provided Information:
» Land Surveying, Civil Design, & Stormwater Management Services Requirements

Sub-Contracted Scope Items:
» We will request a 100-yr title search be performed from a local title company so that we may
show all encumbering easements that encumber the parcel be shown on the survey.
o Unless owner can provide a current copy.
» MISS DIGG dig and engineering ticket(s) will be submitted

Scope of Services:
»  We will provide a boundary, topo, utility survey (BTU), Preliminary & Final Civil Design, and
Storm Water Management Services of the subject project in accordance with your request for
Proposal as attached:

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



Thomas Twp. Admin Bldg. & Fire Dept Expansion
December 1, 2022
Page 2 of 5

Scope of Services:

A.) Survey Preparation:

Research previous file of the project for deed(s), adjacent parcel deeds and maps to verify the
limits of the project.

* Review title work.
e Research of utility plans and as-built plans to verify the utilities within the project limits.
* Calculate the location of all the property corners of the project area and compare the deeds of
record with the provided title commitment for the project area.
B.) Boundary Survey:

Research control monuments essential for the staking of the overall boundary of the project area.
Find and verify or set %" iron rods with survey cap or verify found monuments at each property
corner of the project area.

Verify the location road right-of-way limits affecting the subject property.

In addition, each property corner location will be marked with wooden lath.

Note any encroachments found during the course of performing the boundary survey.

C.) Topographic Survey: (Collect all items as outlined in your REP)

Locate and show visible improvements on subject property.

Locate and show physical location of utilities affecting subject property.

Locate visible existing public and private utilities including surface visible evidence of subsurface
utilities..

Locate all adjoining streets and all features in entire Right-of-Way.

Locate all information within survey area, approximately bounded by the centerline of Shields
Drive on the North, Fire Department on the east, the administration building parking lot on the
South, and the library parking lot on the West.

D.) Drafting:

Prepare a computer-generated survey drawing depicting the topographic, boundary, utility and
located information.

Review and place utility information servicing the project site on the survey drawing.

Identify flood designation and graphically plotted on drawing.

Show previous plats, names, and property identification numbers for adjacent property owners.
Display and label information gathered under the Topographic Survey portion of this project.
Verify and show any new easements affecting property from the most recent title insurance
policy/commitment and supporting documents.

Graphically show legal description provided on the title policy as the description of record.

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



Thomas Twp. Admin Bldg. & Fire Dept Expansion
December 1, 2022
Page 3 of 5

E.) Preliminary Design Phase (Planning Commission Review Drawings):

Create a base plan from the survey and the conceptual layout provided by the client.
Determine a storm water outlet and area for storm water storage, if required.
Refine the conceptual layout based on zoning requirements.
Meet with you and the municipality to discuss the layout. (Up to two meetings)

o Adjust the conceptual layout as necessary. (Up to two revisions)
Develop demolition plan.
Develop a storm water management plan and calculations.
Route preliminary utility extensions to service the site and buildings, including;

o Storm sewer drainage with pipe sizing and detention volume calculations.

= Site and parking lot drainage.
= Building downspout connection locations.

Water services to buildings.

o Fire line.
Sanitary sewer extension.

o Sanitary sewer service to buildings.
Design site grading.
Develop building finish floor elevations.
Develop grading for roadways, parking lots, entrance drives, sidewalks, landscape areas and
storm water storage areas.
Develop rim and invert elevations for storm sewers.

o Coordinate site lighting photometric grids and light pole locations (by others) with our

site plans.

o Coordinate landscaping layout (by others) with our site plans.

o Develop site plans to the level required for site plan submittal.
Prepare site plan review application for your submittal to the municipality.
Submit plans to utility companies and municipal approval agencies.
Attend one site plan review meeting with you.

F.) Final Design Phase (Construction Drawings):

Revise site plans per the site plan review meeting.
Finalize infrastructure interface with buildings.
Refine Site Grading and Drainage plans.
Refine Utilities plan.
Develop site detail drawings.
Develop construction and specification notes to add to the drawings for the site work.
Prepare site plans for owner or contractor submittal of work permit applications:
o Part 91 of Act 451 permit application for soil erosion control.
o National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit application.
Deliver plans.
Prepare any necessary Addenda(s).

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW,.SPICERGROUP.COM



Thomas Twp. Admin Bldg. & Fire Dept Expansion

December 1, 2022
Page 4 0of 5

Survey Services:
Schedule:

Currently our Survey field staff are completing projects within 6 weeks** of authorization.

**Understanding there is an urgency for the project & with weather changing we will assist in expediting
the boundary, topographic, & utility mapping component. The remainder of the processing & design
work would follow field work.

Fee:

We will perform this project on a time and materials fee structure. As the fee is hourly, the invoice amount
will be based on the actual hours spent by our staff on your project billed at the hourly rate of each staff
member.

The hourly fee for our professional surveying services for items “A — F” is estimated to total: $30,500.
Survey - 57,500,

PD Design - $16,000.

FD Design - 37,000

Key personnel that may occur cost are listed below: (2022 rates)

»  Two Person Survey Crew @ $250 »  Project Assistant @ $95
»  AutoCAD Technician @ $130 »  Project Surveyor @ $174

Exceptions/Assumptions:

e Proposal is valid for 30 days from the date shown in the header.

s Spicer Group will order a title commitment with Exhibit B schedule of exceptions.

» Spicer Group will submit MISS DIG engineering tickets to identify the affecting utility
companies. Utility plans will be requested from said utility companies. It often requires multiple
follow-ups to acquire plans from participating utility companies. We have included time for one
initial request, and two email or phone follow-ups to obtain utility plans. If we do not receive
plans after three attempts, no additional attempts will be made, and a note will be placed on the
survey to this effect.

s No guarantee of location of subsurface utilities is provided with this survey. Spicer Group will
use professional judgement when placing utility features based on plans, however it is the
ownet’s responsibility to verify utility locations through proper and legal excavation techniques if
the surveyed locations are to be relied upon for design and construction of improvements.

Additional services related to this project will be furnished by us after you authorize the work. Our fee
for those additional services will be determined at the time they are rendered.

We will submit monthly invoices to you for basic and additional services furnished and for any
reimbursable expenses. Where the fee is hourly, the invoice amount will be based on the actual hours spent
by our staff on your project billed at the hourly rate of each staff member.. Where the fee is a unit charge it
will be based on that number. Attached with this letter is a copy of our general conditions to our basic and
additional services which are hereby incorporated into and made part of this letter agreement by
reference. Any changes to the agreement in this letter must be agreed to in writing by both parties.

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



Thomas Twp. Admin Bldg. & Fire Dept Expansion
December 1, 2022
Page 5 of 5

If you approve of this proposal, please acknowledge your approval by signing the enclosed copy in the
space provided and return it to our office.

We deeply appreciate your confidence in our firm, and we are looking forward to working with you on
this project.

Sincerely,

Andy C. Schafer, L.S.LI.T.
Project Surveyor

SPICER GROUP, INC Above proposal accepted and approved
230 S. Washington Ave. by Owner.
Saginaw, Ml 48607
Phone: (989) 754-4717 THOMAS TOWNSHIP
Cell:  (989) 213-5636
Mailto: andys@spicergroup.com By:
Ce: SGI File Authorized Signature

Accounting

Marketing

Date:

Q\Proj202241333205G2022 - Thomas Twp Admin Bldg & Fire Dept
Expansion\Admin\Propesal\Updated_12-1-22_TT Adrn Bldg & Fire Dept Expan.doex

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM






__DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve the recommendation to increase the Residential Equivalent Unit
(REU) fee to $2.000/REU.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  An REU is defined as “a factor used to convert the wastewater flow of
commercial, industrial, and multi-family premises to single-family residential use.” For example, all
typical residential homes are assessed one (1) REU at the time of connection. This one REU has a factor
of 250 gallons/day of sewage discharge. We use it to know how much capacity is available in the sewage
collection system as a whole, and to charge new users based on the capacity they will be using of the
existing infrastructure. The fees collected through the REU charges paid by new customers connecting
to the system are used to pay for capital expenditures.

Currently, the REU charge is $1,800 set in 2007. The Township sewer system as a whole has a
representative value that can be calculated by adding up the current values of all of the existing
infrastructure supporting all of the sewer system customers in order to provide system-wide service.
Likewise, the Township’s treatment capacity is limited by the current contract with Saginaw Township.
In simple terms, by dividing 250 gallons into the total contracted treatment capacity, you can calculate
the total number of REU’s that the system can handle. Then, by dividing the total number of REU’s into
the total value of the system, you can arrive at the value of each REU as a representative fee for
connection. These calculations were all done back in 2007. Rather than spending the substantial time
and money on repeating this exercise right now when we are occupied with implementing multiple
capital projects, we chose to simply apply the annual inflationary rates to the figures determined at that
time to arrive at a fee amount that more closely represents current costs/values. Based on this
approach, the proposed REU fee would need to be increased to $2,000.

Normally, we would propose this change in March/April when we typically submit a list of fee changes
to the Board. However, the REU fee is a critical component to one of the agreements currently being
negotiated with HSC, so a more accurate figure is needed now. While we think that the actual fee is
probably more than the proposed $2,000 given the inflationary increases we’ve seen in construction
costs, we feel that this is proposed amount is defensible and logical at this point in time. Once all of the
planned system improvements are completed in the coming year, we will likely approach the Board to
complete a new thorough study to arrive at an appropriate REU fee. We have reviewed and coordinated
the proposed fee adjustment with the Township Engineer, Sam Szaroletta. His recommendation and
calculations are attached.



2|Page REU Fee 52,000, 1-9-23

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter from Spicer.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the recommendation to increase the Residential Equivalent Unit
(REU) fee to $2.000/REU.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




group ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢« PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

December 30, 2022

Rick Hopper

Thomas Township
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE:  REU Valuation Review and Recommendations
Thomas Township

Rick,

It is my understanding that the Township has requested a review of the $1,800 REU valuation that was
last calculated in 2017. You have provided me with your files showing your calculations, assumptions,
and your original rate of $1,500 per REU that was assessed in 2007.

Based on my review of your previous calculations and methodology, I have come to the following
conclusions regarding your valuation per REU:

1. Using your current methodology:
a. From your REU.xlIsx spreadsheet, it appears that the Township had valued an REU in
2007 at $1,500/REU.
b. In that same spreadsheet, the assumption is stated that the value per REU is appreciated at
3% per year.
¢. The following table shows the actual inflation rate that was provided by the Township:

Year | Inflation Rate (%) | REU Cost

2007 $1,500.00
2008 0.0384 $1,557.60
2009 -0.0036 $1,551.99
2010 0.0164 $1,577.45
2011 0.0316 $1,627.29
2012 0.0207 $1,660.98
2013 0.0146 $1,685.23
2014 0.0162 $1,712.53
2015 0.0012 $1,714.58
2016 0.0126 $1,736.19
2017 0.0213 $1,773.17
2018 0.0244 $1,816.43
2019 0.0181 $1,849.31
2020 0.0123 $1,872.06
2021 0.047 $1,960.04
2022 $2,000.00

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



REU Valuation Review and Recommendations
Thomas Township
Page 2 of 2

2. It is my understanding that the value per REU should be calculated using the following method:
a. Obtain the current valuation of your sanitary sewer system including all assets such as
gravity pipes, forcemains, pump stations, specialty appurtenances such as air reliefs,
cleanout chambers, valves, etc.
b. Determine the ultimate design capacity (in REUs) of your sanitary sewer system.
¢. Current valuation/capacity (in REUs) = Cost/REU

Using the second method, I downloaded the Township’s 2022 Audit Report from the Treasury Website
(attached). 1 found conflicting information regarding the valuation of your sanitary sewer system. Pages
15, 24, and 43 have the following value of sanitary sewer assets: $7,845,671, $12,653,043, $14,575,549,
respectively. These values seem low in terms of the overall value of all your sanitary sewer assets,
however, I will the use the highest valuation for the purposes of this brief study.

The current and overall capacity of your system is 2.05 MGD based on your contracted volume through
Saginaw Township. Using 250 gallons per day per REU, that equates to 8,200 REU’s of capacity.

Current valuation = $14,575,549
Current capacity = 8,200 REUs
Current value/REU = §1,777.50

[ would recommend researching the valuation of your sanitary sewer system to better understand the
numbers being used in your audit report. I would also recommend having these calculations reviewed by
your financial advisor to provide their input on the valuation. Since the valuation of your sanitary sewer
system has not been calculated recently and the values found in your audit vary, I would recommend
using the current inflationary calculation method and valuing an REU at $2,000 until further research has
been conducted on the valuation of your sanitary sewer system.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Samuel J. Szarnletta, P.E.
Project Manager

SPICER GROUP, INC

230 5. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (402) 332-7754

mailto: sams@spicergroup.com
cc: SGI File 131993PR2022

Q:\Proj202241336925G2022 - Thomas Township-REU Rate
Sudy\20221230_REU Review.docx



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Authorize the Township Attorney to start the process of filing a
complaint with the Division of Child Welfare Licensing and the Department of Health
and Human Services regarding the numerous calls for Police support from Holy Cross
Children’s Services (HCCS).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Calls for services to HCCS at 925 N. River Rd have
significantly increased in the last two years, not only in numbers, but in severity. The
type of calls that are usually handled are the runaways, the assaults or the property
damage to the HCCS building and elsewhere. We are still handling those types of calls,
but in greater numbers. We are also handling calls of theft and burglary from local
businesses. Property damage has extended out to Holy Spirit Church.

We have had several meetings with representatives from HCCS, but that has not curtailed
the calls. From January 1, 2022 to December 8, 2022, the PD has responded to 226

calls for services from HCCS. That is an increase from 99 in 2021. As a comparison,
Meijer has the second highest number of calls for services at 55. Additionally, the
facility is having a significant impact upon the surrounding community with runaways
caught stealing and damaging property.

The amount of time spent handling calls at HCCS is preventing our officers from
providing services to the tax paying residents and businesses in our community.
Furthermore, a large percentage of the calls that our department responds to at HCCS can
and should be handled by their own staff; however, due to internal policies, court rulings
and State directives, they rely on our local department to address most of the situations
that occur there. Our department has been forced to direct an inordinate amount of
manpower and resources in response to calls from HCCS. Simply put, our department
does not have the resources to respond to this volume of calls at HCCS and still provide
the expected service level to the rest of our community.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Table of calls of
services for last five years and breakdown of time spent on calls in 2022.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.



Township Board Agenda Item

HCCS Complaints
Page 2 of 2
e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported
by , to authorize the Township Attorney to start the process of filing

a complaint with the Division of Child Welfare Licensing and the Department of Health
and Human Services Holy Cross Children’s Services (HCCS).

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




z/sfuorT/T

66

1L

o
B

17

6T

Lo

€

9¢

g|o|lo|lo|

‘~Nlo|lolo|m|~|wnlo

n| = O] O -

(0]

810¢

Z20T LA ‘TZ0Z NIYI £T0Z MIARdY 291j0d 5504 AjoH

ZT0T'g 1aquiaoag




saInuIW Gf IMOMINS peyd £750-2¢ pneld 1_12Y/Z000€ zeoe/ti/e
Sa1nuIW QF piej\ ueuualg S150-2C Aaneg pue ynessy/TO0ET zeoe/e/e
SPINUIW O Asjsaid 1aq|v £0S0-22 Aianieg pue 1nessy/T00ET ze0e/8/t
salnuiW QT plefy ueuusig T6¥0-CC 151ssY [e4aU9D/80066 ceoe/9/e
saINUIW 7€ piejn ueuuaig 68170-7¢ 1s1SsY |BI2URD/80066 zeoe/9/e
sanUIW O wwny| Apuey S870-2T snoaue||22sIIAl/60066 zeoz/9/<
snuIW Og wuwiny| Apuey ¥8170-22 Aemeuny /0000L Teoe/9/€
SajNUIW G plep ueuualg SHP0-22 Aiayieg pue }nessy/TO0ET zeoe/e/e

2A0(e Se dWes plepp ueuuaig Ti0-Ct 15IsSY [e13U2D/80066 2T0Z/T/€
saINuIW Sg pJep\ ueuualg Zvv0-T¢ Aemeuny/0000L Te0e/T/€
senuIw G¢ pJefp ueuudig ¥8£0-2¢C 15ISSY |e43Ua9/80066 €e0z/0z/e
SaINuIW O yyws da4aa T0£0-2T Aiay3eg pue }nessy/TO0ET 2202/8/¢
SaNUIW GT “4noy T AS|saud Haqly 0LT0-TC SINT 15155Y/80066 zeoz/e/t
sNuUIW Z A3jsaid paqly €920-CC 15ISSY |B49U39/80066 zeoe/et
selnuiw Og IMOYINS peyYd 0920-T¢ Aemeuny/0000L zeoe/e/e

aAO(E Se ales piepn ueuuaig SS70-2T SINIT 151SSY/80066 2e0e/1/t
saanuIW O pIBAA UBUUSIG SS20-2C Aemeunyl/0000L zeoe/1/c
$9INUIL GT “IN0OY T Aosoid HWaqly Steo-2c Aemeuny/0000L zeoz/TE/T
saINUIW Z¢ IMOYINS peyd LETO-CC 151SSY |e19U95/80066 2zoc/0E/T
salnNuIW g Aajsaud vaqly 2810-2¢ SIN3 15155Y/80066 Teoe/se/t
S21NUILI S Aajsaid Laq|y E0T0-2C Aisnieg pue }nessy/TO0ET zeoz/vi/t
S9INUIL 07 sa|mo) 13 €6T0-2C 1SISSY |@49UR9/80066 eoz/et/T

anoQe se awes p4ep ueuualg Z600-22 ST 1SISSY/80066 Ze0Z/E1/T
sajnuIwW 7 piejn ueuuaig 7600-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L 720T/€T/T
saNUIW Of wwiny| Apuey £900-22 19npuo) Aaplosia/TO0ES 720Z/8/T
sa1nuUIW 0F IMOMING peyd #S00-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L TeoT/t/t
SalNUIW QT IMOYINS peyd £000-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L TeoT/T/T
salnuIW G IMoyINS peyn 8000-T¢ pneld |1e13Y/Z000E Te0e/T/T

2Wi] 40 JUnowy JIHO #2se) uonduasag/ssed ajid 21e( JuapIdu|

ZZ02/80/TT 01 TO/TO WOl BIAIIS S, UBIPJIYD SSOID AjOH 01 S||e) 33ijod

xspeajgeIsn{pezz-g-zT 01 T-T ‘5.4 ||BD s5040 AJoH\s504D AjoH\asin\A1e18.428S 821104\




sa1nuiw 0g IMOYINS pey) £¥80-2¢C Asanieg g 3nessy/TODET Z20T/EL/Y
seInuiW T unoy | wiwny| Apuey 6180-Z¢ Alanieg g ynessy/TO0ET zeoe/1t/v
dnoy T Asjsaud Waqy 1180-¢Z Aemeuny/0000. ceoe/oL/v

selnuiW Qg Yuws yaiaq £080-TZ Aemeuny/0000L ze0e/6/v
Sajnuiw Of “4noy T Asjsaid vaqy S080-T¢ Aemeuny /0000, eoe/6/v
snuIW O pJep ueuusag 8LL0-2C Aemeuny/0000£ zeoe/9/v
s9InuIW GT Unoy T wwny| Apuey LLLO-TT Aemeuny/0000. ceoe/9/v
sInuIW 0 wwiny| Apuey vLL0-TT Asaneq g Ynessy/TO0ET 2eoe/9/v
SaInuIW O Ayseq Awy €LLD-CT 49210 Sunisisay /0008y ¢z0e/s/y

Jnoy | Ayseq Awy €LL0-C2 Aemeuny /0000 zeoe/s/v

SOINUIW OE “inoy T A9|s31d L3y 79L0-2C 3|q1a.104 - 92.83Q Yno4 HS)/800TT Teoe/s/v
sAINUIW O Unoy T Asjsaid Haqy 67L0-2T Aemeuny/0000. ceoe/v/v
aA0qe Se atues Ad|sald wagly €¢L0-22 Aemeuny/0000£ TC0Z/TE/E
9A0qE Se awes A9|sald Laqy €2L0-2T mapn)-Aoueiden/000£9 zeoe/te/s
SSINUIW GE A9|said 1ag|y €2L0-CC UOISSassOg Ul JOUlIN/Z00T Y zeoz/1e/s
saInuIW Gg Adjsaid uaq)y 0690-2¢ Aemeuny/0000. teoe/Le/e
SaINUIW G Mjseq Awy 7990-72 Alaneg pue 3nessy/T00ET zeoe/ve/e

2A0qe Se ales IMOYINS peyd L190-2¢ 1Inpuo) Aj48pI0sia/TO0ES zeoe/ee/s
sajnuiw zi “anoy T IMONING pey) L¥90-2¢ 492140 ue FunsISaY/0008Y ceoe/ee/s
2N0qe Se dLRS Myseq Ay YE00-22 ssedsal] /TODLS zeoe/te/e
SAO(E se ales Mjseq Awy ¥€90-2¢ 122140 ue BunsIsay/0008y zeoz/te/e
JA0QE Se aues Mjseq Awy 7€90-22 UDIsS8ss0d Ul JoUlIA/Z00T T ceoz/te/e
S81nuIW G Unoy T Ayseq Awy 7€90-2¢ pnety |1e19y4/z000¢ ceoe/re/e
S3INUIW QT “4noy T Ayseq Awy 7€90-2¢ Aianeq pue 1nessy/T00ET zeoe/tz/e
sanuIW Oz p4eAN UBUURIG 6290-7¢ Aemeuny/0000L ceoe/oz/s
seinui G pleAp UBUURLG LT90-22 Aemeuny/0000L Te0e/6T/e
saINuUIW G ‘unoy T A|saud 119q)y S6S0-€C }mgmzsm\gcmm zeoe/LT/s
sanuIW G¢ S3IM0) 138 LLSO-22 SNoaue|P3sIN /60066 zeoe/ot/e
saInuiw Oy wiwny| Apuey £950-C¢ Aemeuny/0000L eoz/st/s
SPINUIW €7 IMOYAINS peyn TSS0-2¢ SINT 35I5SY/80066 ceoe/et/e

9A0(e Se dLIeS IMONINS pey) LTS0-TT U0ISsa550d Ul JOUNA/Z00T Y zeor/Tt/s

xspeajqelsnipegz-8-z1 01 T-T ‘S,# ||eD sso4) AloH\s50.19 AloH\as1\Aeraaneg 22||0d\:4




sanuiw 05§ Ad|said Haq)y 660T-2C Aleneg 1@ }nessy/TOOET zzoz/9t/s
sinoy g As|said Hag|y €0T1-2C Alanieg g 3nessy/TO0ET zz0z/9t/s
saINUIW Gg Unoy T pJep ueuusig 960T-2¢ Aemeuny/0000Z ze0Z/ST/S
seinuiw G piep ueuuasg £80T-2T 151SSY/ |B42UR9/B0066 zeoz/et/s
sajnuIw QT pae LBy 6901-CC }sIssy |e1au9 /80066 zeoe/er/s
saInuiW € yaws yaJiaq SL0T-2C Aemeuny/0000/ Z0T/ET/S
s9INUIW G7 $9|M0) 18§ 950T-2¢C 2pINS/T0066 Ze0e/0T/S
s9INUIW GT yuws yaieq ¥S0T-22¢ Aemeuny/0000L 7e0z/6/s
sinoy g sa|mo) 185 9%01-22 994830 PIE Y3Y] |!eI2Y/2000€ 7202/6/S
sinoy g §3|M0) 185 9v01-22 Anu3 paoio4 -AMe|8ing/T100ZT eoe/6/s
saINuiw GE Yyuws yataq THoT-2¢ Aemeuny /0000~ Ze0e/8/s
s2)nuIw Qg Yuws 3312 0v0T-2T Aemeuny /0000, ze0e/8/s
saInulW G As|said Waqly 8€0T-2C Aemeuny/0000.L 220e/8/s
s9INUIW 07 IMOYINS peyd LEOT-CC Aemeuny/0000/ 2c0z/8/s
s9INUIW ST IMOYINS peyd SE0T-ZT Aemeuny/0000L 2202/8/s
Sa3nuIW O yuws ya12Qg TEOT-ZT (4ayi0) Aysadold 01 38eweq/0006¢ 2e0z/L/s
s9jnuiw ST wwiny Apuey 0101-CC (21eALId)ALIadOId 01 9BeWeq/0006T zeoz/s/s
Jnoy T plepy ueuuig 200T-2¢ 2pINS/T0066 eoL/v/s
salnuUIW O IMONINS Peyd 8860-TC Aemeuny /0000L Ze0e/e/s
noy | A9|Sa1d M3q|V £660-CC pJe) Hpai) jo asn |BS8)|1/2009Z zeoe/e/s
S9INUIW SE As|said Laq|Y £660-7C 3ulpjing wouy AUaIRT/EN0ET Ze0e/e/s
sanuiw G pdepn ueuuaig 9/60-¢C Aemeuny /00004 €Z0T/T/s
s@InuIW G plep\ ueuuaig SL60-2¢ Aemeuny /0000 ze0e/1/S
S@INUIW O winy| Apuey 1.60-T¢ Aanieq 1 1ynessy/TO0ET 7e0z/1/S
s?1NuIW G piepp ueUURIg 9/60-22 1jenssy sno1uoja4/paleaeisdy/z00ET zeoz/1/s
SaNUIW G wiwimy Apuey SE6O-CT SIN3 15155V /80066 zeoz/se/y
sinoy g A9|s2.d HaqY ¥160-2¢ (49y10) 3suayQ suodesm/E002S zeoz/ee/v
S2INUIW G7 “4noy T Aajsaid Haq)y ¥I60-22 1jenssy snoiuojad/paienelsdy/¢00ET zeoz/ee/v
saInuIW Gy plej) ueuuaig G060-TC 15ISSY |B42UBD /80066 TeoT/te/v
SajnUILL OF 8uo4 Jo1yd £060-CC Aemeuny/0000£ €eoz/Te/v
saInUIW 57 IMOYINS peyd #880-¢Z 1sIssy |eJ2uaD /80066 eoe/8t/v
saNUIW G As|sald Laqy 0680-2¢ Aemeuny/0000.L Z20T/81/v
saInuiW GE wwny Apuey ¥980-2¢ Aemeuny/0000.L Zeoe/Sst/v
SINUIW Of wiwiny| Apuey S980-7¢C JeuluLD-uoN IsiIAl/60066 oL/ vly
$aINUIW 07 As|saud LaqlY 5#80-2¢ Aemeuny/0000. ZCOT/ET/Y
sanuiw Og IMOYANS PeYD €80-TC (a1en114)ALIad014 01 35eWIRQ/00067 ZeZ0T/ET/Y

¥S|X'2)qeIsnipezz-8-21 01 T-T ‘S,# ||BD 5504 AjoH\s5047) A|JoH\IsIN\AIB121095 321|044




saINUIW O yuws yaiaq ZeST-Te 1SISSY |EA9UDD /80066 e0z/s/L
sajnuiw g duo4 Ja1yd TISI-2¢ Aemeuny/0000£ ceoe/e/L
sanuiw 0T plepn ueuuaag VerT-C¢ 1sISsYy _mumcmu\wcomm ceoe/t/L
S9INuIW GT ‘sinoy g IMOYINS pey) 2611-22 9a.daq pig Yay) |1L19Y/Z000E zeoe/T/L
sinoy g ImoyIns peyd 6871-CC Anu3 pasio4 -Asejding /1007 zeoze/1/L
sanuiw Qg ‘Unoy | pJep) ueuuaig L8¥T-TT Aemeuny/0000. zeoz/og/9
SaInuiW G duod Jaiy) 16¥1-22 Atoieg i Ynessy/T00ET z20T/0E/9
seInNuIW g 3uo4 Jaiyy 9LVT-C¢ 1SISSY [249U35 /80066 2e0t/6¢/9
senuiw o¢ piepn uBUURLG ZS1-Te Aemeuny/p000z ceoe/se/9
sanuiw og PAB/N UBUURIG 0S¥T-2¢ Aemeuny/0000/ zeoe/se/9
saInuIw O pABA\ UBUURLG GEVI-CT Aemeuny/0000.L zeoe/ve/9
sa)nuiw Qg paepn uBUURIg QEVT-CC __..m::mz_.._m\.mcaoh NNQN\.WN\@.
SaInuiw g 3uo4 JaIyd 8IVT-CT suonenys snonidsns// 0086 zeoc/ez/o
sajnuiw Qg wiwiny) Apuey LOVT-TT [BUIWLID-UON ISIIN/60066 z20z/12/9
sajnujw gz pie ueuualig 66ET-2C SIN3 151S5Y/30066 2e0z/0e/9
sanuiw Oz P4 UBUUBLG 00¥T-2C Aemeuny/0000. zeoe/oz/9
saanuiw pg YHWS 32420 76ET-CC 1SISSY |B18UBD/80066 zeoe/6t/9
sanuiw Oz YHWS 33490 S8ET-TT Aemeuny/0000£ TT0T/81/9
SaNUIW O pJej\ ueuuaug CSET-TT 15155y |B49U95/80066 220e/st/9
SaINUIW 6T paepn ueuURLg ZSET-ZT bmgmcsx.\occoh ¢e0T/ST/9
sinoy g S9|MOD 2143 BEET-TL Aemeuny/0000£ CCOT/ET/9
SeInuiW Sy ‘sinoy g sajmo) o113 8EET-2C Aemeuny /0000, 2¢0e/0t/9
S9INUIW O Yiiws yauag 00£T-2¢ Aemeuny/0000. €z0z/8/9
SeINUIWI OE|  pJepn ueuusig T621-2¢ Aemeuny /0000, zeoe/L/9
sajnuIW g Av|said Haqly 08ZI-7¢ Aemeuny /0000, €20z/9/9
sajnuiw Oz IMoang peyp G921-2¢ J51SSY [eJBURD /80066 cz0e/s/9
sa1nu|W Og IMOYANS peyd LELT-TT Aemeuny/0000£ zzoe/e/9
sajnuiw 05 wwny Apuey 681T-2C |[eUIWLID-UON 9SIIN/60066 zeoz/Le/s
selnuiw QT ‘sanoy g piepn ueuuzag S6TT-CC APINS/T0066 zeoe/Le/s
S9INUIW GT plepn ueuusig 99T1-¢¢ Aemeuny/0000. cecoe/ve/s
noy | piep) uBUURAg SOTT-2¢ Alaneg g 3 nessy/T00ET zeoe/ve/s
sanuIW Og wiwny Apuey €8T1-2¢C Asnieg g ynessy/100¢T ceoe/ee/s
salnulw 59 IMoyIng peyn SYTT-Z¢ Aemeuny/0000. ceoe/ee/s
s3nuiw g IMOYANS peyd L601-2C 1SIS5Y [B13URD /80066 zzoe/ot/s
sanuIW Qg As|said 1aq)y vOTT-2¢ Aemeuny/0000. czoz/9t/s
SAINUIW 0G| ASjsaud Laq|y 2oTI-22 Aemeuny/0000L z202/91/S
Salnulw g7 s3|mMo) 185 S6ST-CC (1eA1d)A1iadoad 01 38eweq/00067 €zoz/9t/s

xspesjqeIsnipezz-g-z1 03 T-T ‘S # [|eD $s01) AoH\ssoa) AjoH\IsIN\Aie1e.10388 92104\ 4




saInulw G Yaws jaaaQ 0L6T-TC Aemeuny/0000L zeoe/s/6
saNUIW O [[PmxelN a3ey 796T-2C 2PPINS/T0066 7e0e/v/6
saMUIW Qg [[2mxei a4ey T96T-2¢ 2pPRINS/TO066 zeoe/v/e
SINUIW OE IMOMYINS peyd BE6T-TT a1enld-Anadoud 01 a8eweq/0006T zeaz/t/e
sanuIw Qg Imoyans peyd LE6T-TT 15ISSY |B19U3D /80066 zeoz/1/e
seInUIW O 8uo4 Ja1yd 9Z6T-7T 151S5Y [B12UPD/80066 7e0T/1€/8
SaINUIW OE S3|M0)) 185 0T6T1-2C Aemeuny/0000L TZ0z/0E/8
sainulw Oz yuws ya4aq 606T-ZC 151SSY [e42u9/80066 T20z/8T/8
SINUIW Gi7 [lemxep ajey S06T-TC Aemeuny/0000L 720%/92/8
senuiw Og Yuws ja1aq 9681-TC Aemeuny/0000. zT0t/9t/8
saInuIW O Yiws 3j243q 088T-2C Aemeuny/0000Z zeoz/9z/8
sa1nuilW Qg [|2rxe|n ajey €181-TC }nessy/Z00ET zeoz/ez/8

sinoy g IMOYINS pey) 0981-2¢ 1jenssy snoiuoj24/paienesdsy/Z00ET zeoz/cz/8

$9INUIL ST 4noy T $3|MO0J) 185 €981-TT ssauisng-Aluadold 01 28eweq/00062 zcoz/ee/8
noy T IMOYINS PEYD 1S81-2¢ ssauisng-Apadoud 03 a8eweq/0006¢ zeoe/ee/8

Salnuiw T [[eMmXeln 2iey ayp81-¢7¢ nmﬁwonbtmn_c._m 0l wmmEmD..__QDDmN NNDN...._”N._..M
saInuIW S [lemxen ajey SY8T-TT Jayio-Auiadoud 0} aseweq/0006¢ Tzoz/1e/8
S9INUIW G [[eMmxe|n 3jey 9¥81-TC Alaneg g ynessy /TO0ET z20z/1e/8

inoy T PABA UBUURIG SEST-CC ajend-Auadold 03 a8ewea/00062 ze0z/61/8
noy 1 guo4 JaIyd 678T-CC aa1d3Q 15414 2SJ/T00TT zeoe/LT/8

sajnuiw Qg “noy | paepn ueuuRig ¥08T-CT 2PI2INS/T0066 zeoe/st/e
S91NUIW O duo4 J91yd 96/T-CC Aemeuny/0000L 2e0e/ST/8
sonuiW O IMOINS peyd T6LT-TC Aemeuny/0000L T20e/vT/8
SNUIW G7 1MOYINS pey) 88/1-TC Aemeuny/0000L z20z/vL/8
sanuiw G IMOYINS pey) 06£1-22 994820 pJE YAYL 1BISY,/2000€E 2e0T/vT/8
soINUIW OE [[2Mmxep ayey G8/T-TC Aemeuny /00004 220¢/€T/8
SaNUIW G paej ueuudig 194T-TC SIAT 15155Y/80066 220Z/11/8
saNUIW Of [[Pmxely ajey SL9T-TC 151SSY/ |e42U25/80066 zeoe/et/L
S2MNUIW OE duo4 Ja1yd 6/9T-C¢C Aemeuny /0000L zZ0Z/62/L
sa)nuiw Qg ‘Inoy T [lomxejn ey €/91-2C Aianreg 1 }nessy/T00ET TZ0T/8T/L
sajnuIwW S Yaws ya1aQ €091-72 (a1enud)Auadouid 01 a8ewed/n006¢ TeoT/LT/L
sanuIw Qg Yws yja1aQ 2091-2¢ (21eAud)Aadold 01 98eWeRQ/0006T TTOT/LT/L
SanuIwW G duo4 Ja1yd 88ST-C¢ Aemeuny /00004 20T/ST/L
snuIw QT “4noy T IMOYINS peydn GLST-CL 151SSY |RJaURD /80066 TT0T/ET/L
sanuiw 07 wwny Apuey 9£ST-22 (13y30) 19npuo) ApISpIosIAQ/TO0ES zzoe/8/L

xsp-@|qeisnipezz-g-zT 01 1-T ‘S# |IeD ss04D AjoH\55010 AJOH\2sIN\AIB131035 331104\ 4




saInuIW O 8uo4 Ja1yd 6L¥T-CC Aemeuny/0000Z Z20Z/0T/1T
sanoy g wwiny Apuey 99bZ-2C Aemeuny/0000. zeoz/8/11
sanuUIW Qg IMO3INS peyd Thhz-ez Aemeuny/0000£ zeoz/s/tt
sa1nulw 67 llemxey ajey TobZ-Z¢ WuelY 2.1 3s|e4/Z00ES zz0z/0g/ot
sanuIL O 1MoYINS peyd 69ET-TC Aemeuny/0000£ 2e0z/9z/01
dnoy T IMO3INS pey) EEVT-TT 92183 35T JSJ/100TT zzoz/se/ot
inoy | pieM UBUURIg 99€2-¢C Aemeuny/0000L ze0z/se/ot
saInUIW O wwny Apuey €9€C-CC Aemeuny /0000 72oz/sz/ot
Sanuiw QT wwny Apuey €SEC-TT Aemeuny/0000£ 2e0z/ve/otT
sanuiw G Yuws yaiaq 8¥EC-CC Aemeuny/0000£ zeoz/se/ot
SeINUIW OF IMOYINS pey) EEET-TT Asayieq g 1nessy/TO0ET zeoz/ez/ot
saInuIW G [lomxelAl D4ey STET-TT SINT 151SSV/80066 7z0z/0z/0T
dAOQE SE Jwes IMOYINS pey) 0ECT-TT Aviadold 01 @8eweq/00067 720z/8/0T
saInuiw St IMONINS pey) 0€ZZ-TT Aia1ieg 1 Ynessy/T00ET T0z/8/0T
s9lNUIW G IMOXINS peyd 06TZ-CC 2414 ¥SISSY/80066 zz0z/g/ot
noy t Sa|mo) 185 0Stz-zTe ISU3O X3S/H009E ¢eoz/ie/e6
SA0QE SE 3wWes suo4 Jaiyd 8vTZ-TT Aypiadold 01 a8eweq/00067 zeoz/ie/e
s@Inuiw G duo4 ja1yd AN ATAS Aianeg 1 }nessy/T00ET ceoz/ie/e
9A0QE se aules IMOMINS pey) SETT-CT Auadold 03 a8eweq /00067 zeoe/se/e
S9INuIW 67 IMOYINS Pey) GETT-TT Asanyeg 33 Ynessy/TO0ET ¢eoz/se/6
S2INUIW OF IMOYINS peyd vETT-TT apRINS/T0066 zeoz/se/6
an0qe se aweg wiwny Apuey ¥012-22 13330 Bunsisay/00081 zeoz/ee/e
SINUIW GT ‘sinoy g winy Apuey ¥0TZ-2C Asanieg 1 1nessy/T00ET €eoz/te/6
sajnuiw Og ELENETT)) 00T2-22 Aemeuny /0000, zeoe/tefs
salnuIw Oz IMOYINS peyd) 1602-T¢ Aemeuny /0000~ ¢eoz/oe/e
sanuiw Oz paepn ueuualg 6402-TC 1s1SsY |BJBUSD /80066 €eoz/Lt/6
saInuIW 5z Yyuws ya1aq #902-¢¢ suoienys snoridsns// 0086 Z2202/91/6
sainuiw oz sajmo) 135 §902-2¢ Aemeuny/0000/ Zeoe/st/e
sejnuiw G IMDYINS pey) 0202-2¢ Aemeuny/00002 zeoz/1t/6
SaInUIW GE IMOYINS peyd 8TOZ-CT Aemeuny /0000~ 2z0z/11/6
selnuiW Og 1MOANS peyd ST0Z-TT Aemeuny /00002 Tz0z/0T/6
sainuiw G 1MO3INS peyd ¥LoZ-22 1npuo) AlI2pI0sIa/T00ES zzoz/ot/6
S9InuiW O Jnoy T IMoYINS peyd TI0Z-2¢ Aemeuny/0000/ z220z/01/6
sInuIW O sa|mo) 185 z00Z-2¢ Aemeuny/0000£ zeoz/e/6
saINuIW Oz yuws yaJaqg CL6T-TT Aemeuny /0000, €eoe/s/6

WS|x 2|qeisnipezz-g-zT 03 T-T 's.# ||eD) S5049) AjoH\s5047 AjoH\asIN\AJEIR 1088 8J1j0d\:4




seInuIW G5 SINOY BET[:owil [ENIU] [e10) pue.D)

sinoy p8

1sase) |eulw)-UoN

SDINUIW §G ‘SInNoY 75

1S3SED [eUIL)

saInuIu G wwny Apuey £LS9C-TT |eulwD-UON ISHA/60066 zeoz/s/e
Salnuiw QT SSI9/\\ MaIPUY LEIT-TT 15158y |2I2UD /80066 zeoe/t/et
S9INUIW G7 ‘INoYy T SSIB/\ MaIpUY GE9T-2T Auadoag 03 a5ewWEQ/0006T zeoz/1/zt
S2INUIW G Suog Ja1y) 7£92-2¢ Aemeuny/0000£L zzo/t/en
noy T wiwny| Apuey 009Z-22 |eUILLID-UON I5IN/60066 2207/9Z/T1
SIINUIW O [lPMXey ey €65C-TT Aemeuny/0000L ¢e0e/se/11
S@INUIW QT [[oMxel ajey 76S7-2C Aemeuny/0000L zeoe/st/1t
S2INUIW O guo4 JaIyd [1GTTT Aienieq 1 1nessy/TO0ET zeoz/ee/Tr
SaInuIW Gz sa|Mo)) 195 0.S2-2¢ Aia11e§] 18 YNESSY/TO0ET zeoe/L1/Tt
sa1nuIW OF Buog 21D TTSC-CC Asaneg 13 NeSSY/TOOET Ze0z/v1/11
inoy T IMOYINS PeYD 78¥T-Tt Alayieg 1g 3 nessy/TO0ET 2e0z/oL/TT

xspeajgeisnipezz-g-zT 01 T-T S# 18D 55040 AJoH\ss04D AjoH\asini\Ae1a409s 221104\




00°029'996'TS = $93] uolPnIsUL) [B10)

00'68T'8S = 5994 NuLad |ejo]

Z1 = syuuad Sulpjing jejoL

00'0TL'EBSS 00°TPSTS 8 = S}Uilad jeyol
00°0ZL'sE S| oostz S 3ALQ weying 184z zzoz/et/e UoIlIppPe JOOJ |ellied Yim d23Q TT-0€T
00°000'LT S | 00'0s S peoy jonelo yEg/ zeoz/et/eT Suip|ing [eI2J2WWOD Ysijowaq 2T-62T
00°0009 S | o008 S peoy Jsue3|9 "N 877 zeoe/vr/er joou adejday Ze-S1e
00°000°0tT S | 00166 S 1011849 G883 Teoz/vi/et UONBAOUSI JOLDIXD [BIDIBWWO)|  7Z-/7T
0000091 S | 0008 S aAlQ Buljteds £8g Te0T/ET/TT Jo0. ae|day 72-97¢
00°009°L¥T s | 00°STOT S Peoy 15014 SERTT 7T0T/60/TT |9POWSJ UaYNp| 1B UCIUPPR WOOIUNS|  7Z-1ZT
00000 S | 00°Er S u7 wosso|gajddy yOLT zeoz/Lo/e dweu dedipuey nnsuo)|  zz-£z7
00°00%'8 S| 0049 S| Py osssemeqennil ‘m evzOT Ze0z/so/zt wialsAs duideuq jjem |jeisuj TT-91¢C
1503 :u_uu:._umtau |el0L wiad mwm_uﬂ._ud. panss] ajeq :D._un__.-u_mmn RO Jaquungy
Juiad
sus|s,/31MIN13§ 3|0d /uoII|OWaG/|00d BulIUMS /SyusIaIe|day JOoH/s}wIag UORIPPY fuopesayy
00°006°Z8ETS 00°8¥9°SS ¥ = shuusg |ejog
00°000°0S¢ s |oozzo't S peoy sappao pEETT TT0T/ST/CT up4 dinb3 3 qeys 8pig ssa00ud 5zv-s|  zz-87Z
00°006°Z6€ S| 00T09T S peoy Ja12p3 7018 zzoz/so/zt awoy Ajjwey aj8uis may Tz-1ee
00°000°0% s | oo16T S PeOY S3ppa9 FEETT zzoe/to/zt Ajuo up4 8pig 20w ssad0ud S/p-S|  zz-0zz
00°000°00£ S| 00628t S peoy sappan yEETT €e0z/T/et|  upd dinb3 g qejs Spjg uoneziieunaN 087-S|  zz-617
150D UoIIINISUO) |e10] Huwaad SSUPPY panss| aleq uondussaq yaop daquinpy
JuLiag

UO[INISUO) |2PISWILIO) PUB [BRUSPISY M

ZZ0Z'TE°TT - ZZ0Z'T'ZT ~ Moday Aynnoy Juswpindag buipying

diysumoy sowouyy




00" LVT'T $ € = Sy [B101
0D EET S peoy sewoy] ‘N 0LET zzoz/oz/T sainixy Suiquinid ysiuig ¢e-19
00'968'T S| D38pig ‘pag Aemuaai Se06 zzoz/et/T1 piinga4 - Sulpjing Yun 02 7Z-09
00°8TC S peoy sappao 0168 zzoz/1o/Tt awoy Ajiwey ajsuis man TT-6S
|e101 SS2IPPY panss| uonduasaqg oM Jaquinpy
um_.__.zm.ﬁ 2127 H_E._mw.n-l
syiad Suguinig
00'6LL'T s 7T = SHULIa4 |erol
00'#0T S peoy Jaay ‘N 00LT zeoz/te/Tn uonels sadieyd Jed|  Z-TPT
00802 S 1NoD uldsy S9T¢ eoe/te/Tn awoy Ajiwey-a|Suls maN zT-0vT
00TET S peoy 821a STEOT zTzoe/te/TT Jojeiauas o) aul| sen TT-6ET
00001 S 20e|d PUOISYMEIH 7 zzoT/st/tt JojeIaudn TT-8ET
00'L S peoy Uo7 SOTY zeot/vi/en uonippe yauod 3oeq 03 [ea13I3)3 TT-LET
0002 S peoy 3210 0546 zTeoz/vr/Ta awoy Ajiwey-3|8uis manN TT-9€T
00°0t2 3 peoy 8210 046 zzoz/vT/eT awoy Ajjwey-a|3uis man TT-SET
00°0%2 3 peoy 2210 0£L6 zzoe/vi/Tt awoy Ajiwey-a(suls maN TT-vET
00'SL S peoy J3uea|9 ‘N 00F TCOT/ET/TT 3dueyd adwuas|  ZZ-EE€T
00°ZST S peoy Ajauuay €€TZ zZoT/eT/en Ae.ie Jej0s pIjunow-punois TT-TET
00°S0T S aulapeN S88L 720Z/90/T1T opetsdn |aued|  ZZ-TET
00°0ZT S 1@ ua2319 puejysiH 89E6 zzoz/90/Tt lojeiauas ||elsu| gZ-0El
|eloL SS2J4ppY panss| uonduisag WOl Jguinp
Hiad 21ed JULisg

SHLLIB |EILIIRYT

Z20Z°TE'TT - TTOZT'T'ZT ~ Hoday An1dy (pajupyaapy pup Buiquinid [031113313




00°TZ8'9% = 5234 JIWiag |e1o)

PE =sSiIRd |Bd1123|3 pue ‘Bulquinid ‘jeslueydapy je30)

00°S6LT S BT = Suwad jEICL

00°0ET S peoy yJeis 3 14 zzoz/etT/Tt i31eay Jalem pue aseusny adejday Ze-TSt
00°0¢T S uaalp ase||IA ZSOr zzoz/et/Tt 32euiny asejday TT-1ST
00021 S uno) auysajddy ¢ zzoe/et/eT J9|10q 3oejday ¢T-0ST
00°0%T S *1J 91049 "3 0T Teoz/61/TT J/W pue axeuiny adejday ZT-671
00°0SZ ) peoy auol £9/¢ TC0e/ST/TT duneay 100)} ul - useg ajod [44°3 )
00°0ZT S |led) Sueisniy ZZ66 TzoT/vi/eT 3woy 3unsIxa 01 uoNIppY TT-LVT
00°S9T S PeOY Janly ‘N 0792 zzoz/et/er Jajiog TT-SP1
00°S0T S M3/ puod Tz zeog/er/en D/V pue adeuiny ade|day TT-97T
00°0%E S peoy sappao 0168 z20z/60/T1 awoy Ajwey-ai3uis maN|  zz-prIT
0006 S peoy J3|IIN "N 06T TT0Z/60/TT adesed ayj uruareay jeisul| zz-ept
0006 S usaug ase||IA ZEOY zzoz/Lofe Jojesaudd jleysul|  zz-zvT
00°SZT S peoy seppao £1£8 zz0z/80/TT lojesaudd |jelsy g a
00°06T S peoy 221a Ov£6 7T0z/90/c1 awoy Ajwey-aj3uis mapy [440 4
00'06T S peoy 221Q 0EL6 zzoz/90/cT awoy Ajlwey-a|3uis mapy TZ-65T
00°S6 $ BUOISYUeaH ¢ Zeoz/90/ct Joyesaua3d |jelsuy 7Z-8€T
00°S¥T S peoy jonesn 588 zzoz/so/zt waisAs uoissauddns ang|  zz-zeT
D0'SST S duipeds pz9 7z0z/so/TT awoy Ajjwey-aj8uis map TT9ET
00°'SZT S 28p1Y si2uUNy T zeoz/so/et J0lesauag ||ejsul TeVET
00°00T S Peoy 410 "N OFih zzoz/to/zt adid |lem 3jgnop y1m Jun Suiuing poos TT-€€T

|ezo0L ssappy panss) uonduasag yony Jagunpy
HuLiag ajeq g

syLuIag |EaluEyRapy

—_—




3unesnsany| ZToT/vT/TT| sugaq ‘ysedl Hunf 1S VIQA1 0TLL| 6
gunesisany zzoz/og/eT|  skgsq ‘ysedL Hunf N1S 3I¥NY100LL| 8
7z0z/80/ZT| Bubjied |enuapissy 12 VSOOTVddY N £Z9L| L
Sunednsanyl zcoz/90/2T Aesodwa] ‘usis ad IWYHVYD S 525 9
zz0z/90/2T| onun/douj ‘spiysp 1D NYWV3IT1 96L€| S
Bunesisanul TTOT/ET/TT| @15eM plep/adeqien ay SYINOHL N 6STE| ¥
zeoe/st/et ia1e adijod zzoz/st/zT| anun/dou) ‘apiysp Ha 113SvE M ZL8EZT| €
paso|d) 21eg snieis p2iid =leq fio3ajey ssasppy| ¢
spoday Ajyjuoln Juawusdioyuy 3pod| |
| a s} g | v




psed juouy ur SBupyis seaueydde

(=3}

pdeA Juody ul sugag/sunr

[=e]

AemanLip se ssedd Buisn

=

Huuad ou yum udis dwa]

a1e|d ou Y3 yaIng yoejq

‘Aepsany e uo quna Aq Ino ysea]

paefrjoeq ul Buihe| saun pue sunl saun 1el) yum Aemannp ul dasr

Juiejdwo)

ml=srjun|w

o




)
[

(a8

uawaziofuz apo) 10 saspI 1uNod JU34ind oON

INIW3IDE04NI 300I/140d43H NOILIV LHNOJ LNIYHND

720z Joquiadad



DISCONTINUED BUSINESS:

Messing Excavating Inc

NEW BUSINESS:

None

As Of 12-30-2022






Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

Nov-22
g ¥ ¥ .3 e 1 . al L el
gl tr { 20 J O1a 20
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 20.87 -36% 34.60 24.45 43.60 32.99 28.03
Average Daily Discharge 0.67 -36% 1.12 0.79 141 1.06 0.90
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.51 -4% 5.90 6.81 7.92 8.20 5.11
Residential & Commercial 14.35 -45% 28.70 17.64 35.68 24.79 22.92
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 31% 47% 17% 28% 18% 25% 18%
Precipitation in Inches 0.72 -58% 1.16 1.87 1.81 1.89 2.03
New Sewer Connections 3 1 0 1 0
Total Sewer Customers 3,533
e %
Movemper Sanitary Sewear Discharges with Pracinitation
BOOD g e s e s e e VRN s T ]
70.00 - W S __f 7
L —— o i s i e 6 =
@ £
‘_o: BOUDO  ivesimpisisssiin ke s s t e | G LL;’
g 40,00 - oeem T i v 5 o - r 4 ‘E
E BOOL i arseisenasinsis e n 3 %
20.00 - o = I 2 &
1000 e J’ﬁi—‘ o - | 1
0.00 s 0
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
L HSC/HIMS Sewer Use “ Residential & Commarcial ~Precipitation in Inches

vip Sanitary Sevier Use Hepnra WG}

Tl i s aezze
Year Tu Date Sewer Dlscharged 342.99 . ; . :
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 77.68 0% 72.05 64.38 83.88 85.89 80.94
Residential & Commercial 265.30 -11% 272.05 | 31258 | 32527 | 28539 | 28937
Year to Date Precipitation 23.69 -25% 33.98 27.9 28.33 31.91 3527
( N
Vzar-te-Date Historical Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Pracisitation
EOI00 1 wiiiminasr (5 st mpmaimess ppts st ssmsrss oo msas - s i inaiim - g8
400.50 s iy o M T oy e
: 0 =
L 38000 co e s —_—— --i z - “ — 3
S 30000 e Bt _ : = '|, b »E
2 250.00 =ve-amm e st s e - - A ‘: i i S ::;I'L' 20 é
2 . 5 Z
';: 200,00 - eoomees " — — vme - S 15 &
150.00 -=-se e e - - T 3
10 &
100.00 - -om o = - -
50.00 - e . - - 5
0.00 "
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use Residential & Commercial Yearto Date Precipitation
N B




Township Board Water System Report

Nov-22
'’ o . : £ & £l # (]
20z f 1¥ 2020 2019 2018 0
Total Water Consumption 67.85 12% 54.48 46.96 65.87 65.70 69.86
Average Daily Water Use 2.19 12% 1.76 1.51 2.12 2.12 2.25
Industrial Water Use 48.14 22% 33.63 26.97 44.94 44.91 46.64
% Total Water Use by Industry 71% 10% 62% 57% 68% 68% 67%
Residential & Commercial 19.71 -7% 20.84 19.99 20,93 20.79 23.22
New Water Services 0 0 1 0 1 1
Water Meters Upgraded 51 (" M Ungraded B
Total Water Customers Meters JRErate
L Industrial Water Use (MG).L . A . ; :
HSC Water Use 47,346,058 | 569,597,891 i | ; l
HIMS Water Use 682,520 | 10,784,152 i i i 14 o I
Fullerton Water Use 15,686 638,045 ! i | 4 i I
Saginaw Control Water Use 81,989 1,245,663 0% 20% 40% 60% B0% 100%
Cignys Water Use 10,311 139,297 Matars Changed Metera Ramaining J
g ~
NOVEI’T\bET Water Corsuimo don Industrial \Water Use Residential & Commarcial
LOGION 5 i i e s e b e e - SR AT
5 8000
g 50.00 -
= apo00
=
20.00
0.00
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
L J
Year To Date Water Use 897.40 8%
Industrial Water Use 583.41 17% 381.05 i f i ]
Residential & Commercial 313.99 -5% 315.01 351.65 307.30 310.72 361.46
. S
¥TD Water Consumiption {(MG) industrial Water Use  Residential & Commercial
1000.00
$00.00
800.00
700.00
&
& 690.00
8 500,00
5§
E 400.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
0.00
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
L >y
Monthly Indusirial Usage (MG}
Meonth
10,000,000 20,000,000 30,000,000 40,000,000 50,000,000 §0,000,000

HSC Water Use HIMS Water Use Fullerton Water Use

Saginaw Control Water Use

Cignys Water Use




01/03/2023 03:50 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 12/31/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 58 83,581.59 18,933,243.67 18,910,944.99 105,880.27
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,376,417.44 2,642,626.05 4,118,886.66 900,156.83
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 1,000,965.61 0.00 2,152,371.67
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 0.00 250,005.00 0.00 250,005.00
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,282,869.30 443,97 23.15 1,283,290.12
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,014,417.20 0.00 0.00 1,014,417.20

GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,825,110.00 3,B94,040.63 4,118,909.81 5,600,240,82
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 4.21 0.00 5,030.46

CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,027.10 4.21 0.00 5,031.31
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,030,661.88 25,361.72 482, 408.50 573,615.10
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 277.63 55,463.41 503,736.65
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,514,089.66 92,421.30 758,146.63 848,364.33
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 8917, 529.73 19,785.14 439,566.25 497,748.62
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 11,785.78 80,084.12 105,403.25
Fund 265 P.S5. DRUG LAW ENFCRCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 539,130.04 45,769.25 251,090.71 333,808.58
003,271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00

LIBRARY FUND 744,470.04 45,769.25 251,090.71 539,148.58
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,999.48 1,517,626.20 2,257,776.64 748,849.04
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 1,000,428.29 0.00 I,511,126.01
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 18,450.00 0.00 180,048.65
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,506,730.25 582.48 0.00 2,507, 312.73
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANKE SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00

SEWER FUND 4,785,959.10 2,537,086.97 2,257,776.861 5,065,269.43
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001,100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 Q.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,223,101.31 3,B76,108.66 4,268,713.24 830,496.73
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 0.63 0.00 758.74
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 20,625.00 0.00 156,968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,548.81 327 18 20.00 246,855.99
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,586,847.61 563.93 0.00 1:587,411.54
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 12.92 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,706.11 103.90 25.69 507,784.32
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,284.98 18.42 0.00 246,303.40




01/03/2023 03:50 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 12/31/2022
WATER FUND 4,215,766.92 3,897,760.64 4,268,758.93 3,844,768,63
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 512,978.72 181,225.16 570,916.51 123,287.37
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 106,457.17 435.49 0.95 106,891.71
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 619,435.89 181, 660.65 570,917.46 230,179.08
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 86,091.16 43,403.15 42,688.01
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 11,438,712.16 6,847,239.76 4,591,472.40
002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 152.00 {152.00)
TAX FUND 0.00 11,438,712.16 6,847,391.76 4,591,320.40

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS

20,480,437.59

41,164,000.89

39,084,862.36

22,559,576.12



00" 00T 00°91 {(00-91) (00°91) 000 LHOHS/93A0 HSYD 000" #69-000-T0T
SE"D €L TOB‘TI0E 00°0ST LE"990°T 00°898 0% SNOINYTIIISIH 000" €E69-000-T0T
0g 96 T2 ELE 00°0 6E°926 "9 00°00Z°L SHOILJETE SIHNINISHNERITI 0027 LL9-000-TOT
T0°10T (Q0O°SET) 0o o 00°SFS'ET 00°0TF'ET SINIWISHNGWITE TIIYWd 1dS 00T LL9-000-TOT
6F°0FT (OL°8F0'%) FF°LES OL B0 BT 00°000 0T SLNIANISUNGNITSE 000" LL3-000-TOT
00°0 00°009 T 00°0 00" 0 007009 T STLVETH-SANNIZTE 000°9L%-000-T0T
PO BT 00°0SZ 21 000 00°000°E 00°0SZ'FT NOILOGTHINOD/SNOIIYNOA 000°SL9-000-TOT
00" 0 00°99Z 16T 000 000 00°99Z'16Z SONOQE YIHIO MOWda Sa3d NIWAY 000 2L9-000-T0T
00°00T (0O°ST) 000 00°ST 000 SYMYd SOOINWTIIOSIN 000" TL9-000-TOT
000 00°009'9 000 00°0 00°009 ‘e SINZWIATHOW FSWIT 002" L99-000-T0OT
000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°S AAdISTdd FTUNIWN INNIATE TYINTS INIQTIING 061" L99-000-T0T
000 00°000°T 000 o0o-o 00°000°'T TYINIY LNIWNGIN0E 001" L99-D00-TOT
00°00T (DO°OLEZ'T) 000 00"0LE'T 00°0 AONIARY LIHEYH S, 9INdvd SZT0°L99-000-101
ET°9F 00" 0F0 ‘' 000 00°09F‘E 007005 "L THINSEE HOITIAWA 000°L99-000-T0T
BT" L9 LE"Z6F 000 E9°LOO'T 00°00S'T AINdYE ISTSILNT 000°599-000-10T
00" Tk S6°LGE'T 00°0 50" Z0& 00 002’2 SHNOISSIINOD 000°059-000-10T
00°0FT  (DO-00Z) 00°0 00°00L 00" 005 SATYS 000°6F%9-000-10T
BL"ETT (p0O°S2F'T) 000 00°S20'02 00009 "LT SHYY90dd HIMS 000" 8¥92-000-TOT
IT°0S 00°L86’s 00"ETO’'T 00°£ET0'9 00 000'2T ANHNAATE ONWYTHIANOM ¥IINIM 001" L¥P9-000-TOT
20°ZZT (EF°909‘9) 000 EF"909 '9€ 00°000 ‘0E NIVYL 000" LF9-000-TOT
99"ZET (08" FBI ‘L) 000 08" %81 '62 00°000°EZ dRYD AWd 000 SF9-000-TOT
LS"SLT  (00°8%0°6) 007065 ‘g 00°890°12 00°000°ZT FHOONI AYIIIWED 000 EF9-000-TOT
00°0 00" 000 ‘€ 000 00" 0 00°000°E HILINID/INIEISTEd TENIYH SHEI Wwdooud ZLL OB9-000-TOT
00°FT 00°062°1 00°0 00° 01T 00°006'T TIVELI00d OY'Td S$HEFd HYI90dd TLL 0F9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00S’T 000 000 00" 005’1 ATHEM/NOE AS OLL " 0F2-000-TOT
€9°L12  (00"000’%) 000 00"00L‘E 00" 0oL"T TIYEATTION SIEI SHYHDOHd 69L°0F9-000-T0T
05°SFk 00°STIB’E 00°0EE 00°s81T'E 00°000 "L REEHOUY SH3d Wvd90dd 89L'0¥9-000-10T
96°S6T {05 LEZ'9) 00" 065 06" LEL'ZT 00° 0059 TIYEIINSYE SETI WYdooud L9L°0F9-000-T0T
LE'T 00" 06E ‘L 00°6% 00" 01T 00°005°L SOINITD $93d WeE90dd 29L°0F9-000-TOT
05°69 00°02Z°T 00'0 00°08L'Z 00°000'F TIVEII0S IINd¥ STIA WYdO0Hd S9L°0P9-000-TOT
LO"9 00°0E9 ‘2 00°0 00" 0LT 00" Qo8 ‘e TIVELIOS HINOA SIFI Wedo0dd 9L 0F9-000-T0T
9L°69 00°Zes’L 000 00°89% ‘BT 00°000°22 HEJDOS SHEI WYH90u¥d £9L"0F9-000-TOT
Z5°T19%  (9L°08T) Sz 0 9L 0DET 00° 05 STYINELIYH aFLNI¥d 000" 8Z9-000-10T
00°0FPT  (00°-000‘'Z) 00°G6ST'T 00°000"L 00°000% 8334 I¥0dsSS¥d 000 5T9-000-T0T
28°10T  (TIT1'gse) 00°0 TT 00T %1 00" 8F8'ET ¥ AYM-JO-IHOIY TTIL IXI OHITW 000*Z19-000-10T
£E"GE ZI FE9'ZT 00°0 BB C9L BT 00° 000 ‘SE SIANIZ FONUYNIQHO 000°909-000-10T
BETEL 00" 0ZE‘LZE 00" 0 00°FEZ "206 00" PSS ‘62T ONTYVHS FNNIATT FIWLS 000" PLS=-000-T0T
F9TEE 80 BET ‘86E Z26°198°102 Z6°198 102 00°000 ‘009 LNTED 000°995-000-10T
000 00°000‘00L 000 0070 00°000'00L SINYED TVdIQEE HIHIO 000" BES-000-T0T
6L°F¥BT (S0O°T6L'FB) 00°819°LT SO 16L'FBT 00°000°00T SLIMEEd ROILJOYLSHOD 000°00S-000-T0T
ED"ERE  (9B8°2Z9E'ZT) LZ TR ' 9829t ‘2 00700001 LNIHAOTIAGA ALINOKROD 000" 66F-000-T0T
05°LL 00°0FS 00°0ZT'T 00°098°T 00°00F'E ASNIDIT SSINISAG 000°85%—000-T0T
0F 8L PE i 000 0L"B8B8 25T 00°000'S6T AL FTEYD FFd ISTHONWEI 000" #SH-000-T0T
95" F9 05" 126 05 FT 05" 8LO T 00°009'g S3ES IWOH FTIEOW 000 6FP=-000-TOT
00°0 00052 00°0 000 00°05g NOILOETIOD FASNIIIT 90ad 000" 8FF-000-TOT
(70-0) 9T LLO'EBT 06°F {at-LL) 00" 000'E6T d HOILVMISINIWAY X¥I ALdTd0dd 000" LPP-000-TOT
00°00T (LE"TE) 607991 LE"TE 000 TI00 XYL - SATITYNId/LSTYTINT 000" S#P-000-T0T
00°0 00 EBT'TE 00°0 000 00" E8T'1E L3a'r 000°LEF-000-TOT
0S°FPFT  (SL°ZFB'EE) 000 SL*LEB 60T 00°550'9L LNIWIOWTdEY ALMIA0HNd TYHOSHId 00T 0TF-000-T0T
00°0 00" 60% 'EF 00" 0 000 00" 60%7 "EF SINYL LLYIZ0¥d TYNOSHIJ 000°0TP-000-TOT
gL ez 0Z'99¢ PG TR 08°E€T 00°00% Al¥dd0dd TYNOSYEd D, T3A 000°S0F-000-TOT
00°0 00°000°‘s 000 000 00°000°S JIW Md HOL S¥T I¥9 SASSY 234§ 0ST°Z0P-000-T0T
000 00°008‘F 000 000 00" 00B°F TLS ¥d HOL S¥T I¥9 SHASSY J3AdS SZTI Z0F-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°'€9 00°0 00°0 00°000 ‘€9 HSSESSY TYIOEAS SIHOIT IFTALS 00T 20F-000-T0OT
ETT0 LF TO0 ‘62F 000 £5° 866 007000 '0EF SAXWL XI¥Ed0Ed 000°Z0¥-000-T0T
000 3d=a
Sanu=zaagy
GNNd DNIIWYEd0 TWEINIS - T0T pung
agsn (TYIEONEY) TWREON (ISYEHOEA) FSWITEONI (TWHEONEY) TWREON IF900d JZaNTRY NOILdT9253a HIEHON TD
I90d 3 FONYTHE ZZ0Z/TE/ZT HLNOW TEOT/IE/ET £E-T20T
FTTITTIVAY H0d ALIAILOW FONYTIYE QLA

drysumol sewoyl :gqg
H9JIdg -xIssn

L3 reren craTien fva

€C0¢/TE/2T ONIANE goIddd

PZ/T :sbeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥043d TENLIANIAIXT aNy ANNIAEY



SO EL 0S°"E£T0°9G 0T TEF ‘0T 0SS EPB'TIST 007 LS8 7L0T FATIVELSINIHAY-HIOUNYH - LT 3ded T30l
£6°TL ESTEER'T 00" 0 8F°9L5°E 0o0°oo0’s ONINIYEL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-ZLT-TOT
00"00T  (99°9371) 00°0 9979971 000 SINIHITEONW FONYHILNIWH 000" 9£6-ZLT-TOT
£E70S 00°61¢S 000 00°9gs 00°SF0 ‘T ALITIGYIT TYEENID IONWHASHI 000 0T6-ZLI-TOT
EZ Sk €8'ELE 000 LT"922 00008 SHNOILYIINAWWOD SSITIHIM 00T 0%B-ZLI-TOT
BSET EZ°GLE 00°0 LL PL 007 0SS SAIIAYES TYNOISSAIOUA 000" LIB-ZLI-TOT
00" 00T {(00°LE) 000 00" LE 000 SIIIAYIS AITLOWEINOD 000 0TB-ZLI-TOT
60°L9 LF 665 000 €S 0FT’T 00°00L'T SENG ¥ dTHSYIEWIW 000" ¥0B-ZLI-TOT
00°0 00°00% 000 000 007 00% 0LIMENA/dINDE FDIZ30 SAITJANS INILWHIA0 000" SPL-ZLTI-TOT
E6°LE 29°0g¢ ¥LFE FE'GLY 00°000°T SAITIANS ONIIWHIA0 000 0FL-ZLI-TOT
FE €8 E0"9GTT 09906 LB EFD'D 00002 "L FONYMOTTIY FTIIHIA 000" 0ZL-ZLT-TOT
518 b GG 9G gL 95" bPhE 00" 00€ dROD S NEWIE0M 000" 6TL-ZLT-TOT
000 00°000°S 00" 0 000 00°000'S THINOD SNOILYSNEJWOD aF¥¥3dda 00T 8TL-ZLTI-TOT
9Z°EL 0F"EL9'F BB 928'T 09 "BLT'ZT 00" 8F8°9T NOILAEININOD HIXROTAWE MOISNIL 000" 8TL-ELT-TOT
8T°TL £0°68 00" 0 L6 60Z 00° 562 LITIEYSIA WEAL ONOT FINWHASNI D0E"9TL-ZLI-TOT
FSTLL 9T 9TF T FFT FBT9ER T 00" ESB'T HONYHASHI THINAa 002'9TL-ZLT-TOT
S0°T9 FS*L9G Z1'6T 9K 688 00°LSP'T FILT/AYSIAa@ WHIL JJOHS/NHOISIA 00T"9TL-ZLT-TOT
8" LA 06" FIS 00°0 0T 0TL'E 00" SZT'F LNO0DOY $ONIAYS HITYIEH 050°9TL-ZLI-T0T
BO 8L GL TOO0'S Z9°066°T SZRIB'LT 00918722 FONVENSNI HITVIH 000" 9TL-ZLT-TOT
FECaL LS BOT'Z 66°LST T EF"TLY "L 00" 08L'6 NOIINETHINOGD HSAOTIWE WOIJd 000 STL-ZLI-TOT
00" 0 00°000°E 00°0 000 00" 000'E a40 A¥d AWQ MOIS 00F " FOL-ZLT-TOT
£2°F6 9F"STT Sk 882 PG FBR'T 00°000°'E FFYOEIA ANIdILS-XHYTIES 052" F0L-ZLT-TOT
LT 9L LT 19262 Z0°6Z0'FT EB"9ZS 'E6 00" 8BLEZZT HHIL-TING SATHWTIYS 000" F0L-ZLT-TOT
FATLVHLS INIHMAY-HEOWNYH - gLT 3dag
CE°LY 08" 6L 8T 8F°£58'9 0295019 00158 '68 FALIVTISIORT-adwod — T[0T 3dsg Te3ol
0Z°€ 00°ZLB'E 00" 0 00" BZT 00°000‘F ININIWYL ¥ NOILL¥ONam 000 096-TOT-T0T
06°S6T (88°808°Z) 00" 0 88 LEL’S 00°626°2 SNOANYTTIISIH 000"956-T0T-T0T
I8°EFT  (D0D"GZE) 00" 0 00155 00922 ALITIEVIT TWHINIS FONWEASNI 000 0T6-T0T-T0T
SE"69 697 F90°'E ST FIZ TE“SEG'D 00" 00001 SAITITION THOET 000" 006-TOT-TOT
SL°00T (19°25) 000 19°2S0'L 00°000L 5300 % dIHSHIENIN 000" F08-TOT-TOT
FE° LG 00°0LS 'L 00"0FT'T 00 0EF 0T 00°000 8T SIDIA¥IS TY¥IET 000" ¢0B-TOT-T0T
05°SE 6F"ZZE 00°BF TG LLT 007005 SEITddANS INIIWEIIO0 000" 0FL-TOT-TOT
0891 00" %0T BGF 00" 12 00°G2T dWO0D §, NIWMIHoM 000 6TL-TOT-TOT
EC" 19 9L"GTIB'T 29 TES P2 P06°E 00°0ZL'F NOILOGTHINGD HAAOTIWNE MOTISNIJ 000 8TL-TOT-TOT
g0 %9 987280 T 8T 6FE PITLEZE'T 00°0T0‘E NOTILAGTHINGD HILOTAWE WOId 000 STL-TOT-TOT
T 6T B6"TSH'L ZO'BEE'T TO'BEE'T 00" 1I6L'S HAUNSYALL AMYIYS EGZ ZOL-TOT-TO0T
BZ"GL 6L 968'T Z0"BEE'T 1Z2°EE8'8 00" 0ZL'TT HAAATD AEVIVS STZ TOL-TOT-T0T
Lk-L8 6F"B9F'T ZO"BEE'T I5° 15201 00°02L 'TT HOSINYIENS AMYTIYS TLT Z0L-TOT-TOT
0Z°L9 EZ ZEE’T 68°8bC LLTLLL'E 00°0TT'L SIILSNEL XAWIYS TO0T 20L-TOT-T0T
AAIIWISIOAT-0UYod - 10T 3daqg
saInjTpuadxyg
PEZ2 9T "20L’'BRZ 9 16°S6L"2EC F8 0PS LO08 T 00" £F2 ‘C50 ‘B SEONIATY TEIOL
b2 971" Z01'8BKFZ’9 16°S6L"ZET P8ORS LOB'T 00" £F9 G508 000 3deg TE30l
00" 0 00" 000°000°T 000 00" 0 00°000'000°T HALEM WOHI NI ¥3ASHWHL 16G°669-000-T0T
00" 0 00°000°000°T 00°0 000 0070000001 YAMIS WOEd NNI d3ISNTEL 06S"669-000-TOT
000 00°000°005°T 00°0 000 0070000061 FAONYNSSI aNog 000°869-000-T0T
SanuaAzayg
annd 9INIIVYE40 IVEINED - 10T pung
aasn (TYWIONEY) TYWHON (ESYIYOEA) FSYAEINT (TYWEONEY ) TYIHON LA9and aIaNIWy NOILdIHISIa HIGHON T9
Ioad % FONYTYE ZEZOT/TE/TT HINOW ZEZOT/TE/ZT £T-TZ0E
ATATTINAY H0d ALIAILOY HAONYTYE aLX

FE/E :abeg

€Z0Z/TE/CT DNIANE dOI¥Ad

dIHSHMOL SYWOHI ¥0d IMOd¥Ed FMALIQHIdXE aNY FONIATH

drysumo], sewoyl :dgd

dd4dI¥a X280

Wd £c:e0 £202/L0/T0



T0°€B 0S FSL L S5 I9F ‘9 05 S6B'LE 00059 'Sk INYLSISSY EWIL-TINd SITUWINS 050" F0L-EGZ-T0T
0T B8 TE"TLL'G S¥ BES'TT 69 BFEEL 00" 121’28 TRIL-TI03 SATIYTES 000" F0L-ES2-T0T
LNIHNIEYd30 FINWNII-YEFHNSYIIL - £6z 3dag
9E 8L BZ FIL'SE 05" EZ9 ‘2T ZL OEL"E6 00°GSF¥8 'BIT MEITD - §12 3dag Tel0L
Gg 0 GB TLT'E 000 ST LE 00°00Z ‘¢t ONINIWEL % NOIIWONad 000°096~-GTZ2-T0T
00°0 00" 00T 00°0 000 00°00T SOOINYTTIISIH 000°956~GTZ-TOT
FETES £E"EE 00" 0 L9991 00°002 SILNIHITEOV FONYNILNIWH 000 9€6-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T FONYNAINIVH/ SEIYaay 000" 0E6-STE-T0T
06°9¢€ 00°0ES 00°0 00°0QTIE T 00" 0F8 ALLTIGVIT TYHANTD FONYENSNI 000" 0T6-5T2-10T
9r* 2 89°8BLE'T 00"0 CE€B1T'T 00"29T'F FONYNIQHO J0 NOIIWDIIIAOD 00£°006-STEZ-TOT
9E"BF 82 T1TI8'6 0070 ZL"8BT's 00°000'6T SNOTII¥DITENd 00T 006-STZ-T0T
a0 0 00"0Z0°L 000 000 00°0Z0'T SAIILON T¥93ET 000" 006-STZ-TOT
9922 £ 662 000 LL FL 00" 0EE SEIIAYES TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LTIB-GTIZ-T0T
00°00T (DO-SET) 000 00°SEE 000 SIJIA¥IS QILOIWEINOD 000°QTB-51Z-10T
00°ST 00°GZF 00" 0 00°SL 007005 S3INd ¥ dIHSYIEMIW 000" #08-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 000 00000 DLINENA/GIN03 F0IAI0 SAIT44NS ONIIWYIIO 000" SFL-STZ-T0T
£Z°c9 LS TES BE"PFT EV BLE 00°005°T SEITAANS 9OMIIVEIAO0 000 0FL-ST2-TO0T
Z0"6ZT  (6L°0D%) FO"EE 6L"GCZ2Z 00°GLT dHOD S, HIWMHOM 000" 6TL-STZ-TOT
06°98 00" L68 867956 00-" 156 'S 00" 8%8’9 NOIINETIYINGD HAAOTAWI HOISNIA 000 8TL-GT2-TOT
La g9 LS EY 00°0 EFTITIL 00" GLT LITIEYSIA WHEL DNOT FONWEOSHI 00E"9TL-STEZ-T0T
SFT89 ZV"6ES FASE 1 s BS"BFT'T 00°8L9 T FONYEOSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-ST2-T0T
999 6C F9E 62722 TL EZS 00-88L GIIT/EYSI0 WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-STZ-TOT
16°56 96798 L6798 POTTFO ‘2 00°BZI'Z LNOOJOY SONIAYWS HITWIH 0S0°9TL-STE~T0T
0S5°'8LT (DS°'G81’s) 26°800°T 0S5 ShL'TT 00°08S'9 HONYEOSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-STZ-T0T
S6°FE ZB°9TL 50" 1SS BT GSF0'F 00°Z9L'F NOILNETHINGD HIX0TdWE ¥OId 000°STL-STZ-TOT
LE"ZET  (pB'T9T) 000 78199 00°00S Z30 Av¥d X¥aQ ¥MDIIS 00F " FOL-GTZ-TOT
£1°52 TT €211 00°0 68 9LE 00 00S'T NOILWOIIILEED-ANTAILS XdUYTHS SLT FOL-STEZ-TOT
S6"LE 6L°080°T 000 1Z2'61F 00°005°T FIEOEA ANIJILS-AHVIVS 0SZ FOL-GSTE2-TOT
£8°0L 6F"9L9 9L"0EZ IS 2P8'T 00" 6TE'E ALNAIA AUVIVS 0ST FOL-STZ-TOT
LS 68 Z0°TF6 'S 6E°C9F ‘S 86 866 ‘DG 00°0F6 ‘95 AWIL-TI0d SATHEYIVS 000" POL-STZ-T0T
IO - 517 3deg
¥e F9 BB EBO‘9¢ 6611 Z1'198 9% 00" S¥6 ‘2L SNOILDETE - 16T 3d=a Teaol
TE“2T IT E0F T 00°0 687961 00°009'T ONINIVEL % NOIIWONAQdE 000" 096-T6T-TOT
000 00° 002 000 000 00°002 SNOANYTIZOSIH 000" 956-161-T0T
000 007009 'L 000 00°0 00°009 "L SININITEOY FDNENIINIYH 000" 9EE-T6T~-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00" 0 00°0 007 00T FONTHIINIWH/ SHIYaTY 000" 0€6-T6T-T0T
L9°91 00° 566 00°0 00°66T 00 FPET'T ALITIAYIT TYPHENTD FONYHOASNI 000" 0T6-T6T-T0T
EE°9€ £9°9G56 00°0 BE'EFS 00°00G6°T SIOLLON T¥OIT 000" 006-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°002'F 000 000 00°002'F SHOIAMES TYNOISSIIONd 000" LTB-T6T-TOT
000 00°00Z2°'T 000 00°0 00°00Z°'T SEIIAYES QIIOTILINOD 000 0TB-T6T-TOT
000 00" 000’9 00°0 000 00°000'9 OLINENA/JIN0E FDIAI0 SHITAANS OHNILVIEdO 000 SPL-T6T-TOT
€££°G59 PTI PLE'S 000 98°SZT'01 00"006'ST SIITAdNS OMILVEII0 000" OFL-T6ET-T0DT
TP LF TT €9 g o 68°9¢ 00" 02T dHOD S, NIFEOM 000" 6TL-T6T-TOT
8018 0F"Sh S0°T 09° %61 00"0F2Z NOIINETHLNOD HIACTAHT NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-T6T-TOT
SB EE ETET 60°0 LL*9 0002 LNOOJOW SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-T6T-TOT
ZLEW Ch FEE'T 6E°8 BS"9E0'T 00°TLE'Z NOILNEIWINOGD ¥IAOTANT ¥IId 000" STL-TET-TOT
6986 CZ LLE 00"0 SL°ZEB'02 00" 001'12 SYOLIEdSHNI NOILDATE SEOUM GEZT"SOL-T6T-TOT
LB 6FT (TP 686 ') SZ 10T TP 686°TT 00" 000’8 RTENOH EWIL-IHYd SIOWM 000°S0L-T6T-T0T
SRR I0°TTE L8 6678891 00°000'g AT4NOH FWIL-TINI SAOHM 00T " POL-TET-TOT
SNOTLOETE ~ T6T 3dag
sainjTpuadxg
aNnd ONIIWEEdO TWHINES - 0T pund
azsn (TYREONEY) TYHEON (ESYEHIEA) FSYTIONT (TYHEONEY) THREON 139008 QIANIHY NOILdI¥DSad UIEHON T9
Ioag 3 FONTTYH CTZOEZ/TE/ET HINOW TE0E/TIE/ET £2-ZZ0Z
FTITTIVAY H0d ALIAILOW FONYIVE QLA
€COZ/TE/CT ONIQNE QoIdvdd dTysumoJ, sSewoyl :g9d
d9a13q :xesn
Fe/E tabeg dIHSMMOL SWHOHL d§0d IMOdEd FANIIANEAYNE MY INNIATT WI CC'CN cPATirniTa



00°00T (op-z8e) 00" 0 00" 28T 000 SFIIAYES dILOWHINOD 000" 0TB-LSZ-10T
000 00" G9E 0070 00°0 00°52€ SENG % dIHSUIEWIH 000" F0B-LGZ-T0T
000 00°000°'F 00°0 00°0 00°000'F SEITAYES TYOIT 000" 208-L52-TOT
0070 00°00€E 00°0Q 00°0 00°00€E NLINENA/4INDE FOIJAI0 SIIT44NS INILWEII0 000" SFL-LSZ-TO0T
gL 0L P9 E£66 0070 9£°90% ‘2 00°00F‘'E S3IT44NS ONIIWHIIO 000" 0FL-LGZ-TOT
BE 99 0E"FIT 25 1€ 0L SZT 00 0FE dHOO S, NIRTHOoM 000°6TL-LSZ-TOT
£0°6L ST°91T 9F'6 5809 00" LL THLHOD SHOILYSHNIdWOD addwidaa 00T BTL-LSZ-TI0T
18" T61 (ST 9ZT1'E) £5'586 ST°TES’9 00°G0F '€ NOIINGTHINGD ¥IAOTAWE NOISNI4 000" 8TL-LSZ-TO0T
Z5T6RT (26" 6F) 000 ZSU6FT 00°00T LITIEYSIO WdEL OHOT FDONWHOSNI 00E"9TL-LS2-TOT
66" FF GE BGS £GES 599Gk 00°ST0'T FONTENSNI TYINID 00Z°9TL-LGEZ-TOT
gL ret (9T-BTT) 98 91°96%G 00" BLF FIIT/EYSIA MEIL IHOHS/HNOISIA 00T°9TL-LGEZ~-TOT
EC 66 I0°8 00°0 66 TE9'T 00" 00L'T LHNODIY SOMIAYS HITYIH 060" 9TL-LGZ-T0T
91" 16 06°69¢5 66" LY 0T"6EB'S 00°G0% 9 FONTINSNI HITYEH 000" 9TL-LSE-TOT
59-949 ET"FET'T 91°9L5 LB GFZ'F 00" 0LE'S NOIILOEININGD ¥3XA0TdHE ¥OId 000" STL-LSZ-TOT
000 00" FS2 ‘€D 00'0 00°0 00" F59 'E9 HOSSISSY AWIL-IHYd STOUM 00T °S0L-LG2-TOT
00°sL 00" 00T 0070 00°00€ 00" 00F EOSNI HITYEH 0 NIIT NI SEOWEM 9TL FPOL-LGE-TOT
00°0 00" 00F 00°0 0o0°0 00°00b J30 R¥d A¥d ¥IIS 00% " F0L-LGZ-TOT
ZE"PE LE'TT B8 BT £97BBT 00" 002 FIUOEA ANIAILS-AHYTIES 0ST POL-LSEZ-TOT
SEOTT FE°58F ‘9T 00°0 91" T1E1 '€ 00" LT9 8T THIIHETI AWIL-TINI SHDUM 002 " POL-LSE-TOT
00°00T (9F"BEL'BF) T1G°GEE'L 9k eEL '8F 00'0 HOSSASSY — FIWIL-TING AYYIYS SLO"FOL-LSEZ-TOT
0T 6L 69°GT9"T L BI6 TE"ETT'9 00"82L'L FHIL-TINd SITYYTYS 000" POL-LGZ-TOT
00° 0% 00°000°T 00"0 00-"000'1 0070002 MIIASH J0 QU¥0d RYYIUS 00T"€0L-LGE-TOT
ONISSASSY - LSZ 3dea
97" £8 TP E0S 'Sk 62158 '8F 65 TE9 '6EE 00°9ET'SLZ INZHIEYdEd FONYNII-YIENSYIEL - £52 3dsa Teiol
BE"QET (eL-ezL) Do"o ELTLZL'E 00° 000’2 DRINIVYEL 7 NOILWYDNGdI 000" 096-£S2-T0T
0F"ZE 00" BEE 00" 0 00°291 00" 008 SNOINYTTIDSIH 000°956-ESZ-TO0T
00°00T  (99°99T) 00°0 997991 000 SINIWIFUOY FONYNIINIYH 000" 9€6-EGZ-TOT
00°0 00" 009 00-0 000 00" 009 FONYNIINIVA, SHIVATT 000" 0E6-E£SZ-TOT
Z1°55 00" 199 00" 0 00"689 00°0SZ°'T RLITIEYIT TY4ENED FONYHASNI 000" 0T6-EGZ-TOT
087 E6 TLTLIT'Z 90°pBL 6T 8Z"LZO'ZE 00"SFT'FE NOIIWYYddEyd TI0d XYL 000" DEB-EGZ-TOT
657 5T 6Z2"260°'F 000 TLLOR'T 00°006°S SHIIAYES TYNOISSII0Ed 000" LT8-ESZ-TOT
10 %S €C FSB'F 00°0 LE TOL'S 007965701 SHITAMES AFIITLINOD 000" 0T8-£G2-T0T
LE"ZF 00" LBF 00°0F 00 8sc 00"S¥8 S3NT ¥ JIHSHIGHIN 000" FOB-ESZ-TOT
£5798 00°96E 00°0 00" FPS'E 00°0F6'2 LIand 000" E08-EGEZ-TOT
000 00°00% 00°0 00" 0 00" 005S SADIINYIAS TYOIT 000" 208-ES2-TOT
LS"20T (BF"BE) 00°0 85 8ES'T 00°00S°T NLINENI/AINDE FOIJI0 SAITE4NS ONILWEIAO 000" SFL-ESZ-TOT
6T LY P8 962'¢ 2E"9LE 9T E0L'F 00°000°L SAITAINS DHNIIWEELO 000" 0FL-ESE-TOT
FI° 69 GL"ZST . € ST ZFE 00"G6F dWOD S, NIWMIHOM 000" 6TL-ESZ-TOT
08" GB 96911 697LTT bR ROL 00" 128 THINOD SHOILYSNIAWOD dIudIiIsa 00T "8TL-£G2-TO0T
CR"GB SL LBE'Z 99 LLZ'E GZ Z6F'FT 00" 08891 NOIINSIYINOD ¥IAOTIWE NOISNIL 000" BTIL-EGZ-TOT
00°00T (0O°008°T) 00° 002 00'o08'T 000 INEHET440S SHI HITYIH ITUILIM 009"9TL-£62-T0T
ST P8 L8°9g 000 ET"kOE 00" T9€ LITIGYSIAd Wd3L ONOT FONWHASNI O0E"9TL-EGEZ-TO0T
2118 98'9G€E BETEST FTEES'T 00" 068B'T FINTENSNI TYLINEA 00Z " 9TL-ESZ-TO0T
26°T9 6 E9L 8B°ST 20°962°1T 00" 090°'2 FIIT/EYSIA WEAL LHOHS/HOISIA 00T "9TL-ESZ-T0T
ZB" 86 8L " Ek F6°0L TT'BLS'E 00" TZ9'E INNODOY SOMIAYS HITYEH 0G0"9TL-ESZ-TOT
91°69 CB"99F "2 ZLTLTZ SI EEG’S 0o"oo0's ZONYHASHI HITYEH 000 "9TL-£G2-TOT
0T"T0T (TS ®IT) BI"68L"T 1666k 0T 00" TIBE'OT NOIINGIMINGD H3A0TdHE WOId 000" STL-ESZ-T0T
E9°LL £0°890°S 6L EBG'F L6 T6G LT 00°099°Z2 ATENOH FWIL-I¥Y¥d SIDYM 000" GOL-EGZ-TOT
00°sL 00°000°T 00°0 00" 000 ‘€ 00" 000'F YASNI HITYIH J0 NIIT HI STOTM OTL " POL-ESE-TOT
00" 0 00" 005 000 000 00008 Jd4A0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00F " FPOL-ESZ-TOT
00" 00T ZT0 2S5 T9F 88 666 °'C 00°000°'€E AFEOEI ANIdIIS-XIYTES 06Z " FOL-EGZ-TOT
69708 EF 963 0z 10% LS EVL'T 00°00F '€ TEIIEETD FWIL-TI0N3 SIAOWM 002 FPOL-ESZ-TOT
FO 9% 99°TIT'T o0 o FE"8F6 00090’z AILNAIA AYUWTIYS 0ST EFOL-€£5Z-T0T
saxnjTpuadxyg
aNnd 9NILVYId0 TVdENIED - TO0T Pund
asEsn ("TYWHONEY) TYIEON (ES¥IYIEA) FSYIWONI (THWEONEY) TYHEON LA9ANd QIANIWY NOILdI¥DS3A HIEHAN 19
1909 % FINYTHE ZTO0Z/TE/ZT HLINOW ge0Z/1E/2T £2-T20ZT
ATETTIVAY ¥WOod ALTAILOW FONYIYE ALA

Feg/¥ :sbeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL 4904 Ld0ddd THNLIANIIXE

ZZ0E/TE/ZT ONIANE dOI¥Ed

ONY HONIATH

drysumo], sewoy] :€d

HHJIdEa :I=2sn

Hd €£:£0 E20T/E0/TO



0569 LTEBE‘ET 0B LE6F“E £8° 10 '0€ 00" 588 EF AdALINID - 9L 3dag Tel0g
€262 LS BES'E 00°00T EF T9F T 00°'000°S TYINIE INIHSINOE 00T " 0F6-9LZ-T0T
TG LE 62 °BET ‘¥ 000 TL°T0B'E 00°000‘s FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVaEd 000 0EE-9LZ-TOT
£8°F9 00°0L 00°0 00" 62T 00°66T ALITIGYIT TYEIANID FONWEASNI 000" 0T6-9LZ-T0T
000 00°8TI0'9T 000 00" o 00" 8T10°9T SEOIIAYES (ILOWHINOD 00T 0T18-9LZ-T0T
00°00T (PGS SLE'LT) 6E ZFG'E FGUGLP LT 000 SEDIAYUES QEIOWHINOD 000°0TI8-9L2-T0T
000 00° 002 00°0 000 00002 SEIT44NS DNILYYII0 000" 0FPL—9LZ-TOT
IF° 9T Z9°LOE 68°6 §€°09 00" 89E dW0D S, NIWYHOM 000'6TL-9L2-TOT
L6 7S 0E"609 18" F8 OL ERL 00°EGE’T NOIINETHINGD YEAOTANE NOISNIZ4 000"8TL-9LE-T0T
T6°85T (£6°83) FLTE E6°GBI 00°LIT LMNOJOY SONIAWS HITWIH 050°'9TL-9LE2-T0T
30° 05 SF SEF S 8E° 05 GG ORF 00" 268 NOILNATHINOD ¥IX0TAWT ¥IIJd 000 STL-9LZ-T0T
0Z2'0€T  (90°05E) T ZEE 907605 T 00°6ST°T HHILEEAD STOHM 000" 0TL-8LE-TOT
000 00°00% 00°0 000 007005 AT4NOH FHIL-Id¥d STDUM 000°G0L-9LE-TOT
267 9% LF 06E'S 857 FLE £5°889 % 00°6LO'0DT ATHNOH FWII-TINI SITHM 00T " FOL-9LZ-TOT
AMALANED - 9¢g adag
90" ZO FEET 'SHS 'R 9z LBZ'TIT B6"9LG'GCE 00" TOB'0F0 'F SONAOYD 3 ONIQTING - 69z 3dag Teiol
000 007000000 "% 000 000 00°000°000°F SINIHIAOEAWI THIIAYD 000" FLE-59Z-TOT
00°00T (LG"BZE’'ET) L5°8Z8°'E LS"BZE'ET 000 AYTILOO TYLIAWD 000 0L6-592-T0T
6L 6Z LZ90T'Z 000 EL E68 00°000‘€ IYINTS INIWdIN0I 00T 0F6E~-S92-TOT
00°0 00°00T’S 0070 00°0 00°00T’S SINIHZTEOY FONYNIINIWW 000°9£6-592-T0T
ZF69 91"G6TT'9 00" 0 F8"F88°CT 00°"000 08 FONYNILNIVH/ SYINdTd 000" 0£6-S92-10T
60°¢c9 65 LLE'S S0°0ZF‘'E T9"229'ST 00" 000 ‘BT SIILITILA 000" 026-592-T0T
PZ GH 00" %12 00°0 00°98Z2'F 00°005'F ALTTIGYIT TYHANID FONWTENSNI 000°0T16-S92-10T
¥0°FC ELTOLF T 66 VR L BZL'T 00°00Z’'E FNOHAITAL 000" 058-59Z-10T
ET0 SE€°0987'86F 00° 6% SLBET'T 00°000'00S SEJIINYIS TYNOISSZI0Hd 000" LTI8-59Z-10T
910 00°S56°'82 00°0 00" Sk 00°000°62 SEITA¥ES QIIIVHINOD 00T "0T8~592-T0T
00°00T (6L FBE'ST} T2 16L'T 6L FPBE'ST 000 SEIINYES QILOVHINOD 000°018-592-T0T
02°61 0008 000 0D0°96T 00°000°T HOIT AWQITOH/SHANNYE TYNOSYIS 0S9"0FL-G9Z-T0T
00°00T 000 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00% A¥0 NOILYDIJAILIOWAG 009" 0FL-59Z-TOT
0Z 66 00°9 00°0 00" %L 00°05L d I80dSSWd STITIINS ONIIVHISO S 0FL-S9Z-10T
8Z°LG FE"68E'2T LT ETH T 99°019 91 00" 00062 SIIT4dNS ONILYEIAO 000" 0FL-G9Z-T0T
96" 2L BT'80T 89°6E Z8° 162 00" 00% dROD S NIFDIYOM 000" 6TL-G9Z-T0T
DE"EZE TV GLS £9°921 85 FLET 00" 0S8 NOILNGIHINDGD ¥IAOTAHE HNOISNIA 000" BTL-59Z-10T
0s'LeL  (sL°£9) 96°1 SLTEL 00°01 LNOOJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0"9T1L-59Z-10T
EG'ES 60" FF2 [£°291 16" 1hL 00°98€ T NOLLOETHINOD HIAOTANIE ¥IId 000" STL-592-TOT
£8°ZB S0°E95'T FE'GET'T 6 TIRG 'L 00°S0T ‘6 TYTIOLINYD SIOWM 000" ZTL-S92-TOT
66 €9 ET° 0L 0L*B68 LB BLZ'T 00°000‘e HFHILEIAD STOWM 000°0TL-592-T0T
000 00°000°€ 00°0 000 00°000'€E ATdNOH FAWIL-L¥¥d SIOWM 000" S0L-69Z-TO0T
o0g'seg 26" 166°E 9€£°9GT 80°800°1 00" 000'F ATHNOH FHIL-TINI SIOUM 00T POL-S9Z-T0T
SANNCYD ¥ ONIQIINg - s9z 3adsg
PZE9 FZ 08L 6F 18°%6L°0T 9L LE9'SE 00°BEW'SET ONISSISSY - (5g 3dag Te3jol
oo o 00°000 ‘€ 00°0 00" 0 00°000'¢c ONINIVEL % WOILWYDNAdd 000 096-L5Z~T0T
00°00T (0S°GZT) L6 BE 06 62T 000 TINA TASIIA ¥ SHI 00T " BEG6-LSZ-TOT
50°G EEEET'E 00°0 L£9°99T 00°00€‘E SINIHITEOY FINUNILNIVH 000" 9€6-LGZ-T0T
EL"RPOT  (00°59) 00°0 00" BEF'T 00°ELE’'T ALITIGVIT TWEENTD TONWHASNI 000" 0T6-LGZ-TOT
000 00°000°T 00" 0 000 00°000°'T SHOIION TW9AT 000" 006-LSZ-TOT
S0°1S ZE"GER'E ST PET 89°0%6°'2 00" 008°s SEDIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud 000" LT8-LSE-TOT
sernjTpuadxyg
dNAE ONIIYYE4O TYEINID - 10T pund
aIsn (TOEONEY)  TYIREON (ASYIYOIA) FSYTUONI  (‘TYWHONSY) TYHEON 1390ng AIUNINY NOILdIMISIa HIAGHON 1O
I9dd % AONVTIVE ZZOZ/T1E/ZT HINMOR TEOZ/TE/ET £2-220T
TV TIVAY H0d ALIALILOW FINYTIYE QLA
2202/1€/21 ONIGNT QOTHEd drysumog, sewoyy :gq
HHdIEa :xssn
PE/S uwm_mm dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Hod LHd0d 34 HENLIANIANE Ay qAONIATY WI OO Cn CTnw fen fva



09°6% 62 0LS"60T 00" 9T '6T TL FI9'T9T 00"SBT'TLE INFHAOTIAZA ALINOMMOD - TLE 3dag Teaol
TL 28 00°012°1 00" 0 00°06L°S 00°000°L AYIINO TYLIAWD 000" 0L6-TLE~TOT
8F° 06 6E"06T 000 T9°608"T 00°000"2 ININIWEL 3 NOILWONAZ 000" 096-TLE-TOT
00" 0 00" 000 0T 000 000 00°000°0T SNOANYTTIIS IH 000"956-TLE-TOT
81°9€E ELOBF 19°101 LT EST 00°00L 13nd TASIIA ¥ SYD 00T 8EG-TLE-TOT
60 1IF £9°£88 00" o gE" 919 007005 T ASNIdXE FTIIHIA 000" 8E6-TLE-TOT
Z9° L £E°ERT 00°0 L9997 00°0SE SINIWITYOY FONYNILMIYTW 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
000 00008 00°0 00°0 00°008 FONYNILNIVH/ SH9IVdEd 000" 0E6-TLE-TOT
gr°18 00°2TIS 00°0 00“FFE"2 00°96L°Z ALITIGVIT TVHINID TONVINSHI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
EL"ST £E2"BZS ' LE"TOT LL"TLW 00000 € STIILION TWIET 000" 006-TLE-TOT
SE'TR 81" 69F 00°0 Z8"0EE 00°008 SHOIIWDINONHOD SSETIHIM 00T 0S8-TLE-TOT
00" 00T (00" #0Z) 000 00" FOE 00" 0 STYIISAHd LNIHAOTIWNI 000"9€8-TLE-TOT
Q0" 0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T HYTd HILSVHW IIVaAdn Q0T LTIB-TLE-TOT
i R S1'09Z°'2 00°0 c8"6EQ'T 00" 006 € SAIIAYIS TYNOISSIIOET 000 LTB-TLE-TOT
00"0 00" 000°ET 00°0 00" 0 00°000°€ET SEJIA¥EAS TILITELNOD 00T 0T8-TLE-TOT
00°00T (S6°GLB'ZT) 00°0 S6°GLB'ET 00°0 SEIIAYES QIILOTIINCGD 000" 0T8-TLE-TOT
000 00" 000'E 00" 0 000 00" 000°2 THNLOT MYNIOWS 00T " FPOB-TLE-TOT
SL"£9Z (BB ERE) 000 88°E£GS 00° 012 SANG ¥ dIHSUIGHIN 000" FO8-TLE-TOT
£9°Gg 00065 '€E 007091 00" 0SE'F 00" 0008 SHOINMES TW9ET 000" 208-TLE-TOT
g€ 6% 00°GZ9'T o000 00"GLE'E 00°000°F NLINYNA/EIN0E FDIAI0 $AITIANS DNIIWIII0 000" GEL-TLE-TOT
6F° L9 ZELET'T 00" 0E 81" zZ9c’Z 00005 ‘E SEITAANS ONILWIIAO 000" 0FL-TLE-TOT
2189 BL'FBT 29 6F ZT'S6BE 007089 dWOD S, NINTE0M 000 6TL-TLE-TOT
T0°0L ZE 18T 98759 85 ECE 00°509 THINOD SHOIIWSNIAWOD UIHddIEa 00T "8TL-TLE-TOT
8z 29 Z6'BID'S 98 €981 g0°gsz’'s 00" LOE'ET NOILAEIHINOD HMIAOTIWE MOISNEd 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
0" 8F 9L 9LT 000 FETE9T 00°0FE LITIGYSIA WY3IL ONOT FONTINSNI 00E"9TL-TLE-TOT
16°6% 8Z°8G58°T 00" 0FT ZLT168'T 0B 0TIL'E FONWEASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
LT 8F 10298 Z9 8T 667008 00°€99°T FATT/EYSIA WEEL JEOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TLE-TOT
BT #2 LL™8TB'T 6095 £Z2°6S2'E 00" BLO'S INNODIY SOMIAWS HITYIH 0G0"9TL-TLE-TOT
SE"TIZ 69°G6T'1E 09°002 TE"GSL'S 00" 15692 AONTINSHI HLTYEH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
E0° LS 957919 °¢ ZL B0Z'T FETTSE'L 00°896°0T HOLIOEIHLNOGD HIAQTIWE WOId 000" STL-TLE-TOT
00°00T (D&-ZF) 0G"ZF 06" 2k 000 FHILEIAD SADTM 000" 0TL-TLE-TOT
86" F6 9L7z90’'T oL*s00’‘€E ¥Z LIT'0Z 00°08T 12 ATINOH FWIL-LYdd SADYM 000°G0L-TLE-TOT
00°SL 66°669 00°0 100012 00°008°'2 HASNI HITYAH 40 NIAIT NI SADWM 9TL " POL-TLE-TOT
000 00009 000 00 0 00" 009 330 A¥d IW¥a ¥MOIS 00F"FOL-TLE-TOT
EC° k6 £Eg o8 T6"T0E LT 6IE"L 00°00F°'T FIYOEII ANIdILS-EAWTIVS 0GZ° POL-TLE-TOT
18 : Rt TE"6LS'TT Q00 6L 0ZF'E 00°000°ST TYIINETY FHIL-TING STOUM 002 "¥#0L-TLE-TOT
0E"BS 69°98E LT TP 609°S TE 82E'ST 00°STL'ZE ATANOH FIWNIL-TING SIADYM 00T POL-TLE-TOT
EL 9L 007086 ‘2T ET"6ZF'9 00" 26L"EF 00°ZLL'SS FHII-TTI0d STTYWIYS 000" F#OL-TLE-TOT
88°25 0GLER'T 00" 00 05 Z90'Z 00" 006°E SA¥YOod ONINOZ A¥WIYS 00Z " E0L-TLE-TOT
INEWA0TIAZA AIINOWWOD — TLE 3d=a
6609 26 SER 'S 9F L9F 80" LEF'S 00"EE6'ET FOLM ¥¥Y¥d HOEL SENYT I¥a¥o - Z8z 3deg Te3ol
000 00°005°¢E 000 00°0 00" 005 '€ FAONYNIINIVH/ SHIVdTE 000 0E6-28Z-TOT
99 ZL Q0 L9€’T 9F " LOF 00°EE£9°E 00°000°‘S SEILITILA 000" 026-282-10T
£EE'S0T  (80°9FZ) 00°0 80" F98°F 00"8I2'F SEIIAYES AZLIYHINGD 000°01B-Z8Z-T10T
ao0-o 00°0¢ 00" 0 00°0 00" 0E dHOD S NIIHOM 000" 6TL-282-T0T
00" 0 00" 8L 00" 0 00°0 00" 8L NOILOGTHINGD HIAQTAWE NOISNIA D00 "BIL-E8Z-T0T
00°0 00" L 00°0 000 00" L INNOJOW SONIAWS HITWIH 0G0°9TL-ZBZ-T0T
00" 0 00" 0% 00" 0 000 00705 HOIINEIHINOD MEAOTIWE WOId 000" STL-ZBZ-TOT
00" 0 00° 059 00" 0 00°0 007059 ATENOH EWIIL-TINI SADTM 00T #0L-ZBZ-T0T
d2IW ¥¥¥d HOIL SANYI I¥EHD - ggg 3Idea
sanatpuadxg
aNNI 9NILYEEdO TYEdands - 10T pung
assn (TYWEONEY) TYIHEON (ESYIYIEA) FSYIHONI (TYWEONEY) TYREON 1390ng OEANINY NOILdIHOSEd HIEHAN 19
19ad % FONYTYE ZZOZ/TE/ZT HINOW ZEZOZ/TE/CT £T-ZTOT

ATETTIVAY

¥2/9 :=beg

d40d ALIAILOY

dAINYTIYE dLX

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL 4904 IdO0ddd FHNLIANIdAXE

ZC0Z/TE/ZT INIANE aOI¥dd

aNY HONIATH

drysumo], sewoyy, :gd

d4aIda fI=Ssn

Wd EE£:€0 £202/E0/T0



IDEWT I¥ SHIWHQ - cpp 3dag

09°%8 £9°1€2'1 00°0 LE"BIL'S 00" 000’8 LNEHIOWNYH HELYM WE0LS - §bb 2dag Te20l
09°F8 E9°TET'T 000 LE"89L'S 000008 STIIAYUES TYNOISSHTIOEd 000" LTI8-FFFP-TOT
LNIWIOUNYH §3IW¥M WEOIS - #pp 2dag
61 6F 9L "TFE 'S [o]1 21 ] PO ELO’S 0D "STE'OT SHTYMIAIS - gF7 3dea Telog
00°00T (S56°FE6‘E) 000 S6 FE6'E o000 SINIHEAOHINI TWIIdYD 000 bLE-EZFF-TOT
000 00°005'T 000 000 00°00s'T TEINTY INIHAIN0E 00T 0F6-CHEF-T0T
00°0 00°000's 000 000 00°000's AONENIINIVH/ SEIWdTd 000" 0E6-2FF—T0T
EL'OT 00°80Z 00°0 00°s2 00" E€Z ALITIGYIT TYLENID FONYEOASHI 000°0TI6-2FF-TOT
6L ¥T L8 EF 000 ET"FT 00°LS dWOD S NIFTE0M 000" 6TL-2FP-TOT
ZEEE a0"0ze 00°0 P66 60T 00" QEE NOILOGIHINOD HIAOTIWE NOISNI4 000" 8TL-ZFF-TOT
SLOTE G9°ET 00" 0 SE"9 0002 IHO0JOY SONIAYWS HITWIH 0S0"9TL-ZFFP-TO0T
£8°62C 68°LST 00°'0 I1°L9 00°GZL NOILONEIYINOD HMEAQTANI ¥WOIJ 000" STL-E2FF-T0T
69T 9E"LEL 00°0 P9 ZT 00" 05L FHIIYIAD SHOWM 000 0TL-2FF-TOT
000 0000z 000 00°0 00002 LATENOH FWIL-LEYd SIOHM 000" SOL-2FF—-TOT
BT GF 8k 960°T 000 257206 00°000°2 ATENOH IWIL-TINI STOWM 00T " ¥0L-ZFF-TOT
SHTYMIEAIS - Zpp 2adsg
80°€6 0Z°66E 'ET LE'B6F '6C 08°99T 081 00°99G 'E6T S3A0D HOTIONYISNOD - Tgy 3dea Te3og
95" BT PE'EER'T 99°TL 99°99% 007006 T ONINIWEL 3 NOILWONAz 000" 096-TZF-T0T
Ly"88 8815 00°0 Z1'86E 00°0Sk TINI TISIIA ¥ SWI 001" 8E6-TZF-TOT
PSR 0T F9z 000 06°GR 00°0SE ASNIAXE FTOIHIA 000" BEG-TEZF-TOT
926 EETEES'T 000 L£9°997 00°008'T SINIHITEOVW FINWHILNIVH 000" 9€6~TEF-TOT
67769 00" b6S 0070 00" E£GE'T 00" LF6'T ALITIGVIT TYVHINES FONTENSHI 000 0T6-TEZF-TOT
000 00" 002 000 oo o 00°00Z SEOIION TYOET 000 006~1ZF-T0T
G9° LS LB 50T 000 ET PRI 00°05g SNOIIWDINOMMOD SSITIEIM 00T°0S8-1ZP-TOT
00°00T {0DO*ZOT) 0o o 00°Z0T 00" 0 STYIISAHA INIHAOTIWI 000°9E8-TEF-T0T
TP E9T (LL'9LB'B) 00°BLI "6 LL oL 'ze 00°000"%T SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LIB-TZF-TOT
00°00T (QO0'z@s’zT) 000 00-Zg8’'zt 00°0 SEDIAYES AILIYIINOD 000" 0T8-TEZF-TO0T
SZ TT 00°SGE 000 00°S¥% 00" 00F SANd ¥ dIHSHIEWINW 000" P08-TEF-TOT
¥9°22 BS ELL 000 17922 00 000°'T ALINENI/SINDE FDI430 SIITIA0S ONIIVEEAO 000°SFL-TZH-TOT
T0°LE SB FLG'T 00" 6€ G1°526 00°005°Z 3174405 SNILWHII0 000" 0FL-TZH-TOT
9F 6L 0066 Z5° kS 00" E8E 00" Z8¥ dROD S, NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-TZ¥-TOT
Vel 66" TF £8°81 10" 121 00" E9T THLROD SNOIIYWSNIAMOD AI¥EzIaq 00T " 8BIL-TEF-T0T
59769 EB BEV ‘T 00" 8sL LT 9LL"F 00°SLZ'L NOTIOYTHLNOD ¥WIXOTIWI NOISNIJ 000" BIL-TZF-TOT
9£°89 BG"LG 000 Ze RZI 00° 28T LITIGYSIO WHEL ONOT FONYHASNI ODE"9TL-TZP-TOT
FT°S8 £B°00E b6 ZLT LT PEL'T 00°GZ0'E AONTINSNI TYINIA 002 9TL-TZF-TOT
SE" 89 80" 66T 6002 26° 579 00°GF6 FITT/EYSIA WEEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-T1ZRF-TOT
TE"96 65921 LL 6T IF 00E’E 00" LZF E INOOJDOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0"9TL-TZF-TOT
79 6L 0Z 1St 't 99-116‘T 08°86% ‘€T 00708691 FONVENSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-TZF-10T
£2 €8 289291 0F"20Z’'T BI"E£LO‘8 00 00L'6 NOTLOGIMINOD ¥IXOTdWI ¥OId 000" STL-12F-T0T
FET96 ZE0SF'E B6 656 BS 6FG ‘F9 00" 000"L9 SUOLDIISHNI SAOYM 00Z°S0L-T2F-T0T
00" gL T0°002 000 66° 665 00008 ¥ASNI HITYEH 30 NIIT NI $IOWM 9TL " POL-TZP-TOT
00°Q 00" 0EE 00°0 000 00°QEE 430 A¥d A¥d ¥OIS 00F " FOL-TZP-TOT
61" F6 9z'€e 99°LG PL 9LE 00°00% HEY9Ed ANEAILIS-A4UYTES 0S2 ' FOL-TZF-TOT
9k 0L 0861921 09" LLG'F 0Z°560'0E 00°STL'ZE TEIIHETI IWIL-TINd SIOWM 002 FOL~TZ7-T0T
L9 PL 09 °8FT ‘% LB 9E8 T 0F"9ZZ'21 00°SLE'9T FHIL-TINd SATHVIYS 000" POL-TZF-TOT
§Z000 NOILIOEISNOD - TZe 3daqa
sainltpuadxg
NN DNIIWYI40 TWHENIS - T0T pund
agsn (THRONEY ) (ISYIYOEA) FSYIWONI  (TYWLONEY) THIRHON LANANE aIANIWY NOILATHISAA HIINAN 19
Inag % FONYTYd ZZO0Z/TE/TT HINOW ECOE/TE/ET £E-2Z202
FTEVIIVAY HOJ ALIAILOW FONYTIYE QLA

ve/L iabeg

dIHSHMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd 1MOd¥d TUNITANIANT aNY AONIATE

€202/TE/2T ONIGNT doIddd

dTysumMol sewoyl :gg

dHdTEd x9S

T3 Cerrn reamian Ten



8T 10T (Z6°ST) 00°0 Z67G9E'T 00"0GE'T NOTIINGTHINOD HIAQTIWE ¥IId 000°STL-T9L-TOT
zZ0" g8 PE"RFRT'E 000 90" 558 LT 0000012 ATENOH FWII-I¥Yd STOEM 000" G0L-T9L-TOT
SHY490dd WIMS - T9. 3daa
95" p9 LOT6F9'E1Z 06 EFL'E E6"0SE'LBE 00000009 JNYLSNOD/HNOILISINDDY ALITIOWA - 964 3dag Te3oL
187 E9 L6 BRI 'LIE 0S5 B8F £0° 558 "ZBE 007000009 ANEFSEES FHOLEN CdWI TYIIIWD GLS BLE-9GL-TOT
00°00T (DB°GEF ‘F) oF-psZ'e 06 °GeH'F 00°0 SI¥IE0Y SINAWIAOMAWNI TYLIAWD 0SS " FLE-9GL-TOT
JNYLSHOD/NOILISINDOW ALITIOWA - 96L 3dag
BE 9L 95 8T1'LG FS"99G°GE bFpZ6L €8T 00116 '0%Z HOIIWYISINIWMAY - 6L idag Teiol
00°0Q 00°0ST'Z 00 0 00" 0 00°0ST'2 ONINIWII % NOIIWOINAZ 000" 096-2SL-T0T
00°00T (gg-0a1) 000 99°9971 000 SININATIOY FINYNILINIYH 000" 9E6-ZGL-T0T
00°0 00"06L'2 [V ] 0o°o 00"0sSL'Z ONIHSITENd ? DNIINIMA 000" T06-2SL-TO0T
00°00T 00°0 000 00" FOE 00 %02 STYIISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000 9€B-2SL-T0T
ge"g8 F5 99T Q0" o 9p "EEB 00°000'T SEIIA¥IS THNOISSEIOHS 000" LTB-ZSL-TOT
96°92 05" LB Q00 06" LGE 00" 556 SENG ¥ JIHSYIGWAW 000" F0B-2SL-TOT
967 L6 00°8T 00" 0 00" b9B 00 Zesg 11anv 000" E08-ZGL-TOT
00°0 00°955 0T 00°0 000 00°9G6¢ 0T T34 NOLIWHLSININAY 000 008-26L-TO0T
L TITT (00°2LT) 000 00" ZLe'T 00" 00s'T OLIMENA /4 INDE 301440 SAITIANS OHILIWHII0 000 SFL-ZGL-TOT
I1°0F L0'960°'2 Lv"BLZ E6E0R'T 00'00s°E SHITIANS DMNILWHEIAOD 000" 0FL-ESL-TOT
C9 9L 0L*g58 9g" 682 DE"FEZB'T 00" 0BE'E dH02 S, NEHAHOM 000 BTL-25L-TOT
PO 8L I8 L8E'E T2 °606°T 6T°9€0'2T 00 kZF'ST NOIINEIYINGD ¥3XA0TdWE NOISHI4 000" 8TL-ZSL-TOT
96 "EL 88796 00" 0 ZI1°SLEZ 00" ZLE LITIEYSIA WYdl INOT HINVHEOSNI 00E"9TL-ZSL-TOT
LB 9L S6°6FS ¥ €8T €0°8Z8'T 00" 8LE'E FONTENSNI THINAA 00Z"9TL~-2GL-T0T
9z £8 F9°9ZC 6C° LT 9E"LZTT 00 "BSE'T FITT/EYSIO WHEL IMOHES/NMOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-TOT
Z1°96 90" ZZE 9L°"85T F6 Z0G'S 00°SZL'S LHNODJY SONIAYS HITYIH 050" 9TL-2SL-TOT
BE"BL BT "BIF'F IL"T06°T 28866 '9T 00 E1R 12 FONWENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-26L-T0T
PZ 18 0E"®PPZ'E 9L"0SF'T OL"6IL'6 00°%96 1T NOILNEIMLINOD HIROTAWE WIIJ 000" STL-ZG5L-TOT
ELTOTT EL"ZB9 ') BT "FBE’E EL"EZ89'LE 00°0007SE ATHOOH FWIL-IdYd SEOUM 000°S0L-2SL-T0T
00" o 00°000°E 000 00°0 00" D00 '€ JJA0 A¥4 A¥WA HMDIS 00F " FOL-ZSL-TOT
00°00T g1 0 257 19F BB 666 T 00" 000 "€ AFEOIA ANEIILS-AHYTIYS 062 p0L-2GL-TOT
IF 6L 0Z2°£EC'SET FT STR'ST 08°00E ‘L6 00" FES "ZZT AMIL-TTNd STETHEYIES 000" FOL-ZGL-TOT
ST'8t 00"SLL'T 00°GST 00°S60°T 00°0L8'E STYIDIAI0 AILIITE AHYTIYS 000" 20L-ESL-TOT
HOIIWHISINIWAY - ZGL 3dag
6879L €L BLZ'BE 000 LZ TIEL'0ET 00000 '0LT SHYdo0dd avod - 0k 31dag Te3ol
68 9L EL BLE'BE 000 LZ TEZL'OET 007000 '0LT AINYNILNIVH, SHIVadTE 000" 0£6-0GF-T0T
SHWHEO0Ed awod - 06F 3dag
GL 6% 6T°9BT'EE 90" Z0T1‘S T8 ELE"OF 007 09T %L ONILHIIT IFF4LS - By 3deg Te3ol
SZ°SS 61°98T“EE 90" Z0T'S T8 EL60F 00 09T %L SEIIITILA 000" 026-8FF-T0T
INIIHOIT 1334Ls - 8%k 3dag
1826 90°EE6'9 ¥6 6082 76 11568 00°GhP ‘96 H9¥YT I¥ SNIWEd - Shp 3dsa Telol
wauhhﬁqa nmq.mmmummu F6 608°'2 FETZZ9°'88 00°000°9 INIWSSISSY ALEEd0Ed dIHSHMOL 000" LOB-SHE-TOT
8670 0S°S55 68 000 0S 688 00°GEF ‘06 dA9¥YT I¥ NIVEd 000" 908-SFF-TOT
saanjTpusadxy
aund OHNIIWEEdO TYHENTD - TOT pung
agsn (TYHONEY) TYIHON (ISYITHOFA) ISHTUOMI (TYWEONEY) TYWION LA9angd QIANINY NOILdIHOSHEd HIEWON 19
19049 % FAONYTYE CCOZ/TE/EZT HINOHW geoz/ieszt €2-2Z0L
ATEVTIITAY ¥0d ALIAILOW FONYTYE aLi

¥Z/8 :abeg

dIHSHMOL SYWOHL 404 JIY0dd¥ FANLIANIAXE dNY ANNIATS

Z2e¢0e/Te/2T ONIONFE aOoIdid

drysumog sewoyl :gd

J4013ad :I9s(

Hd EE€:E0 €20Z2/£0/T0



TINEIEASYE - (9L 3dsg

8F 0L T O0PR'T 000 BS'RER'E 00°088'F AZMOOH ¥H0O0Td/SOINITO HINOA - 99¢ 3dag Te3lol
00°00T (Z8°Ze6E) 00°0 8" Z6E 00" o ONIHSITANd % OMIINTYA 000" T06-99L-T0T
00" 0 00 00L 00" 0 00°0 00" 00L SIMIHS-1 SEITddNS 9ONIILWEI40 00€°0FL~-99L-TOT
9L°L0Z (50°g298) 00°0 S0"299°'T 00°008 SIIT4dNS INILWHEAO 000°0FL-99L-TOT
¥S"FE LE 09 000 £9°6T 0008 dHOD S NIFTE0OM 000" 6TL-99L~-TOT
PE"ZE 66" Z0ET 000 10°L6 00" 00E NOILNEIHNINGD WIAROTIWNE WOId 000" STL-99L-TOT
LZ"Zh E6 TEL'T 00" o L0"B92'T 00°000°E ATHNOH FWIL-IEY3 SIDEM 000°S0L-99L-T0T
AEAD0H ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99y 3dag
LL 96 18 £2T 00°0 6L TIL'E 00°9EB'E TI¥ELJ0S ITNAY¥ - ¢9¢ 3idag Telof
08" 6 00" EST 00°0 00°BBL'Z 00" TF6°Z SEDIAYIS AITOTHINGD 000" 0T8-S9L-T0T
61709 00°EF 000 00°¢9 00°80T SIYIHS-I S3ITddNS ONILWHIIO 00E°0FL-G9L-TOT
95°80T (96°¥9) 00°0 96" £28 00°6SL SEITIANS ONIIVEEdO 000" 0FL-G9L-TOT
ZB°SZT  (gcz-L) 000 EC°GE 0082 dHOD S, NIWTHOM 000°6TL~G9L-TOT
TIVELIOS I1Ina¥ - 5oL 3dag
68°F I6°6ET T 00°0 50°0T1 00°'0SZ'E TI¥E9LJ0S HINOA - 9L 1dag Teaol
000 00° 006 000 00" 0 00006 SIYIHS-L SIIT4d0S IHMILWHIIO 00E°0FL-F9L-TOT
00°0 00" 00% 000 00°0 00°00% SEIT4ANS OMNIIVEELO 000" QFL-FOL-TOT
9E°0FF  (60°58) 00°0 60°0TT 00°52 dHOD S, NIWNNEOM 000 6TL-FOL-TOT
00" o0 00°GL 00°0 00°0 00°sL NOLLOEIHINGD HIAQTIRE WOId 000 STL-FIL-TOT
000 00" 0GL 000 000 00" 0SL ATENOH FWHIL-I¥¥d SIOUM 000" S0L-F9L-TOT
TIVELI0OS HINOA - 9L 31dag
0F"EL PP 6B6'E 00°0 9501011 00°000°'ST ¥300S8 - £9¢ 3deg TelOL
000 00°0ST 000 0070 00'0sT HSI¥3d NON-SIIT440S ONILWYISO 00L " QFL-ESL-TOT
88z 6L 9GT'T 000 T2 EhE 00 008°T SROISSEONOD-S3TIddns SLY 0FL-E9L-TOT
€2°02T (DZ SLiv) 000 oz°seR'T 00'0SE’E SIMIHS-I SEITddNS ONILVHI4O 00E 0FL-E9L-TOT
60°0L 6F 585 T 00°0 IS FTIL'E 00°00E’'S S3ITd4NS ONILVEIA0 000 0FL-E9L~-TOT
LLFET  (ES &F) 000 ES 6FZ 00° 002 dW0D S, NZRMEOM 000 6TL-E9L-TOT
IT°56 15 A T 000 LS GLZ 007 00¢ NOTILNETHINOD YEAOTAWE ¥WDIJ 000" STL-E9L-TOT
S0"ZL 9% LBE'T 0o-o FSTZ09'E 00°000's ATENOH AWIL-I¥Wd SIOWM 000" S0L-E9L-TOT
HEI008 - g9 3dag
OT"LT BT T9F 'L 00°0 Z8"BEG'T 00°000 ‘6 SWYHED0dd SNIZILID ¥WOINIS - gor adsg Teiol
0T"LT 8T 19k 'L o000 £8°8EC’'T 00°000'6 S3AIT440S SHMIIWIAI0 000" 0FL-22L-TO0T
SWYY90dd SNIEZILID HOINIS - Zz9L 3dsqg
EE£°08 £8°55F ‘9 000 LT LSE'9E 00"ETB'ZE SWYH20dd WIMS - 19, 3deg Te3ol
mw“mHﬁ nhm.mmww 00°0 LZ Z96'2 00 008'E FONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTS 000" 0E6-T9L-T0T
mh.mu 60°596 ‘¢ 000 16" 126 ‘€ 00" LB8 L SIITAANS ONILVHIJO 000" 0FL-T9L-TOT
6S°TEE  (TD"9LT) ao0°o 107252 00" 9L dROD S, NINAIOM 000°BTL-T9L-T0T
saanyTpuadxy
QNOA DNILYHE4O TWEaNIS - 0T pung
agsn ("TYWEONEY) TYWEON {FSYIE0=Ea) (TYIMONEY) TYWHEON 139008 A3aNIHY NOLLdTH2S3a YIEHON TD
I9dg % FONYTIVE CTOZ/TE/ET HINOW ZTOT/IE/CT EZT-ZT0Z

FTETIIVAY

vZ/6  :2beg

H0d ALIAILOW

d0ONYTIHE AL

2202/TE/2T ONIANE gOoId¥dad
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IH04FY F¥NLIANTZIXE

aNY FIONTATY

dIysumo], Sewoyl :gg

dd4dIdg :xsspn

BI CcC*ctn o777 icn o



ATdNOH FWIL-LY¥d SHOYM

000" GOL~-TLL-TOT

TIYEI003 9413 - TLL 3dag

FONYNIINIYH % SNOIIWYEAC - 0LL 3Idsad Teaol

INTILOO TYLIdWD
AYOYTIVY/ANYT SINIWITIOW IASYIT
TELNIY LNIWdINDA

TUINZE I3TIOL ITAVIEOd

TN TISEIA ¥ SY¥O

ESNIdXI FTOIHIA
FONYNILNIVA/ SEIYdTE
SEILITILO

ALITIEYIT TUVYINID FINTENSNI
SROILVOINOWMMWOD SSATIHIM
ANOHdATIEL

SIDIAYES JILIOVILNOD
SHITAANS DNILYHIJO
NOLIIYSNEdWNOD LNIWAOTIWINNO
dWOD S . NIFTE0OM

NOTLOITHLNOD HIAQTIHI NOISNId
LMOOJOW SINIAWS HLIVIH
NOLLOGTHLINOD HIAOTIWI YOId
THIMOLINYLD SHOWM

ATdNOH BWMIL-LY¥d SIOWM
ATENOH AWNIL-TINI SIDWM

000" 0L6-0LL-TOT
00% " 0F6-0LL-TOT
00T "0b6~-0LL-TOT
000°0F6-0LL-TOT
00T " 8E6-0LL-TOT
000" BE6-0DLL-TOT
000 "0E6-0LL~TOT
000" 0Z6-0LL-TOT
000" 0T6-0LL-TOT
00T°068-0LL-TOT
000°0S8-0LL-TOT
000" 0T8-0LL-TOT
000°0FL-0LL-TOT
000" TZL-0LL-TOT
000" 6TL-0LL~-TOT
000" BTL-0LL-TOT
050" 9TL-0LL-TOT
000°STL-OLL-TOT
000" ETL-0LL-TOT
000"S0L-0LL-TOT
00T FPOL-0LL-TOT

FONYNIINIVH % SNOILWYEd0 - 0if 2daa

TI¥ERETION - 9L 3dag Te3og

SEI'TddNS SNILWTIIdO

dHOD S NIHIIOM
HOILOEIHLNOD HAEROTAWE ¥OId
ATHOOH FHIL-I8¥d SHIOWM

000°0PL~69L-TOT
000 6TL-69L-TOT
000°STL-69L-TO0T
000" S0L-69L-TOT

TIVEAATION - 62, 23dag

IMIHOHY - g9L 3dag 1R300l

SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS DMILYYIdO
SAITdANS ONILETIIJ0

dWOD S, NINTE0M
ROILNIIYINOD HIACTAWI WII3
ATHNOH EWIL-IYYd STOWM

Q0L 0PL-B9L-TOT
000" 0FPL-BIL-TOT
000" 6TL-B9L-TOT
000" STL-B9L-TOT
000°G0L-89L-TOT

AYEHOEY - g9L 3deg

TIVELENSYE - 9L 3dag [el0L

SIMIHS-L SEITI4NS INILWIIL0
SIITddNS DNIIWEIJO

dHOZ S NIWHAYHOM
NOIILNEIHLNOD ¥IAOTIHI ¥OId
ATHOOH dWNIL-LYd¥d SIOWM

00E"OFL-L9L-TOT
000°0FL~-L9L-TOT
000" 6TL-L9L-TOT
000" STL-L2L-TOT
000" SOL-L9L-TOT

saanjtpuadxyg

aHNg OHILWHA4O T¥E3NdD - I0T pund

000 00° 008 000 00°0 00°00%
51758 0T BEZ'OF 0E°GZS ‘6 06" FTL'0EZ 00" £S6'0LE
BE" LB 00°TI6°E 000 00" 680 LE 00" 000 °1IE
00°00T (L9°ELL'T) 00°0 L9°ELL’e 000
€171t ET"990'2 000 LB EE6 00°Q00'€
F6°0TZ (T0°SLL’'T) 00" 00k T0°SLE'E 00°009"'T
98°TZT  (98°625°T) 298° 091 98°6ZC ‘B 00°000"L
ES O OL ELL'T 00°0 0E"9ZZ'E 00°000'S
EZ 0L ST°800°0E BF 096 SB T6T LY 00" 00Z'LY
9L CL ST ERS ‘D ¥9°0FS ‘T SF"95F ‘0T 00" 000"LE
TL-18 00°ZLG'2 000 00" TI6F'TT 00 E20'FT
BS'FET (08 SFE) 00" 0 0B GHE'T 00" 000'T
90°0FT  (S6°009) 00" 0 S6°00T'Z 00°005°T
EETTIT (F9°96L°E) B2 F91'T F9°96Z°LE 00" 006 '€
85705 TL BZB'T 000 6Z TLB'T 00" 00L'E
00°00T (L2 FF) 00°0 LZ BF 00°0
321 E9"ZLT LE"Q9 LETLZE'T 00° 0051
LO"OET  (5Z°80T) 192 G289 00°09€E
EL OFE’'E (22 ZF9) 00" 0 ZZ ELY 00°0E
£9°58 9z 81L B6 00 FL"TBZ'¥ 00°000‘s
8BS 00T (0F'0Z) 0E"G2S 0F°0ZG'E 00005 €
£0°08 60°€BT'ZT 80" 8BE‘E 167918 8% 00°000°19
S5 L6 SE° L6 FLT T2 S0°Z06'E 00°000'%
80°0€ LL TTI0'T 00" 0 £Z°GER 00" LEE'T
60°FLT  (£2°GBT) 0070 EZ GER 00°062
00°0 00°LE 000 000 00°LE
000 00" 09T 00°0 000 00°09T
000 00°000°T 00" 0 000 00°000'T
L6 LT 90 TLT'F 00°9Z¢ FE ET6 00°580°S
£EZ°8 0S°ZSL 00" 0 06° L9 00" 028
£ETE 00°FZ8 00 9gE 00°9LE 00°002'T
6201 1£°8¢% 000 69°9 00" 59
8r-9T B0 LIT 00" 0 96 Z€ 00°00%Z
6E°ST T2 69E°Z 00" 0 6L°0ER 00" 008'2
GZ" TS T9 ETL’T 00°0 EE"TOB'T 00°SIS‘E
000 00" DSE’T 000 00°0 00°06E'T
SL-ZLZ  (EL°E9B) 00" 0 ELE9E'T 00°00%
68°9 08" €8 00°0 0z'9 00706
£9°€T EE"FBT 00°0 L9708 00°6Z2
69°6¢ 12°6%6 000 6L700% 00°0SE’T
azsn (TYHIONEY) TYWION (EIS¥EY0EA) ISYIGONI (TYWEONEY) THIMEON LAINE AIANIWY
Iodd % FONVTYS ZEOZ/TE/ET HINOW EZOZ/TIE/ET EZ-220Z
T TIVAY H0d ALIAILOW HONYTYE aLX

ZZ0Z/TIE/2T ONIGNT dOI¥ad
¥e/01 :ebeg

dIHSHNMOL SYWOHL €03 LY0dEd TUOLIANIAXE ANV INNTATS

HOILdIYISEA

Haandon 19

diysumo] sewoyg :dd

Wd

FHAIFd :x38()

EE-ED EZ0Z/E0/TO



09 8F ZF G9E P 000 85 0ET'% 00°005'8 FONYNIALNIWH/ SHI¥asy 000" 0E6—-9LL-TOT
se°p F1°8E 000 981 00" 0% dROD S\ NIWDTEOM 000" 6TL-9LL~-TOT
8176 z8°08 000 816 00° 00T NOILNEIHINOD WIAOTAWIE ¥WIId 000 GTL-9LL-TOT
989 00" 0E2'T 000 00" 02T 00°0SL°T ATEN0OH FWII-I¥Yd SIOUM 000°SOL-9LL-TOT
NIVEL - 9Lt 3dag
55°£8 LO'0PE‘E 000 £6° 11002 00256 ‘£2 diW¥d A¥Q - GLL 3d3g TelofL
ZE'08 QE"®SE 000 DL LED'T 00°Z6Z'1 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIE4 000" TO06-SLL-TOT
6626 ST 0BT 000 GB'6SB'T 00" 000°2 SdI¥L aQT31d 000 TEB-SLL-TOT
FE" 8L 26 9RE 0o°o BF EST'T 00" 009"T SEITAENS ONILYHI0 000" 0FL-SLL-TOT
65798 98" FE 00" o PI'GZZ 00092 dK0OD S, NIFDIEOM 000 "6TL-SLL-TOT
LB GB LB 88T oo o ET"TIT’'L 00°00E'T NOTLLOETHINGD ¥WIIOTIWNE ¥OId 000 STL-GLL-TOT
00"E8 LE'SLE'E 000 E9°FES BT 00°00G6 LT ATENOH EWIL-LdEY¥d SIOWM 000°GOL-SLL-TOT
dH¥D Av¥d - gL 3dag
b2’ 88 ST w0 80°5€6°'S SLTves'ze 00°6L8°SE SINEAT TWIOEAS - pLL 3deg Telol
TE“GSEZT  (60°£GE) 00°0 60"ESZ'T 00 000'1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI™Nd 000" TO6-FLL-TOT
06°ZIT (00°6E6) 00°0 00°'621'8 00°00Z 'L SEJIAEES TYNOISSIICONd 000" LTIB-FLL-TOT
000 00" 008'T 000 000 007008 'T SIITAYIS JILOVHINOD 000 0T8-PLL-TOT
00°0 00" 0SEZ'T 000 000 007062 'T ATYM/NOE MG ONILWSIAO OGT 0FL-FLL-TOT
§9°GL E6"9ZL'Z ZTT6IS'F LOTELF'S 00°00Z°'T1 SIITIINS INILWEIA0 000 QFL-PLL-TOT
£T708 FLBE EB°L 92 091 00° 002 dWOD S, NIWTHOM 000 6TL-FPLL-TOT
95°6FT ([0S ETIT) 90" 00T 0S"ZFE 00°622Z NOTINETHINOD EIX0TANT WIII 000 STL-FLL-T0T
EZ°BFT (€8°9LF'T) LBLOE'T €Q"OLD "R 00 000 'E ATEN0H FHII-INYd SEOWM 000 SOL-VLL-TOT
SIN3AZ TYIDEdS - pLL 3deg
2Z°02 B6"60Z'29 S8 T180°T €0°0LL'ST 00086 "LL HIINAD/FAHISTEd TANLYN — goL 3dsg Telol
00°8 00" 069 00°0 0009 00" 0SL ONINIYEL ¥ NOILYONad 000" 096-CLL-TOT
00°0 0o0'Qos’'e 0090 00°0 00 008'2 TYINZTE IZTIOL FTEYIHOd 000" 0F6-2LL-TOT
0% ¥ 00°0LT L 00502 00" 0gg 00" 005"'¢L HONYNZINIVH/ SHIYday 000" 0E6-ZLL-TOT
EQ0'E SL™BES'E TTLEE GZ T9¢ 00°000'% SEILITIIN 000°DZ6-2LL-T0T
08°9 00" FZS’'9 00°0 00°9LF 00°000°L ALDITAVIT TVEIANTD FONWHOSNI 000 0T6-ZLL-TOT
9L g 00°9LE'F 000 00°FET 00" 005" ONTHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥NA 000 T06-ZLL-TOT
000 00700502 00°0 0070 00°005 ‘02 SEOIAYES TUNOISSIIOHd 000" LIB-ZLL-TOT
FI°LZ 00° G52 00" 0 00°G6 00" 0SE $3N0 ¥ ATHSYIEWIN 000 FOB-TLL-TOT
9g-°g 00° 009 ‘0T 00" 0 00009 00 00Z'TT SIITAANS INIIWEIA0 000 0FL-2LL-TOT
69781 L6121 GE'E €082 00° 06T dHOD S, NIWYEOM 000 6TL-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00° 08T 00°0 000 00081 HOILAGIYINOGD ¥IA0TdWE NOISNIA 000 8TL-ZLL-TOT
0S°PIT  (92°€2T) BZ 91T 9Z'ELG 00° 068 NOILNETHINCD HIAQTdNI WOId 000" STL=-ZLL-TOT
P TL CE LIZ'® 00°02S "1 8% CCL'ET 00000 LT ATEOOH IHII-I9Y¥d SIOTM 000 " SOL-ZLL~TOT
a0 o 00°005"T 00" 0 00°0 00"00S"'T ATdNOH EHIL-TINZ SIOWM 00T " #OL-ELL-TOT
HIINITD/IAYISTIE TANIYN - zLe adeg
FL CTHE (ZZ gLL) 00°0 EZLTIE'T 00" FFS TIVEL00d 9¥Td - TLL 3dag Te3ol
00°00T Aca.mmvv 00°0 00" E9F 00°0 SIEIHS-I SEITddNS 9NILYEId0 00E"0FL-TLL-TOT
oa.cmﬁ, ﬁMﬁ“mqnu 000 ET"SPL 000 SEIITd40S ONILTHIIO 000 0FL-TLL-TOT
mm-HaN Z _mo.muﬁu 00°0 60°0TT 005 dHOD S, NIWIE0M 000 " 6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°6E 000 00°0 00°6E NOIINEIHINGD HIXOTAWIE YWIIJ 000°STL-TLL-TOT
saanlTpuadxs
aNNd SNILWYEIdO TWHENIS - 10T pung
asgsn (TYWHONEY) TYHHON (ESWIEOEA) ISYIUONI  (TYMNONEY] TWEON LADANE ARANIWY NOILATH2S3a HAGHON TD
19ad8 % FONYIYE 220Z/1E/ZT HIMOH ZZOZ/TES2ET £E-TZ02Z
ITEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIALIIDY FONYTYE ALA

Pe/1T :abeg

dIHSNMOL SVHWOHL ¥04 I¥0dTd FINIIANTANE aNY dONIATY

€20Z/1€/2T ONIANT gOoI¥dad

dTUSuMO,], SPWwoyl :gqg

JIAIEQ 3esn

R CC2CnM cFn7icn rfrrn



LZ 2LE 00°BET'TLS (BL OFG'TTE) (00°"ZEB "T06) (00" FES TEE) SEENLIANIdXKE ¥ SENNIATY J0 LI

ZE"ZE 9T " #9879L07°C 69 "9EL'FES FBTZLE'OTL'T 00"LEZ'LBE'S STINLIANIARA TYLOL

PF 22 9T Z01'BFZ'9 I6°G6L"'ZET FB ORS LOG'T 00" €£¥9°'550°8 SEANNIATY THIOL

IONNE ONILWEEd0 TYHENIE9 - 10T pung

ZE'ZE 9T F9B8 ‘9L9 'S 69 9EL'PFG FB ZLEOIL'E 00*LEZ'LBE'S SEUNLIANIAXE THLOL

BZ 65 00 S20'6GT 00 SLO’LZE 00°"SLOLLE 00" 00T '9€9 LOO-¥33SNWEL - 666 3dsg TRIOL

00° 00T 00°0 00" 0 00000 '0% 00" 00006 aNOd XD0TONHDIL I0O0 ¥IISHYEL £09°666-566-T0T

00°SL 0G°gTS ‘%S 0G°LES'E9T 0G°LES “E9T 00" 050812 FOIT0d - ALAAYS DITANd LOZ 666-566-T10T

EF"FF 0S" 215 'p02 06 LES'E9T 0S°LES "EQT 00°0S0'89E FYII - ALAIYS JITHAd GDZ 666-566-10T

LOO-¥34SNYdL - See 3dag

162k PO TIET'9 00°0 9E"B09'F 00" 0FL'0T NIWYSL - 9LL 3d=a Te30L

L0686 9Z°E 00°0 BLT9BE 00" 0SE TINd TESIIA ¥ SUD 00T 8E6-9LL-TOT

sainatpuadxy

ONNd 9NIIWYIH0 TWHINIED - T0T pund

azgsn ("TYWHONEY) TYRMON (3SYIHIFA) FASYIHONI (TYHEONEY) TYHEON 13900d QIANINY NOILAIH¥DSEd HAGANN 19
1909 % HONYTYE CZ0Z/TE/TT HINOHW ZTOZSIESET £2-220%

ATETTIVAY

p2/ZT :2beg

¥0d ALIALLOY HONVTYE ALA
¢c0c/1E/2T DNIONI ACId3d

dIHSNMOL SVHOHL W03 I¥0d3d TENLIANIART ANY IANIATH

drtysumo], sewoy] :gqd
AddIdd x9S
Wd €E:€0 E€EZ0EZ/E0Q/TO



€T LS SE'T69 /0T 556G G9°BOE'FT 00°000°s2g FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVITT 000" 0£6-000~G0Z
9% €8 80 LLE'E 6F°8L6'T Z6°ZZO'ST 00°000 ‘8T SEILITILO 000" 0Z6-000-502
FGUEB 00°505 "% 00°0 00°858°2E 00°E9E°LE ALITIEVIT TVE3NTD FONVHNSNI 000°0T6-000-502
000 00" 00T 00°0 000 00°00T SIDILON T¥9ET 000°006-000-502
Z8 FF 9F°669 1 000 PSURFE'T 00°000'E SHOIIMIINOMAOD SSTTIYIM 00T 0S8-000-502
5599 607699 86" FhE I6 0EE'T 00°000°T INOHJETIL 000°058-000-502
000 00"00F ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00F‘T SHOIIYZ INOMWI 001°9£8-000-S08
GEZ ERT  (Z2E£°Z9T'g) 05" T9€ CE 9T 'L 00" 000's STYOISAHd INEHAOTAWNA 000 9£8-000-502
SF'T ST %88 'L 000 S8°GTIT 00-000'8 SIIIAMES TYNOISSHAOHA 000" LT8-000-502
E6°ET ZB 60F'TT 000 8T 066 °C 00° 000 ‘ST SEIIAYES AILIVHINGD 00T 0T8-000-S0E
00°00T (BO'LLS’8) LO"59¢g 80" LLG'B 000 SEIIAYES UIAIDITHINOD 000" 018-000-502
SLTER 00°GZT T 000 00°5L8 00" 000 ‘2 SENd ¥ JIHSYITHIN 000" F08-000-502
0096 00°9g 000 00" F9g 00006 Liany 000" £08-000-502
¥0 59 00" FOB 000 00" 967" T 00°00€’2 SADINGES TYOET 000" Z0B-000-502
000 00" 12E'8 00°0 00°0 00" 12E’8 433 MOIIWHLSINIWAY 000" 008-000-508
00°0sT  (D0"QOO’'T) 000 00°000°E 00 000’Z OLING0A/JIN0E FIIJAH0 STITJANS ONIIVIIAO 000" SFL-000-502
ST"ETT (EL 769) Z0EFE EL F69°E 00°000°E SWH0JIND 000" ZFL-000-50T
£8°00T (oL Z8) ZB EBS'E OL"ZB0 0T 00°000°0T SEIT4dNS INIIVEIIO 000°0FL-000-S0E
S8 EL TE FBF‘Z LE"8SZ'T 69°STO'L 00005 ‘6 dHOD S, NIWYEOM 000" 6TL-000-G0Z
0L 16 86°T9E"T 0F"BVL'T Z0"8E0 ‘ST 0000k ‘9T NOILNETHINOD HIAOTANE NOISHAL 000" 8TL-000-502
15799 PP LOT 000 95" ZEE 00°00S LITIEYSIO WHEI ONOT TINWIASNI 0DE"9TL-000-502
S8°66 | i 01" L6E 6L TLT'E 0D°SLT'Z FONYENSHI TY¥INIQ 002 9T1L-000-502
8129 8BS LOG 98°6E Zh EeT ‘T 00°00% ‘2 FITT/EYSIA WHEI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-S0T
F8 TIPT  (OL"6TL'Z) 69 °GZZT 0L 6TZ S 00°005 ‘9 LROOODY SONIAYS HITYAH 060°9TL-000-502
6T°9L L6"TEE'S 18°18Z°'c £€0°go9s ‘oz 00°000 ‘SE HONWVHASNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-000-502
6G L 60" EFG ‘9 L9 E£00°E 16°16£"'81 00" GSEE ‘ST NOILNGIYINOD BIXOTAHE ¥OId 000 STL-000-5S02
FE"LL FT"EE8°T 18" LSF'T 9871996 00005 ‘2T TYIHOLINYLC STIUM 000 ZTL-000-50Z
et L LS 8BL8'ZE F9'6BE‘FT EF TET 1L 00" 000001 SHOETETII FHIL-IdYd SIOWM 00E"S0L-000-502
LE"0E 06°5Z6 ‘1 00" 8€E 0S"FLO'9 00°000"02 SYOLDZEdSNI SIOWM 00Z"S0L-000-50Z
15" 18 0" ZSE'E SL 9€6'T 86 SLL'FT 00°8Z1'8T ATEN0H SWIL-I¥¥d SIOUWM 000" S0L-000-50Z
TFIT e R R 000 9€"ZPE 00°000°E 230 R¥d AY¥O ¥DIS 00%F " #0L-000-502
E5°TIT  (8G°LG) zG'98 BG LGS 00° 005 IF¥9Hd ANIdILS-AE¥INS 0SZ" ¥0L-000-50Z
61°5S FT 968 Z0"SLE 98" E0T'T 00°000°2 ATANOH IWIL-TINI SAOYM 00T FOL-000-G0Z
0Z°85 BE"BT9'LE SS 19601 19°18E'2S 00° 00006 YOLJEASNI FWIL-TINd SETEVIVS SZO0 F0L-000~50Z
LP 9oL S8°8¢6 02 £8°0LZ70T ST 0Z0'89 00°6V6 ‘88 FHIL-TI0d SITHYTIYS 000" FOL-000-S0Z
000 3dag
saan3tpuadxg
LT BZ 6SL'SFR'T I0°LS ZL"T9E'GZ 00"TET'TLR'T SEANZATY TYIOL
gL T BZ 6GL'SHE T T0°LS TL T9E'sE 00 " TZT'ILR'T 000 3dsg Te=30l
00-°0 00°0S0'890"T 000 000 00°050890°T aH0d TVEINID WOoWd d3ISNVHL I0T " 669-000-502
00"00T  (SE-986'E) 00" FZ SE"986°C 000 SALVETE - SANNITH 000" 9L9-D00-50Z
00°00T (9L°8¥8°LT) 000 9L 8PALT 000 NOILOETHINGD/SHNOILYNOA 000" 5L9-000-502
ST EB 00" ELS 000 00°LZB’'Z 00" 00F'E ST INIAISTI-NOH 000" 0E9-000-502
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00005 S14043d 000°629-000-S02
00" 0 007000 ‘0T 00°0 00°0 00700001 INTED 000°995-000-S02
000 0081981 000 00°0 00819781 i B 000" LEF-000-50E
000 00°8FE ‘€8 000 ao-o 00°8FEC ‘€S IHENIOWTIdEY AI¥IA0dd TYNOSHEA 00T 0T#~-000-S0Z
000 00" 2IE "8z 00" 0 oo 00" ZIE‘BZ SAXYL RI¥dIa0dd TYNOSHd4 000 0TF-000-507
T0°£E 6699 IO €€ I0"EE 00°00T ALHEFdOEd TYNOSHId O,°Tdq 000" SOF-000-502
£2°0 0F 921’882 000 09999 00" E6L "8BBT SAXYI XI¥3doud 000" Z0F-000-508
000 adag
sanuanay
LNIWIEYdIa TEII-ALEAYS DITENd - SO0Z pund
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYWdON (ISYTFIFA) FSYITHONI ("TYWHONEY) TYHEON IESINE AEANTHY NOILdI¥IS3A HIGHON 1D
1909 % HONYTYE ZZ0Z/TE/ZT HINOW Z20ZT/TIE/ET ET-ZZ0T
ATIVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY FONYTIVE aLA

diysumol sewoyl :gg
A4ATEA :IsSn

MI e cn rrn2 e fva

£202/T€/2T 2NIANE goIdad

FZ/ET :abeg dIHSNMOL SWWOHLI ¥OJd 1d04d¥ MMALIaNIdxXd aNY FNNIATH



BF"PIE Z0°FLT '60E (z0"99F '28) (20°vEE "ECk) (00" 0ST'%FT) STUNLIANZEAXE % SHONIATY J0 IEM
¥2°62 92°68S '9ET T £0'£TS ‘g8 FLTGSB9 'BLE 00" TLZ'ST9 T STENLIONEAXE THIOL
LT BZ 6SL'SFF'T T0°LS TL'T9E'SE 00" TET'TLR "1 SANNEAZE THIOL
P INBWIEYdE0 TYII-ALIAWS 2ITENd - GOZ Pung
79762 9Z 58S '9ET'T EQ"ETS'EB VL GB9 'BLY 00" TLEZ'STI9'T SEHNLIANZAXE TYIOL
F9°6E 9Z° SBS'9ETT E£0"EECS'ZB PLTGB9 'BLE 00 TLE'ST9'T 000 3dsg Te3I0L
911 LG BYE ‘BBE EF-TET'T EP TE9'TT 00°000'000°T SINEHEACHANI TYLIdYD 000" FL6E-000-502
6T 0E0'Z (S8 TOE'RT) S8°10€°02 SB TOE'0DT 007000t AYTILN0 TYLIAYD 000 0L6-000-S0Z
8895 LB ELT'S o0-o0 €1°9Z8'9 00°000°2T ONINIVYI ¥ NOILYINOE 000 096-000-S02
000 00" 00% 00°0 000 007005 SNOANYTIZISIH 000°956-000-G02
S5 1 6789 00°0 BF"GIE 00'000°T TYLNZY INAWAINDF 00T 0F6-000-S02
0L 6FT (9z"1eT1¢C) 0P "LTO'T 9Z°"1EF ‘B 00" 00E‘9 T3nd TISIIA ¥ SWD 00T"8E£6-000-S0€
E9°E0T (EL 0OZF) I6°ET9'T EL"O0ZF'9T 00" 00091 ASNEAXE FTIIHINA 000 BE6-000-50E
EBEPR g6 0ze'es - 61708 80-6LZ’'C 00" 00Z°'S SINIWITEOW FINYNILNIVH 000" 2£6-000-50E
1666 EL"ZZT 00°82 LZ LLB'E 00°000°€E Z#SI IDONYNIINIVH 3 SHIVAEH 00Z " DE6-000-508
09°L6 Z8°56 0Z"Z% 8T %06 'EC 00°000"'F 1#53 FONYNIINIVH ¥ SHIYJIY 00T " 0E6-D00-S0Z
saanyTpusdxy
INGHMINYdad FUId-ALEAYS JITENd - G0Z pungd
aasn (TYWEONEY) TYHEON (FswadoEa) ("THIHONEY) “TYH0N 139008 AIANIRYE NOILdI¥053d HIEHON 19
Lo9adg % FINYTYE ZZ0Z/TE/ET HINORW CZ0e/TE/ET £2-2Z0e
ATAYTIYAY H0d ALIAILOY HONWIYE QLA
ZZ0Z/T£/2T ONIANE QOIdZd drusumog sewoylr :dd
H4dI13aq :Iasq
¥Z/71  :sbeg JdIHSNMOL SWHOHI ¥0d IMOd3d FTUNLIANZEAXE ANV ANNIATH Wd £€E:€0 €20Z/€0/T0



EL°FE (22669 "€0T) (BZ 679 "F) (BL*GBT ‘5G) (00" SBR"AST) STENLIANIAXT ¥ SIONIATE IO IAN
£87°97 65 90 FLE BE"Z99'F IF"E9F 'G5 00°005'6ZE SHUNLIANIGXT TYIOL
910 LE"LEE'DLT 0T €1 E9LLET 00°ST9'0LT SEONIATE TYIOL
SNIWYIYAdY FEIZ - 90Z pung
£€8°971 65 9E0'pLT BEZ99'% Tk E9F 'G5 00006 '62E SEYALIANAAXE THIOL
£8°91 65 9E0 'FLE BE"Z99 ¥ TF"E£9F "S5 00°00S‘6ZE 000 3d=2a Telol
000 00°000'05T 000 000 00°000'0ST 2814 - AI3JWS DITdnd S0Z " 666-000-30¢
00°0 00°000'0% 00°0 000 00°000°0F SLNFHIAOEANI TYIIdYD 000" 7L6-000-902
00°6€ 65°Z60°G8 87299 'F IF"LOF'BS 007006 "6ET AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-000-302
00°00T (0D0°950°T) 00°0 009501 00°0 ASNIEXE ITOTHIA 000" BE6-000-202
000 adag
s8InlTpusdyyg
9T 0 LE"LEE'OLT 0T°ET E9°LLE 00519 '0LT SANREATE TYLOL
9T1"0 LE LEE'OLY 0T"€T €9 LLE 00°GT9'0LT 000 3dsg T30
00°0 00" 00001 00°0 000 0000001 NOLLOETYINOD/SHOIIUNOT 000" SL9-000-902
000 00 00001 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T SLISSY AIXId J0 FTHS 00T E£L9-000-2902
00-0 00°6LT 6 000 00°0 00°6LT "6 0 B 000" LEF-000-902
000 00"0LT 12 a0 o 000 00°OLT 'TE LHFREOYTIEY ALYEd0dd TYNOSY3d 00T 0T¥-000-902
000 00 666 ‘1T 000 000 00" FF6 ‘1T SEXVL XIMEJ0¥d TYNOSYId 000" 017-000-902Z
0g-9g 06°9¢ OT°ET 0T €T 00°0%5 AL¥3d0¥d TYNOSHEd O,T3a 000" S0F-000-20%
A LF°LOO'BOT 0ot o £S5 FIT 00°2LT 'BOT SEXWL AI¥3acyd 000°20FP-000-902
000 3dag
Sanuanay
SOLWY¥daY FdId - 907 pung
assn (TYWHONEY) THWHON (ISYIWIAA) FSYIMONI  (TUWHONEY) TWIHEON IIDA0E TEANINE NOILAIHDSIA HEEWNON T
I90a8 & HINTTYE ETOE/TE/CT HINOW ZC0E/TIE/ET £Z-E20Z
HTEWTIVAY HOd ALIATIOW HINWIYE ALA

bE/ST

:abeg

€C0Z/TE/ET ONIANT aoI¥ad
dIHSNMOL SYHWOHL H0Od I¥0ddy FEANLIANIAXE

ANY ENNIATY

diysumo], sewoyl :4g

J4AIEd :x=sn

M3 coc*on TP /e iTA



06°2 96" 60OL'6 000 ¥0 062 00°000'0T SEOIAYES TYNOISSETIOEd 000 LT8-000-LOT
12°¢ 05°ZIE'S 000 05" L8T 00°00%'8 SAJIIANEES AFLITHINOD 00T 0T8-000-LOE
00°00T (£2°090°8) LO"G9g £2°090°8 00" 0 SEDIIAEES QFLITHINOD 000" 0T8-000-LOT
GE'BEE  (0D0°S8T'T) 000 00°089 T 00°G6F SENd ¥ dIHSHIEWEN 000 FOB-000-L0E
00°%9% 00" 8E 000 00216 00" 0G6 LIany 000" €08-000-L0E
G6" L 00" 0TF'S 00" FEL T 00"06S'FT 00° 00002 SADIA¥AS TY¥IIT 000" Z08-000-L0E
000 00°TEE'B 00" 0 000 00" TEE'B 433 NOIIVYLSINIWAY 000°008-000-L0Z
LP'T0T  (p0'ge) o0 o 00°Z226'T 00008 'T OLINEN3/SIN03E FII430 SIITE4NS DONILWYILO 000" SkL-000-LOE
65" FE FT"ZBOET LG 69F"T 98" LT6'9 00" 00002 SHE0IINN 000°2FL-000-L0E
60°BT BG 9RF LT 00" %61 ZF ESEE 00" 00£ ‘1T SEIT4ANS ONILWHIIO 000" 0FL-000-LOE
¥0"F9 98 9L9 ‘E ZL" 6086 PL 8G9 00°SZZ ‘01 dROD S, NIWNNEOM 000" 6TL—000-LOE
S9°9L F9TEEE'ST gZ IS0'8 9E9EE’0S 00°0L9 ‘5G9 NOIINEIMINOGD HAXOTdWE NOISHAL 000" 8TL-000-LOT
00°00T  (00°008°T) 00" 00%Z 00" 008"T 00" 0 LNIWETddNS SHNI HITYIH FFYILIL 009°9TL-000-LOZ
FE'EL 26" LSE 00°0 87" £86 00"TFE'T LITIEYSIO WYEL 9NOT FONWEASHI 00£°9TL-000-L0Z
ZE"BY GL"GZL E 90°816 GB FED'B 00°09L'TT FINTHASHT TYINEA 002" 9TL-000-LOE
£9°29 89 0F0'E 81" %6 ZETFLO'E 00°STIT’9 FATT/EYSIq WEIL LYOHS/HOISIA 00T"9TL-000-LOE
BE"BET  (B6 LBO'L) L9°00L 86°L80°SZ 00°000°81 LNNOJOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060" 9TL-000-L0E
FEPL TE"T90 12 E6°LIZ L 69" BED 'Z9 00°00L'EB FINTINSHI HITYIH 000" 9TL-000-L0Z
F0°0L BL'BTIB'ET 66°662°G ZZ 90E 'ZE 00"9ZT'9F% NOIILNEIHINOGD WIAOTAWE W¥DId 000°STL-000-LOZ
LO*LY 6L 0BF'Z GF"S9L T2 ES0°S 00" PES'L TYIMOLINYD STOWM 000" ZTL-000-LDZ
LB 98 L6 ZIS’S 00" %T5'9 £0"L8Y '9E 00°000'ZF FNILEIAD SHOUM 000" 0TL-000-LOZ
Fo"LE LL'TRL'E L1"86F £2°8BSZ'E 000009 THIL I¥M00D SEOUWM 000°60L-000-L0Z
00"GL 00°000°T 000 00000 ‘€ 00°000°'F MASNI HITYAH 30 NIIT NI SIOEM 9TL FOL-000-LOE
000 00°000°T 00" 0 000 00°000°Z 340 A¥d AWQ ¥M2IS 00F "F0OL-000-LOZ
E5°TIT (8BS LS) 26798 8BS LGS 00°00% FIIIIA NI IIS-AETTIYS 0SZ " POL-000-LOZ
ZZ 8L 6E°90£'6 09°LLE'F 19 ET% €€ 00" 0ZL'EY TYITEETI IWIL-TI0d SIOUM 002 FOL-000-LOZ
8E LY 69°0%5 ‘80T GL" 858 "BE TE“S9T'F22 00°90L"ZEE ATENOH FWMIL-TIN SIDTM 00T POL-000-LOZ
08 9L 96 LGE'8E TL°960°6T B LOT LZT 00°G05'69T FNIL-TT0d SITIHIES 000" POL-000-LOZ
000 2daa
sarnyTpuadxy
11°8 PLOBTEZ'0RP0’T TL 898761 9" PGL 16 00" ELE TET T SANNIATY THIOL
11°'8 FL BTZ2'0F0°T TL 898761 92" FSL 16 00 ELETET'T 000 2dsg Te10l1
000 00°6F0'81Z 00" 0 00°0 00" 650 BTIE AN TYHINZD Ho¥d "IASHWEL T0T"669-000-L0Z
00°00T (0O°TT) 00°0 00" 1T 000 SNOANYTIEISIH 000" €69-000-L0EZ
00°00T (B¥S LIZ'ZT) 000 PG LIZ 2T 00" 0 INIWISHNEHNITE 000°089-000-L0Z
000 00" 06 00" 0 00°0 00706 §33d ¥IHOTXE FIITOL 000" 8L9-000-L0Z
00°00T (LL°990'8s) ¥6 BIL ST LL7990 78BS 00°0 SALYEIE-SANNITd 000" 92L9-000-L0T
o000 00° 005 '% 00" 0 00°0 007005 % SIISSY OIXIA A0 FIVS 00T €L9-000-L02T
9529 06" 662 00°80T 057005 00°008 SI¥0dad 000" 629-000-L0Z
827521  (58°808) 00°0 S8 BOO'F 00°00Z°E ALIENDES IDITOE AZTIVA NWMS 000°929-000-L0OZ
00" 0F 00° 06T (00" 0€) 007001 00°06Z SHEE QI¥ITEO IHN0D 00T L09-000-L0Z
E0°00T  (GE'E) 000 SETEQSOT 007005 ‘0T ASNIIIT HondIT 000" 0LS-000-L0Z
00°00T  (0DO"000 'R} 00°000 % 00000 ‘% 00°0 INTIO 000" 995-000-LOZ
6" Z8 ZI°GLT 000 88" rea 00°000°T annid SNINIYYL 32I1sSne 000 6E£5-000-L0Z
000 00°'6¥S'2F 00°0 00" 0 00 6FS'EF SINWYD T¥H3Q3d YFHLIO 000°825-000-L02
00°0 00°0LZ'SF 000 000 00" 0LZT'SF "LdtI 000" LEFP-000-LOZ
000 00" 880'9TT 000 00" 0 00°880'9TT INZHEDYTdTE ALEEd0dd TYNOSHEd 00T 0TF-000-L0OZT
000 00°995°19 000 00" 0 00°995 19 SANWL AIMEA0Md TYNOSHId 000 0TH-000-LOZ
LLTTL £Z°8E LLTTL LL TL 00°00T AL¥Adodd THYNOSHEEd 0.T3d 000" S0FP-000-L0OZT
£2°0 0F°" 196’929 00" o0 09°6FF"T 00°TTI0’'8Z9 SIXYL ALYId0oMd 000°Z0F-000-LOZ
o000 3dag
sanu2anayg
FIITOd-ALIAWS DITANd - LOZ Pund
azsn ("TYWHONEY) TYHHON (ESYTEOIA) FSYIHOINI (TWRHEONTY) TVIHON LA90nd QIANIWY NOILATHOSIA HIGAON 19
19ad % FINTTYE ZZTO0Z/TESET HINOW ZTOZ/TIESET E£EZ-ECT0Z

ATETTIVAY

Fe/91 :ebeg

HOd ALIAILOW

FONYTIWE dLA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d LH0d3Y THANLIONIdXT ONY FONIATY

¢Z0Z/TE/2T ONIANI dOI™dd

dtysumol sewoyl :€ad

H4aIdd :Issn

Wd £€E£:E€0 £€20Z/E0/10



OT"EFD'E 89°599°'T69 (ZE"TF6 '18) (89" T6%‘659) 00" ¥LZ'ZE STENLIANIAXE 3 SIOANIATE IO IIAN
0£° 89 90 ESE 'BFE £0°0T8°T0T PETSFT'ISL 00°669 6601 STENLIANIGKT TYIOL
I1°8 PLTBTIZ'0F0'T TL B9876T 9Z°#SL 16 00°EL6'TET'T SENNIAGHY TYIOL
*EOITO4-ALEANS 2ITANd - LOZ pung
0E" 89 90" ESG ‘gFE E0°0TIB'TOT P6GHT'TSL D0°669 ‘660°T STANLIANZEEXT TYIOL
0E" 89 90"ESS '8FE EO"OIB'IOT P6"SFTIGL 00°669'660°T 000 3deg TRI0L
000 007009 ‘EF 0070 00°0 00" 009 ‘EF AY¥ILNO TYIIAYD 000 0L6-000-L0Z
£6°0E 00°925°g 00" 0 00" BLF'E 00-000's ONINIVEL ¥ NOILYONAR 000 096-000-L0Z
LZ'FET'T (9E-TLT ') 000 9E°TL9 ‘S 00°00S SNOINHTTAISIH 000"856-000~-L02
00°0 000081 00°0 000 00°008°t ISVIT IOVHOLS AT 00Z "0F6-000-L0ZT
£S°F EL"FGE 00°0 LE Sk 00°000°T TYLNZE INIWNAINDI 00T 0¥6-000-L0E
LE 6L G5 6Le R EE0ET’Z SPOTT BT 00°06L‘ZT TINI TESITA 5 SWD 001" BEG-000-L0T
BE'GET  (ES OLT'®) 05" 21¢% £5° 209 '0¢E 00" ZER ‘9T ASNEAXET FTITHIA 000" 8E6-000-L0Z
95°'¢8 16°GZL T 61°08 60°FLL'S 00°00S ‘0T SLNAWITHOY FINYNIIMIWH 000°9E6-000-L0T
PSS ZF SF*096 ‘BT 00°0 GG BEQ'FT 007000 ‘EE TONTHIINIVH/ SHIVATT 000" 0E6-000-L0Z
60°FS BE"FBE'E Z8°00L Z9'STIS'E 00° 005 ‘9 SAILITILO 000" 0Z6—-000-L0Z
LE BB 00°0LT'E 000 00°9TL'TT 00°988°€ET ALTTIGYIT TWEENIS FINWEASNI 000" 0T6-000-L0OZ
LE"SE 6T F99°T 00°0 I8°0T6 00°SLS'E SHOIIMOINOWAQD S$SITIATH 00T°0S8-000-L0Z
L9°9g FZ 6FG BS " ¥hET GLB60'T 00°BF9'T INOHAATEL 000" 058-000-L0T
0F°v9% (00°228°T) 000 00 zZZe'e 00° 005 STYDISAHA INIWAOTAWI 000 "2€8-000-L0E
sainlTpuadxg
BDITO4-ALFANVS DITENd - LO7 pung
aasn (TYIEONEY) TWHEON (ISYIYOEA) FSYTIONI  (TYMHONTY) TUHMON LEOANE QEANTHY NOILdI¥IS53a HIEHON 19
Ioag g FONWTYE CEO0T/TE/ET HINOW ZT0Z/1E/2T ET-ZZ0T
ATECTIVAY HOd ALIAILOW FINYTVE aIA
ZZ0Z/TE/2T SNIANT AOT¥Ed drysumoy sewoyy :gqg
dddI3g :axsspn
Fe/LT :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥03 IMOddy JAOLIONAARE aNY FONTATS RA CC20n conT ten fva



EL"BLY 6L EED 'E£5C (0B"LPO'EFE) 6L EEQ "RIR) (00" 000°T9) STYNLIANIIXT % SEONIATE I0 IIH

ZL'0FE  (Ee"8Te‘90€) GO 0TIG'0hE £6 " 8TF "BEF 00"00S“LET SEUNLIONIAXE TYIOL

GL'62 98 FTL 9F GB"Z9EF'F FT"S8L'6T 00°00% ‘99 SEINNIATY THIOL

ONOd ONIATOAZY d¥0¥ - 9FZ Pund

gL OFE [E6°8T6 "20€) Sa 0TS '9hE £E6"8TF 'FEF 00" 005'LET SEENLIANEdXE TWIOL

ZL 0OFE (€E6°BT6 ‘90E) G2'0IG'aFE E6"BTF'FER 00°00%'LZT 000 3dsg TE3ICL

90 L¥p (00" 00S°‘88) 00006 ‘88 00°000°FTT 00°005'SZ HOIWH INZWIAQHAWI TYLIYD 00T ¥L6-000-2F2

PT°FPIE  (€6°8BTP'8TZ) 59 010852 £6°8TF'0ZE 00" 000 ‘20T SININIAOYAHI THLIGWD 000" FLE-000-9FT

ooo 2dag

saIniTpuadxg

SL'BZ 98 " FTL'9F GETZOF'F PT SBL'GT 00°00s5 29 SAONIATE TWIOL

SLBE OB FIL"9F o Rl 1 FI GBL'6T 00°00S'99 000 3deg Te3lel

BL"SE G0 ZZE'SE GB Z9F ‘P GE LLY ‘BT 00°000°'SS 0¥ INNIATY INIWMSSISSY THINA4S 00T "2L9-000-9FZ

£6°0 T8 Z6E'TT 000 617 L0OT 00°00S°'1T WSSESSY 0=dS EONIAZY ISTEIINI 002 "599-000-9FZ

000 2deg

sanuanayd

aNnd QHIATOATY a¥0d - 9FZ pung

a3sn ("THHHONEY ) TYIHMON (ASYIYOIA) ISYITIONI (TYWHONEY) TYREON LI2008 QIANINY HOILAI¥DS3ad HIEHAN T9
Lodd % HONVTIVE ZEOZ/TE/ZL HINOW ZZ0Z/IE/ET £Z-2Z02Z

FTEVIIVAY d0d KLIATILOW HONYTYE dlX

Ce0e/TIE/ET ONIANE a0Iddd dTysumol, Sewoy] :dgd

J4dIda -xesn

pZ/81 :=abeg JdIHSHMOL SYHWOHL ¥04 I¥0d3Y TENLIANEAXY aNY INNIATH Wd EC:E€0 £Z0OZ/E0/T0



SS°L8 78 T6E'9FT (LO“ET9) (78" 9£E€'89) 00" €S0 "8L STANLIANIAXE 2 SHANNIATI 0 IIN
EL LLT (08" 0E0‘SE) LO"ET9 08°560°08 00° 520 'Sk SEUNLIANIANT TYIOL
S5'6 FOT9E'TTIT 000 96°9GL"TT 00"BIT'EZT SHONIATE TYIOL
sAaTaoyany JuswdoTsnaa uMeluUMog - gz pung
EL°LLT (0B 0£0'SE) LO"ETY 08°560 ‘08 00°S90 'Sk SHANLIONIAXE TYIOL
EL°LLT (08"0£0‘SE) LO"ETY 08756008 00°590 'SP 000 2dag TRI0L
BT E0Z (EQ"TZG'FT) 000 £0°565 'BE 00 FLO'FT SINFWIAQHAWI THLIdWD 000" PL6-000-8FE
00°00T (oo 9zz '11) 000 00'9zz’'11 000 AYIING TYLIIAWD 000 0Ls-000-8FC
FS"COT (ZT°€£8) 0o o ZI'EBS'T 00°005'T TEINTY LNERAINDI 00T 0¥6-000-B%C
21961 (98°z8g '0T) 187 86T 98" Z88'82 007005 ‘8T IONYNIINIWW,/ SHITdTd 000" 0€£6-000-BFE
6656 LE 6L E1°8S5T BLTLOO'T 00"008°1T SEILITILO 000" 0€6-000-8BFZ
LZ voT (00971} 000 00"g9c'E 00°91F 'E ALITIEVIT TYEINTS FINVEOASNI 000 0Te-000-BFE
0070 00" 00s 000 000 00°00% SHNOIL¥DITENd 00T 006-000-8F2
CC Le 00" 1T 000 00" #8E 00°SBE LIanY 000 " €08-000-8FC
0o o 00°0% 00"0 000 00" 0% SFIIAMIS THOIT 000" 208-000-8F2
00°00% {o0-002) 00° 05z 00°0%2 0005 SEITddNS 9INILWVHE4O 000" 0FL-000-8F%Z
FeToL T8 €2 IT"0 6T°9% o008 dl0D 5. NINAE0M 000" 6TL-000-8FC
0E"EL 96°8TT 09°0 PP SzE 00" FEF NOILNEIHLNOD HIAOTIHT NOISHIS 000°B8TL-000-8FZ
00°00T (60°6TE'T) S0°0 60°6TE"T 000 LNOQJOY SONIAYS HITIWIH 0S0°9TL-000-BFE
I8°2e T8 ETT LE®D 6T°26T 00"90¢€ NOILOETHINOD YEAQTAWE W¥DId 000°STL-000-8F<
00 00T {8z-"52) 000 geg's¢ Q00 FWIIYIAD STOWM 000 0TL-000-8FE
o0'o 00"0se 000 a0'o 00°0se ATHOOH IWIL-LE¥d SIOUM 000 SO0L-000-8FE
E8°EZL BT ETI0'T 00°s 28989’z 00°00L‘E ATHNOH AWNIL-TINS SHAIEM 00T FOL-000-8FZ
000 2dag
SaanlTpusdxy
G656 PO T9E'TTT [ [+ Ro] 96"9GL"TT 00811 €T SANNIATY TYIOL
GS'6 PO T9E'TITT 00°0 96°95L°TT 00°8IT'EZT 000 3dag TElOL
90" 8€ LO"GLO'ZT 00" 0 €6 FZR 'L 00°005 ‘6T SININISENTHITY 000°LLY-000-8BFE
000 00000t 000 00" 0 00°000°T NOLLOETHINOD/ SNOTILYNOA 000" SLI-000-8FT
00" 0 00"00E ooo 00°"0 00°00E dEANNYY d¥0d FHL H3A0 00E"°L99-000-BFZ
00°0 00" 06E'FT 00" 0 000 00°06E"'FT SEAXYL XI¥IJ0o™Wd TUNOSHIA 000°0TF-000-BFZ
000 00°000‘sE 000 000 00" 000 'SE JHNLAYD XYL ALYEI0Ed 000" 907-000-8BF2
ZF 0B8T'Z (E8°D9T'F) 00"0 EB09E’F 00 00€ ALd3Ad0Ed TYNOSHEd O,T3a 000°S0F-000-BFE
(s0°q) 08795L'z9 000 (0882} 00" BZL'EY SINWIL AI¥Idodd 000" E0F7-000-8%C
000 3deg
EELEYET
A3TIoyany juswmdoTanag uMojuMog - gkFZ pung
Jdsn (TYHHONEY) TYWdON (ZSHILIEA) ASYTIONI (TYWIONEY) "TWIMON LEDANE JIANIWT NOILIAIEDSHEQ HIEHON T9
1908 % HONYIWE CC0Z/1E/2T HINOW CTOE/TIE/ET £E2-2202
TTEHTTIVAY H0d ALIAILOVW HONYTIYE aLX

FZ/6T  iabeg

dIHSNMOL SYHOHL ¥Od Ld0ddd THINLIANANE ANy ANNINTE

€202/1£/2T 9NIANI QOIY¥ad

drysumo], sewoyl :gg

FIAIIT :I=Sn

W3 ¢C-~cn cPnT ieatTa



0F°" 79 IL"GTL E £6 966 6Z°T2L'9 00" LEF'DT HOILOHITYULHOD WIROTAWI WOId 000 STL-0RS-06S
LS 19 LZ TZ6'T 6k Z0E EL"BLO’E 00°000°S AWILIIAQ STIEM 000" 0TL-0BS-06%
LE" 89 9£°998 ‘L ET"F99°T PO FIZPT 00° 18022 ATYNOH SWIL-IHYd SEOWM 000°SOL-0FS-06%G
00°0 000002 00"0 00" 0 00°000°2 HNSNI HITYIH 40 NFIT NI SIOUM 9TL POL-0FG-065
0 EET (6L ZTR} 00" 0 6L Z99'T 00°0582"T SHEOHd SIDWM 002 " POL-0FS-06S
86" 5L gL GBE'EZ GELLB'TT 2T TIO'®L 00" 80% ‘L6 ATEN0H IWIL-TINA SIOUM 00T #0L-0FS-065
FONUNIINIVA ¥ SNOILWYAd0 - oks 3dag
B9°GF BZ LIF'GST 9L T8 LT T FIL'DET 0S"TET‘SRE NOIIVELSININGY - 9£5 3dea TP30L
61" 8BE 0T'8T9 00" 0 06 IBE 00°000°'T ININIWEL ¥ NOIL¥onad 000 096-9€C-06%
000 00" 00t 000 00°0 Q0" 00E SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd 000" LTB-9EC-06C
TT'1 89°0TG "¢ 000 ZETER 00" FSS'E SIIIAYAS QILIVEINOD 000 QTB-9£5-06%
908 00°ZZ1'T 000 00" 981 00°BOE'Z §A0Q ¥ dIHSYAEWEN 000 FOB-9ES-06%
ZF SIT (00" 8TZ) 00°0 00°ZE9 T 00"FTF'T LIand 000 €08-9E€S-06S
GZ 9¢E 00°0TS 000 00062 00008 SFIIAYES TYIIT 000 Z0B-9£C-06%G
000 00" LEE"BOT 00°0 000 00" LEE 'BOT d3d NOILWYLSINIWAY 000" 008-9€£C-06G
06°0E 8F9€0'T 000 Z5 E9F 00°006 T NLINYNA/EIN0DE FDTJA0 SIITAANS ONILWHILO 000 GRL-9EC-06C
B6°06E  (09°6T18°S) 09°SHE'T 09°6T8°L 00°000°E SIITAANS INILWEIA0 000 0FL-9ES-06G
LE"LL 90" LSZ OTEET B6°BLE 00"9£T'T dW0D 5, HIWNTI0M 000 " 6TL-9ES-06G
LLTLL 0L ET9'E 0L 09E'T 0E"TIPT’6 00"GSL'TT NOIILNEIYINGD YWEAOTIWIT HOISNIA 000 8TL-9ES-06G
G6E" 8L 9z LS 000 PLTLOZ 00°592 LITIGYSId WYL OHOT FONYENSHMI 00E "9TL-9ES-06%
9E° 9% T0"L9%'T PO LZT 66°L9Z°T 00°SEL'E FONVEINSHI TYINZJ 002 9TL-9€S-065
EL70L 19 EFE gL'sT GE0ER 00 FLT'T FATT/EYSIOC WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 001 9TL-9£C-06G
96°£8 60" 5HA ZFETT 16" FEF ‘P 00°0LE’'S INNOJOY SONIAWS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-9£C-065
LT 09 FE"BET'6 EB"HES'T 99508 ‘€T 00 EV6‘ET FINTEINSHI HITYIH 000" 9TL-9£C~-06S
LE- 89 ST E6L'E ZI°S16 SL BLT'9 00°"ZLe'8 NOILNEIHINCD YIAOTAWI WIIJ 000 STL-9£C-06C
£L°99 9F"0LL'E BS"Z66 PG TI9C L 00°ZEE'TL ATENOH FWIL-IY¥d SIDEM 000'S0L-9ES-065G
000 00°98F0°T 000 00°0 00" 9%0'T Jd0 A¥d A¥d HOIS 00% " FOL-9ES-06%G
9T LL LB EG9'E 0F-508°T ET"9FE ‘2T 00000791 THIIHITD FHIL-TTINd SIOUM 00Z F0L-9ECS-065
LB 9L LE FED'ET S8 EES 'S £5°5SZ "E9 05 0628 INIL-TTINd SETIYIVS 000" FOL-9EC-06G
NOIIWEISININAY - 9£5 3dag
saIn3TpUuadry
68 TL 9B 0EF 'T6G IO 0IL'8LE PT"620 ‘216 T 00°098 ‘FOT'Z SEONEAZYE TYLOL
S8 TIL 98 0E€F '266 T0°0TL'8LE FI 627 "2I6'T 00°098F0OT'T oo0 3dsg 1e3ol
00°0 00805 'BOS 000 00" 0 00" 805 ‘805 SINYHD T¥d3qE4 00E " €69-000-065
00" 0 00°00E 000 00" 0 00°00E SOOIANYTTIISIH 000" €69-000-068
00°00T (SB EFL'TIBZ) SL'SHET'OL S8 ERL'IBT 00" 0 INAHISHNANTIH 000" 089-000-06G
00°00T (6F°SOT] 000 6F°59T 00" 0 SATVEIE -SANNI T 000" 9L9-000-065
00°00T (DO"QOO'GT) 00" 0 00°000 ‘ST 000 SIFSSY QAXId 30 ITIYS 00T EL9-000-065
000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000°‘S FIOLNIANI/SLASSY J0 TTIWS 000 EL9-000-065
I9°LT S BIT'F 000 G5 088 00°000'S TYINGE INIHIINDI 001" L99-000-065
ZFST PT°096°C 00°0 98°6ES 00°00S'E QINEYE LSETIIINI 000" 599-000-065
vZ 68 T6"0ET’L €L 296 60" E€BE 6 00°%15°01 ALTYNI 000°6S2-00C-06S
LD GO PG LGZ'T 00°0 9% ZFE'Z 00° 009 ‘€ SNOILIANNCD 000°0T9-000-06%
1" 28 8Z bS8 '6H 69 66262 gL phZ’'62e 00°660 6L FAEES 0L AAY3IY 00F " BO9-000-065
££°89 00°066'8 00°009 ‘¢ 00" 05k ‘BT 00°000°LZ T334 AIIOWAYD 00Z " 809-000-06%G
00°00T (ST"221°'9) Z6°ZOR'T €1°2Z1'9 000 H¥3 NOILWYISINIWAY 001" 809-000-065
FT°SL E0"ZSLETE 26 86 'ELT L6 9EF '8F6 00°68T'292"1 F9YSN 000" B809-000-065
0008 00°0€ 000 00°0ZT 00°0ST SIINYEd % ASNIIIT 000" 05F-000-065
ooo adag
sanuanayg
aNnd 4aMIs - 06% pung
agsn (TYHEONEY) TYIHON (ISYIYIEA) FSWAHONI  (TYWLONEY) TYWHON IE900E qIANIWY NOILIIH¥OS3a HEGHON TD
Ioad % FONETYE ZZOZ/TE/ZT HINOW ZTOZ/TE/ZT ET-ZZ0E
ATETTIVAY H0d ALIAILDYW HONYTIYE aLX
2202/1€/2T ONIGNZ QOIMEd drysumoy], sewoyy :dd
HJdIda :xesn
vz/0z isbeq dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0d3d FUALIANEAXA ANY FNNIATY Hd €£:€0 £202/€0/10



9€° LS (ES"TTO'9€8°T) LOFOE'00T £0°SZZ 699 (0S"98L 99T 7T) SHEONLIONIAXE ¥ SIONIATE J0 IIN
LL"GZ 6L EPF 'BER 2 6 GOF 'BLT IT"POZ'ERS 06°9F9'TLE'E STENLIONE4XE TYIOL
S8 TL 98 0EF "Z665 10°0TL'8LE FL 6T 'ZIS T 00°098'F0OT“2 SEONEATE TYIOL
‘ONNd ¥EMES - 066 pung
LL"GZ 6E"ZhF 'BCF'C F6"S0F ‘BLT TT° FOZ'EFE 05°9p9°1LZ'E STENLIAONIIRT TYIOL
176 TP LS8 BLY T 05°89E'T 65 EPG “EST 00" 00%'ZE9 T TOYLNOD TYLIdYD - 00§ 3dsg Teaog
LE"8 IF 0L9"TLF T 06°89€°T BS 6LE BRI 00°059°919°1 SINIWINOHAHMI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-065
LE 7S 00°L8T L 00" 0 00" E96 '8 00 0GL ‘ST AYILNO TWIIYD 000" 0L6-006-06G
TOMLNOD TYLIAWD - 006 3dsag
TE Ik 0L 19T 'F6L B0O"9ST "6ST 0E°LP6 "BGC 00"STT'ESE'T FONYNILNIVH ¥ SNOILWYEIdO - Ops 3dsg Teiol
00°0 00"SEZ'LOF 00°0 00" 0 00" SEZ'LOF NOTIYIDFTEdAd 000°B96-0FS-06S
B9"TLT  (6T°6LT) 00" 0 61°6CF 007052 OHINIYEL ¥ NOILYINQE 000" 096-0F5-065
6F"LSL  (6F"L59) Ly 00E 6F"LSL 00" 00T SNOFNYTTIEISIH 000" 956-0%5-065
95°6LZ  (0D0°'0ZE’9) 00°0 0070266 00°009°'¢ SNOIIDINNOD JIILOTILNOD 000" BEG-0FS-06G
8z 18 21 %822 ES°982°T 8876166 00°F0C ‘2T TINA TESHIT ® S¥O 00T BEG-0FS-06G
LT"FEE  (DE"TLE'S) FE PFE 0E"T1ZS '8 0o oss'z ASNIGKE FTOTHIA 000" BE6-0FS-065
L6998 FLOLI9'T 00°0 9Z"Z08 ‘0T 00" 02k ‘21 SLNANITEIY HONUNIINIVH 000" 9E6-0FS-065
000 00°00% ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00F ‘T SEIDIAHES 9I0 SSIW 000" ZE6-0FS-066S
0T°66 £6°F06 ‘0F CET960 P LO"S60'6S 00°000 ‘00T FONYNILNIYVH/SHIVATE 000" QE6-0FS-0665
T 6k LB LEZL"LbE 91909 'FTT ET°982°0FE 00" FT0'88% S33d INIWIYIYL FOWMES 000" ZZ6-0%5-06G
LTHE S FS0'ZT 89°FLT'6 9% " SkbFG 00° 005 9L SEILITIIN 000 0Z6-0FS-06%
95 10T (00"BLZ) 00D 00°FPLB LT 00009 ‘LI ALITIEYIT TWHINED FONVEOSHI 000 0T6-07S—065
BT"GL TE"GZ¥ 000 69788Z'1 00" FIL'T SHOIIYDINOWHOD SSETIHIM 00T 0%B-07S-06¢C
SFTEFT  (EF 288) BS FFT EF 9Z6°'2 00° 0RO 'E INOHAZTAL 000" 058-0F5-065
F0°8Z 00°eLz 00°0 00901 00" BLE STYOISAHd LNIWAOTAWI 000 9E8-0F5-06G
g25°0 25°698 ‘B 000 8F 0ET 00°000°SE SEDINYIS TYNOISSIIONS 000 LTB-0FS-066
E0°TIT (ST wEk} PS oLz ST FLZ'F 00°058°¢E SEOIAYES QILOWHINOD 000°018-075-065
IS T0T  (S9'gw) EE"BLE S§9°5L0°E 00" 0E0'E SWEO0JINA 000" ZFL-DFS-06S
E5°€ SP OLGE'F 00°0 GC 18T 00" Z5T'S SEITAANS HNILWIFIO0 000 0FL-0PS-065
9% 0% PT LBZ'T E8°8FT 98" 0TE“T 008652 dHOD S, NIWNIHOoM 000" 6TL-0FS-06%5
ET FL I0°S8Z‘E LS 19k T 66 ETh ‘s 00°669 ‘2T NOILOETHLINGD ¥IAOTAHI NOISHIS 000" 8TL-0FS-066
60°F9 BB EET 0070 IT 122 00°GFE LITIEYSIO WHEL 9NOT IONWHOSNI 00E°9TL-0FS-065
59°Z8 LB FIS ZF"BEZ EG IS ‘2 00°996°F FONVEOSNT TYINIT 002" 91L-0F5S-065
FE“ GO 19°69% ¥0°12 6E£°588 00°6SE'T J4IT/E¥SIA WHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-0FG-065
SF96 96" LET SO°6TIT PEI9F ‘9 00°669 ‘9 INOOJOW SOMIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-0F5-065
LE" LS ZF 09L'01 69" LEL'T 85 6LE BT 00" 0FZ 'S2 FONYHMOSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-0FS-06%G
saInaTpusdxs
dNn3 ¥3EMES - 066G pung
agsn (TYWHONEY) TYRHON (ISYFHOEQ) FSYTWONI  (TUWHONEY) TWISON LIDANE TIANIHY NOIIdTHDSAA HEEHON T9
19ad % FONYTIVE ZZOZ/TE/CT HINOW Z20T/1e/21 EZ-2Z0T
ATEFTIVAY H0d ALIAIIOW HONYTIYE QIX

vg/Tz  :ebeg

€Z0Z/TE/2T ONIQNE QOIddd
dTHSNMOL SWWOHL Y04 I¥Oddd TMAIIANZAXE aNY HONIATT

drysumol, sewoyl :gg

TdATEA :x8sn

W YN CcTnTien e



9L°96 SL"CET FZ°LBT FZ°L96'E 00" 00T'F FRILYIAO STOTM 000" 0TL-0FS-T6S
0T €L 6Z°6E6 'S CE'LBZ'E TL TRT 9T 00" 180’22 ATAOOH FIWIL-IMYd SIAOTM 000" S0L-0FS-T6S
000 00" 000°2 000 00" 0 00" 000’2 HASNI HITYIH J0 NFIT NI STOWM 9TL FOL-0F5-T6S
86°CET (1€°21F) 000 T2°299'T 00°0GZ’'T SYEIYd SIAIUM 009 " FOL-0F5-T6S
F9°9L 92 ESL'ZE ET"FEG'TT FLTFS9'RL 00°80F'L6 ATENOH FWIL-TINI SIDUM 00T FPOL-0F5-T6S
HONYNILNIYW 3 SNOIIWEEdO - 0FS 3dsa
IS 9% FL GLDBGT B0 DBB'LT 06" ESF'LET F9"6Z5'G62 NOILVEISINIWGY - 9£S 3d=3g Te3on
6L BS 0T £09 0070 06°958 00°005'T ININIYEI 3 NMOII¥DINdd 000" 096-9€5-T166G
00" 0 00" PSE'Z 00°0 0070 00°FSZ'T ONIHSITENd ¥ DOMIINIEA 000" T06-9€5-T165
00" 0 00°90¢€ 000 00°0 00°90€ SIDILON TY¥OAT 000" 006-9€5-T6G
TT'T 89°015'¢€ 00°0 ZE'ER 00" #SS'E SHIINEIS UILOWELHOD 000" 0TIB-9E5-16S
6128 TL Z8F'T 000 €6°EFB'9 ¥9°9zZE’'s SANG ¥ dIHSHIEWAW 000" FOB-9E5-16%S
ZF°SIT  (00-g9t1E) 000 00°ZE9'T 00°FIF'T L1a0%¥ 000" EONB-9E5-T65
00°0 00" 008 000 00°0 00°008 SEIIAYES TYOIT 000" Z0B-9€5-T65
00°0 00" LEE'BOT 00" 0 00°0 00" LEE'BOT 334 NOIIVHISINIWAY 000" 008-9E5-T6G
06°0E LE"9€0'T 00" 0 ESTE9F 00°005'T ALINENA/4INDE FIIII0 SEITAANS ONILWEEIO 000" SHL-9E5-T6S
g pBE  (LE"FB9‘G) Z9SPE'T LE"FBO 'L 00°'000°'2 SIIT4ANS ONIIWHIIO 000" 0FL-9E5-T6G
0E"LL S8 LSE Pe"ZET ST 8L8 00°9ET'T dHOD §.NIWAY0oM 000" BTIL-9E5-T6S
9L LL 0T*p19'2 P2 09€°T 06°0FT’'6 00'SSL'TT HOILNEIYLN0D ¥IAOTAWE NOISHMId 000" BIL-9ES~T6S
EE" 8L 9z LS 000 PLTLOZ 00°592 LJITIEYSIO WEEL SNOT FINWHNSHI ODE"9TL-9ES-T6G
9E"9F 66°99%'T PO LTI 10°892°1T 00°SEL'E AONTENSHI TYINIQ 002 9TL-9E5-T16%S
SE"ETE  (BE"595) ZL'ST 6£°0E8 00°59¢g F3IT/EYSIA WaI1 TH0HS/HOISIA 00T"9TL-9E5-T6S
60759 9E°ELE’E BE'ETT POTFZE 'R 00°86L"9 INNOJOYW SONIAYS HLITYIH 0S0°9TL-9E5-T6G
LT 09 FE"BET'6 E8°BES'T 99" F08'ET 00 £F6 ‘22 FONWHNSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-9€5-T165
58789 LB PEL'E B8 FI6 ET"LLT'D 00°ZL6'8 NOIIAEIHINGD HIAACTIINE ¥OId 000" STL-9E5-T6S
ZL"99 0T " TLL'E PP 266 0e°09c’L 00°ZEE'TT ATENOH FHIL-IY¥d SIOWM 000" S50L-9ES-T16S
00°0 00°9F0"T 00°0 0o'o 00°9F0'T 440 A¥d A¥d ¥0IS 00% "FOL-9ES-T6S
9T LL 8559 'E SZ°G08°'1 TR SPE'ZT 00 000791 TYIIYITD FHIL-TINI SIAOUM 002" POL-9ES-T16%S
98°9L 60" BEQ0'6T FE"EES'6H 16" 1ISZ'€Q 00" TeZ'E8 HWIL-TINI SITHYIYS 000" F0L-9E5-T6ES
NOIIWHISININGY - 9€6 3dag
saanjitpuadxz
60°68 BE BEB'BEF ZI TLB'S6EL Z9°198'699 g 00" Q0L 'FIT'F SEORIAZTE TYIOL
60°68 9E"BEB'BFF Z1°TLB'G6L £9°198'699'¢ 00" 00L PTIT'® 000 3dag TPIOL
00°00T (0S°595°2) 000 067696 '¢ 000 SINZWISHNTAIEE/ SANNITS 000" S69-000-T65
00°00T 067G {oe-8) (06°5) 000 IEOHS /HIA0 HSYD 000" P&9-000-16G
00"00T (00°BBZ'E) 0070 00°BREZ'E 00°0 SNOENYTIZDSIH 000" E62-000-T6S
00001 (DE-LOBE) 00" 0 0E“LOB'E 00°0 LNZWISHNEWNITd 000" 089-000-165
(o] ] 00°000°s 000 ] 00°000°S FHOINIANI/SIISSY J0 ITIHS 000" EL9-000-T6G
SO TL GLLBF'T 000 GZ°255'¢E 00" 000°'S TYINEY LRIWIN0E 00T " L99-000-T65
599 Tk L9Z°E 00-0 6G°ZET 00°005°E aImIds LSTHIINI 000°599-000-16G
BT 9ZT (ET°¥66°2) 9E°T8F'T ET"0EFR BT 00" 9ER'TT ALTYNAL 000" 659-000-165
L9°Z0T (00°8) 00° %8 00°BOE 00" 00€ F¥3 ¥IEHD ASH 000" 2S9-000-165
€9°1T2Z (B9"ESL'EE) FE°869 ‘0T 89°E0S 19 00" 0SL'LE SNOILIINNOD 000" 0T9-000-1T6G
85" 9 00°00L'T 00°09T 00°00T'E 00" 00B'% A30 MEOL/NO NEOL 000°609~000-166
£B°£8 90"880'LIZ 05" GF6'562 F6"F20'STT'T 00 EGT'ZRE’'T FA¥ES 0L AQYEH 00F"809-000-T65
00°0TT (00°GL8'T) 00°000°S 00°5Z9'02 00 0SL'8T 333 ALIDWAYD 00Z"809-000-T6G
00°00T  (0T°0) 000 0T 0 000 g3d NOIIVHISINIWAY 00T 809-000-T65
F0" 06 L6 0Z2 'B9E EL 0TS 216 EQDBE'LZR'E 00" TTI0 ‘9692 A9YSN 000 802-000-T6¢C
000 2dag
SanuaAIYg
annd ¥II¥M - 165 PuUnd
agsn ("TYIEONEY) TYWHON (ASYIYOIA) FASYIYINI (THHHONEY) TYREON LEDand aIauaIWy HOILdIYDSAA HIGHON 19
I9ad % AONTTIVE €C0Z/TE/EZT HINOW EZOZ/TESTT £2-2202

FTEVIIVAY

ve/fez  :=beg

H03d ALIALLD

L

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y¥Od IH0dEY TANIIANIAXE ANY INNIATH

IINYIYE AL&

¢20C/TE/CT ONIONI QOI¥3Ed

driysumo] sewoyl :dd

J4dI3g x9S

Wd €EE€:E0 £202/£0/T0



FL'BE (BF"LE6'B9L"T) EFP EEL'96F FP8"0SEF 'SOF ($9°98F "£9E ‘1) SEYNITANTIIXE % SEINNIATY I0 LA
AR 1S 9B sLL'LIZ'Z 69°LET 66T 8L°0TF'09Z'E F9"98T'8LF'S SHANLIANAdXE TWLOL
60°68 BE“BED 'BFF ZI ILB'S6L 29'1o8'699'¢ 00" 00L 'PIT'F SENNIATH TYLIOL
QNN "YIIWM - T6S pund
25 6% 98 CLL'LTZ'Z 69" LET'66E BL OI®'09Z°E F9 98T 'BLE'G STEALIANIAXE TVIOL
08°2 08°TSE'LB6 00°0 02" B6E'8E 00°0SL'STO'T TOHINOD TWII4YD - 006 3dag Telol
86°1 0B F9T'086 00'0 02 SEB'6RT 00°000°000T SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000 PLE6-006-165S
LE"%S 00"LBT 'L 0070 00'€95'8 00°0sL'sT AYTIO0 THIIAYD 000" 0L6-006-T65
TOMINOD THIIAYD - 006 1dag
LZ L ZETBRPE'TLO'T T9°LSZ 192 BO "85S 'FRO'E 00°LOG 99T 'k FONYNIINIYH % SNOILWYEd0 - 0Fs 3dsg Tealol
00°0 00" EET“20F 000 00" 0 00 EET'Z0F NOIIYIDTEdEA 000" 896-0F5~-T65
97" 1T 08°0LS°'T 00" o 0Z°6TF 00° 0002 OHINIVELI ¥ NOIIWONG3 000 096-0FPS-165
ES°LSL  (g57L%9) BF"00E EG LSL 00°00T SNOINYTIIISIH 000°956-0FG-T6S
00°S0T  (ZL°98T) TZ EPS 1 EL 1T 'E 00°SEL'E AUOUTIVYE/ONYT SINSWIZTYIY FSYAT 00F"0F6-0FS-16GC
18°68 00°5%% 2 00°0S5 ‘¢ 00°'655 12 00°000'%2 SNOTIDENNOD QIIIVIINOD 000 6EE-0FG-T6S
8Z°18 80°¥8g'z £5°982°'1 Z6'6T16'6 00" ®¥0Z "ZT TANI TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6E-0FS-T6GS
98°0FE  (BE'TZ0D'9) 86° FFE 8E°1ZG '8 00°008°2 ESHEAXE FTITHIA 000" 8E£6-0F5S-T6G
G9°946T (L9 TEY) 000 L9 9FL’T 00°STT T SINIWITEOY FONYNILNITH 000 "9E6-076-T166
000 00°00% ‘T 000 000 00°00F ‘T SEDIAYES 9I0 SSIH 000" ZE6-0FS-T6ES
TL 26 9E£°€£82 ‘ST ¥9°099 F9"9TE ' TOE 00°000 'SZE ININIOWTdFE HALIW HIIWM O0E "0E6-0FS-T6G
8L°8ET  (BE'FLYO‘SE) ZL BEG'T BE " FLY“LZT 00°000°26 FONYNILHIVH/SHIWAEY 000" 0E6-0FG-16G
L0"89 26 FLY '0SE 92 6EY "E6 BO"FPIS LFL 006818601 ¥S 40 ALID IAMES OL SSINIAYTE 001" LZ6-0FG-T65
0L'398 0S°6GE €62 0T 8F0'98T 0S°L66059'T 00" LSE'FO6'T HELYM ONISWHOHNd 000" LZ6-0FS-T65
EL"LS L9°9GT g SF HEC’T EE'60F ‘8 00995 FT SEILITILA 000" 0Z6-0FG-T6G
00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘ZE 00°000"ZE LNIWIEEOY STIIANIS HIIWM AIID 000" 8T6-0¥G-T6S
01°%#IT (D0O°858°2) 000 (o]l o o R o 00°SLzZ 0T ELITIEYIT TWdaANTD TONTENSNI 000" 0T6-0F5-T66G
6T1°GL 52 SEF 00°0 GL°882°T 00" FIL'T SNOIIWIINAMMOD SSTTIEIM 00T 058-0F5-166G
96°85 GZ°LEB BS FFE GL"Z0Z'T 00" 0F0 ‘T ANOHAETHEL 000°0S8-0P5-T66G
¥0"8E 00°ZL2 00" 0 00°90T 00" 8LE STYIISAHE INIWAOTAWI 000 9EB-0F5-T66G
80-9 BEBFE 'ET 00" 0 29°166'1 00°00s's2 SAITAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LIB-0FS-T6S
¥S'Lze (9€°01%‘S) 91°219 9E"TS9 6 00°Z¥Z'F SIDIAYIS ITIWHEINOD 000 01B-0F5-T6G
T6°T0T  (SL°SF) FE BLE SLTSLO'E 00" 0E0’'E SWEOIINN 000" ZPL-0FS-T65
Z5°E 9P 0LE ‘T 00°0 75181 00°2S1°S SEITAENS INILTEIA0 000" 0P L-0F5-T6G
9% 6L E9"EES ET"GET LE“POO’E 00°865°¢2 dROD S, NIMDEOM 000 BTL-0FS-T6S
85°GL 82 T0T'E PLUL9F'T ZL LBS'6 00°669 ‘2T NOILNGIMINOD YFA0TdWE NOISNIJ 000°BTIL-0FPS-T6S
60" %9 68°E£TT 00°0 11 122 00°SHE LITIGYSIO WYEL 9NOT HONWENSNI 00£°9TL-0PG-16S
mmnmm 9B FIG Zh"BET S TISk'E 00°996'2 FONYEINSHI TY¥INIQ 00Z°91L~07S-16S
qm.mm 19°69F 0" TZ 6E"CHE 00°S5E’T JAIT/EYSIA WYEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-T65S
59°56 mo”wmwﬁ 9Z°61T 86°1058'9 00°86L"9 LHNCJOY SONIAYS HITWIH 050" 9TL-0FS-T6S
ﬁm.hm Zr cwﬁﬁoﬂ 69°LZL'T 88 6LE'FT 00°0FZ ST FONYENSNI HITYIH 000"9TL-0FS-T16G
F8°99 £E0°T19%'E ST BVO'T L6 5L6'9 00" LEF'OT NOTLNETHINOGD HEA0TAWE WDOIJ 000" STL-0FS-T16G
saanitpuadxy
aNDd ¥IIYM - 165 pund
mwmm . mwmﬂwmmmm_ TYREON ﬁmmmwmuwm_ ASYAYINT (TYHMEONEY) TYHHON LE9ang aIanand NOILdTHOSIG HAGHON 19

ZZOZ/1E/TT HINOW CEOT/T1E/ET £2-Z20T

ATEVIIVAY d0d ALIATLOW IONTIVE AIA

drysumo] sewoyl :gg

J4dIEa Iesn
WA FEIFEN £7nz/en/Tn

€Z0Z/1E/2T ONIOANE QOI¥dad

FE/ET iabeg JIHSHMOL SYWAOHL ¥0d L¥04Fd FENIIANIZAXE aNY EONIATH



29°99 (66" LFP"920°T) {6E"098'86Z) (ST°L69 870 °2) (PT"GRT'SLO'E) STYNIIANIARE 3 STONIAZTE IO LIN
9Z°€h E9°G06 'LBFO'ET 0T £G9'0€9°T 15659 'FET'6 AT A 4 SaNOd TI¥ - STHNLIGNEIXT TYIOL
0E"6E B9 LSE'TE0 'TT TL Z6L'TEE’T 9£°296 ‘GET 'L 00" 0ZF'LST'8BT SaNNd TI¥ - SINNIATE TEIOL
Z0"60F'T T6°960°019 (29"6EZ'TL) (16999 '69%5) 00" 0EF '0OF SHYALIONIEAXE 3 SIANIATE IO IFN
86°F9 k0" B6S'LOE Z9°EST'TL 96 "T98'0LS 00'09F'8L8 SAMNLIANIAXE ‘IYIOL
£ET°0 SE'FB9 LTS 00°FT SO"SET'T 00°068'8B16 SENNIATE TYIOL
TQMNd FSNAFE TYIIDINOW - 965 PUNI
86" F9 0866 LOE 29 ESZ'TL 96" T98°0LS 00" 09F% ‘8L8 STUNLIANIINE ‘[WIOL
86 FD F0"865'LOE gogsz'zL 96198 °0LS 00°09% ‘8L8 000 23d=ag TE30l
00°00T 26" FE 000 (g6 FE) 00" 0 SANNITY 000" #96-000-96%5
00" 0 00°002°T 00" 0 00°0 00°00Z2°'T TYLNAY LNIWNG ING3 00T 0F6-0D00-96%5
00°00T (99°99T) 000 99-9971 00" 0 SINIWITEOY FONYNIINIYH 000" 9€£6-000-26%
€8°ZSE  (ZT°F92'T) 00°0 ZT F9L'T 00" 00% FONYNIINIWH/ SHIVdTE 000 0E6-000-96%
BT L6 00°2S 00°0 00" E6L'T 00°G¥8°T ALITIGYIT TYHENID FONWENSNI 000" 0T6-000-965S
00°00T (ES"LTIL’'S) 000 ES LTIL'S 000 SEOIION T¥9dT 000°006-000-96%5
00" 0 0070052 000 00" 0 00° 005 '€ SAILAEES THNOISSIIOEd 000" LT8-000-965
000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000'S SEOTAMES QILIWEINOD 000°0T8-000-965
1" L9 PB 6EF '2LE Z9TEST'EL 9T 026 ‘9665 00°0SE ‘628 LOWHINOD FSnAFY 000" 808-000-965
9F " 86 00" € 000 00261 00°G6T LIany 000 E08-000-965
00°0 00" SSE‘0E 00" 000 00°6sg‘0E 34 NMOLILWHMLSINIWAY 000" 008-000-965
LTI"FIT (€£8°'S6EF) 000 £8°G66°E 00005 ‘€ SAITI4NS DHNIIWEIIO 000" 0FL-000-965
(79°6) LBT6T 00°0 (L8*91) 00°GLT dWOD S, NIHNTE0M 000" 6TL-000-965
£Z°L LB EEE 00°0 ED"9E 00°09€ NOTINETHINOD HIAOTIWI NOISNIA 000" 8TL-000-965
00°00T (EF°LOT) 000 Eb°LOT 00°0 INNODIY SONIAYS HITYEH 060" 9TL-D00-965
61" 9 §8°G61Z 00°0 ST BT 00" 0ET NOILOEIHINOD YIXOTAWI WIId 000 STL-000-965
L9-9 TE"EET 000 89°91 00" 052 FHIIEIAC SITOUM 000°0TL-000-96%
L9°9 P8 66L'E 00" 0 o1 002 00°000°E ATHNOH FHIL-TINI SIOUM 00T ¥OL-D00-9265
000 3adeg
sainltpuadxy
ET°0 G6 P69 ‘LT6 00°FT S0°66T'T 00" 068 'BTI6 SANNINTE THIOL
ET°0 6 F69 L6 00" FT GO"GBT'T 00" 068 ‘816 000 3deg TeE30%
9% ¥E TL FIE'T 00°0 62 G589 00" 000’2 FONIATY ASNATY THAIDINOW 000" FL9~-000-96C
00°00T  (8L°6) 00°0 9L G 00" 0 AINEYE ISTHALNT 000 599-000-965G
00°2rt (00" FS) 00°FT 00" FOS 00" 0GF SATHS 000 *6F9-000-965
00°0 00" 0FF ‘916 000 000 00 0FF ‘916 INNIATH INIHSSISSY TYIDEAS 000" F0F-000-965
oo0 3dsg
SanuaAdy
aNnd ISNddd TYdIDINAW - 966 pung
agsn (TYIONEY) THIION (ASYIY0EA) FSYAHINI (TYNHONEY) TWIHON LIDANE AAANIWNY NOILdI¥IS3a HIGHON T9
Loas % FINYTYE Z2O0Z/TE/ZT HINOW ZTOE/TE/ZT E£C-Z20E

FTEWTIVAY

ve/vz isbeg

¥0d ALIAILIOV

HONYTHEd dLX

dIHSHMOL SYWOHL ¥04d I1d0d3¥d FYOLIANIAXET ONY FNNIATSE

€Z0Z/TE€/2T INIQNI doIydd

drysumol, sewoyyl :gg

JHdI=Eg :Iesq

Wd €EE0 £20&/E0/T0



Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, Mi
This report was generated on 1/4/2023 9:30:16 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 12/01/2022 | End Date: 12/31/2022

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
22%

Service Call
8.79%

Good Intent Call
7.68%

False Alarm & False Call
6.59%

Rescue & Emergency Medical... — = Fires
72.53% A 22%
MAJORINCIDENTTYPE ~ #INCIDENTS  %of TOTAL
Fires 2 2.2%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service ] 66 ' 72.53%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 2 o 2.2%
ServiceCall - 8  87%
Good Intent Call D 7 7.69%
False Alarm & False Call ' 6  659%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are @l EMERGENCY

not displayed if the count is zero.
emergencyreporling.com

Doc Id: 553
Page#1of2




INCIDENT TYPE
111 - Building fire
114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
311 - Medical assist, assistEMS crew
320 - Emergency medical service, other
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511)
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle
411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
550 - Public service assistance, other
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
554 - Assist invalid =
561 - Unauthorized burning
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
631 - Authorized controlled buming
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
741 - Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

TOTAL INCIDENTS:

# INCIDENTS
1

1
8

(=]

2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
2
4
1
1
1
1
2
1
2

91

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary resuits for a major incident type are

not displayed if the count is zera.

% of TOTAL
1.1%
1.1%

65.93%
2.2%
2.2%
55 %
1.1%
1.1%
1.1%
1.1%
1.1%
2.2%
2.2%
2.2%
4.4%
1.1%
1.1%
1.1%
1.1%
2.2%
1.1%
2.2%
100%

@ s
REPORTING"
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 553
Page #20f2



2022

2021
2

2020

&

2019

2018

¥.T.0. Fire Department Runs

¥.T.D. Fire Department Runs

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

¥.T.D. Fire Department Runs

¥.T.D. Fire Department Runs

For the month of: DECEMBER, 2022

5 YTD Comparison

297 Burn Permits

Current Month Y.T.D.
Fire Inspections 6 145
Fire Prevention/PR 1 11
Community Events/PR 3 28
Cost Recovery $0.00 $3,233,50
16 400

818

845

750 800 850 S00 950







POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous | Current
December Year Year
File Class Description 2021 2022
1000 Sovereignty 0 0
2000 Military 0 0
3000 Immigration 0 0
9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0
9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0
9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmobile 0 0
9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0
10001 Kidnapping - Abduction 0 0
10002 Parental Kidnapping 0 0
Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration Penis/Vagina

11001 CSC1 0 0
11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0
11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 0 1
11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0
11005 Object CSC1 0 0
11006 Object CSC3 0 0
11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0
11008 Forcible CSC4 0 0
12000 Robbery 0 0
12001 Burglary 0 0
13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 11 3
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 0 2
13003 Intimidation/Stalking 0 4
14000 Abortion 0 0
20000 Arson 0 0
21000 Extortion 0 0
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 0 0
22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) 0 0




22003 Burglary Unlawful Entry (No Intent) 0 0
22004 Poss. Of Burglary Tools 0 0
23001 Larceny — Pocket picking 0 0
23002 Larceny - Purse Snatching 0 0
23003 Larceny - Theft From Building 0 1
23004 Theft From Coin Operated Machine/Device 0 0
23005 Theft From Motor Vehicle 0 0
23006 Theft of MV Parts/Accessories 3 0
23007 Larceny - Other 2 1
23009 Civil Retail Fraud 0 0
24001 Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0
24002 Motor vehicle as stolen property 0 0
24003 Motor vehicle fraud 0 0
25000 Forgery/Counterfeiting i | 0
26001 False Pret/Swindle/Confidence Game 1 0
26002 Credit Card/ATM (Use of) Fraud 0 1
26003 Impersonation Fraud 0 0
26004 Welfare Fraud 0 0
26005 Wire Fraud 0 0
26006 Bad Checks - Fraud 0 0
26007 I D Theft 0 0
26008 Attempt Fraud 0 0
27000 Embezzlement 0 0
28000 Stolen Property 0 0
29000 Property Damage 6 3
30001 Retail Fraud Misrepresentation 0 0
30002 Retail Fraud Theft 1 1
30003 Retail Fraud Refund/Exchange 0 0
35001 Drug Violation of controlled substance 1 3
35002 Narcotic Equipment Violations 0 0
Sex Offense - Penetration Nonforcible
36001 Blood/Affinity (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36002 Penetration Nonforcible Other (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36003 Peeping Tom 0 0
36004 Sex Offense Other 0 1
37000 Obscenity 0 0
38001 Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent Family Offense 1 0
38002 Family Offense Nonsupport 0 0
38003 Other Family Offense 0 0




39001 Gambling/Betting/Wagering 0 0
39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liquor Law Violations - Other 0 0
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 0 0
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 5 2
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 1 1
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 2 2
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 0
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 2 1
54002 Operating MV - OUIL/OUID 7 8
54003 Traffic 12 5
55000 Health & Safety 3 1
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 1 2
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 0 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 0 0
63000 Vagrancy 0 0
70000 Juvenile Runaway 4 4
72000 Animal Cruelty 0 0
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
75000 Solicitation (All Crimes Except Prostitution) 0 0
77000 Conspiracy 0 0
Motor Service Enforcement
89001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0] 0
89003 Violation of Rules 0 0




89004 Warrants 0 0
89005 Mator Carrier Safety Rules 0 0
89006 Inspection of Homes to be Moved 0
89007 Migrant Agriculture Workers Transporting Laws 0 0
89009 All Other Motor Carrier Violations 0 0
90000 Skipped Numbers 0 0
91001 Delinquent Minors 0 0
Civil or Noncriminal Custodies
92001 Divorce & Support/Civil or Noncriminal 0 0
92002 Incapacitation 0 0
92003 Walk-away - Mental Institutions/Hospital 0 0
92004 Insanity 0 0
92005 Civil/lllegal Possession of Alcoholic Liguor 0 0
Traffic
93001 Accident - Traffic 32 24
93002 Accident - Non Traffic 5 6
93003 Traffic Violations - Civil Infractions 0 0
93004 Parking Violations - Civil Infractions 2 L
93005 Traffic Investigation Survey 0 0
93006 Traffic Policing 0 0
93007 Traffic Safety - Public Appearances 0 0
93008 Breathalyzer Inspection 0 0
93009 Breathalyzer Tests 0 0
Special - Sequential File Classes Only
94001 Valid Alarm Activation 0 0
94002 False Alarm Activation 0 0
94003 Rest Area/Road Side Park Violation 0 0
94004 Criminal Incidents/Scale Sites 0 0
Fire
95001 Accident - Fire 0 0
95002 Accident - Explosion 0 0
95003 Inspection - Fire 0 0
95004 Hazardous Conditions 0 0
95005 Suspicious Fire 0 0
95006 Undetermined Fire 0 0
Accidents - All Other Non-Criminal (Except Traffic)
97001 Accident - Aircraft 0 0
97002 Accident - Hunting 0 0
97003 Accident - Other Shoaoting 0 0
97004 Accident - Boating 0 0




97005 Accident - Other Water 0 0

97006 Accident - All Other 0 0
Inspections/Investigations
98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 0
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 7 5
98007 Suspicious Situation 13 11
98008 Lost & Found Property 0 4
98009 Drug Overdose 0 0
Miscellaneous
99001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 0 3
99002 Natural Death 0 3
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 0 2
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:

General 45 49

Fire 10 13

Medical 19 32
Police 14 8

False Alarm 16 19
99009 General Non-Criminal 2 6

Totals: 228 233

2021 Year to Date: 2,711

2022 Year to Date: 2,914

Citations for Month: 47







Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS JANUARY 2023

ROETHKE PARK:
The park is back to being quiet as the days continue to get colder.
ROBERTS PARK

The Roenicke Light started on Sunday after the Winter Wonderland ended on
Saturday. Light display cleanup has begun and we should have the park back to
normal by Christmas. We get a lot of compliments on how amazing the park lights
look!

COMMUNITY PARK

The ice rink has been flooded and now we just need some temperatures in the teens
make some ice.

DAY PARK

Waiting on snow so the kids can sled!

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Girls Basketball, Soccer Clinic and the second session of Archery
Classes has begun. We will start the Boys Basketball/Basketball Clinic on January
15" at Swan Valley High School.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

We are still working through the beginning stages of new grant work. Bids have
been sent out and we have met with some contractors which was a requirement of
the bid so we could meet them at the Nature Center and go over the project prior to
them submitting a bid.

1|Page



EVENTS

Winter Wonderland was a success! We are still working on break out of expenses
but overall it was a great event:

Thursday $308 (drive through only)
Friday $2,630.00 (210 smore sold, 48 free sponsor passes used)
Saturday $3,140.00 (210 smores sold 26 free sponsor passes used)
Raffle $2,932 - $1000 (winner) $1.932 (our portion)
$7,978 Estimate we are still working exact numbers will have at
meeting.

Entrance fees, sponsorships, raffle & smores ($23,206.21)
Expenses:

e $1,000 Kiwanis to Roenicke Lights
e $500 Wages
e $5,000 Fireworks

o $4.834.23 Event expense (gas, lights, cords, tents, banner, porta johns)
$11,334.28

Miscellaneous expense still being calculated would expect final $12,500

Total Profit Approx: $10,700

Free: TTBA Presents — Friday 100 + gifts
Pay It Forward Crafts — Friday & Saturday

2|Page



